TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING
Tuly 24, 2024
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove




Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1
Samuel D. Schropp, Member, District 3

Janice Y. Barela, County Manager

The meeting will be available via Zoom and the link may be found on the County’s website
www.torrancecountynm.org/calendar. Click on the event to access Zoom Meeting information.

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, July 24,2024 @ 9:00 AM
205 S. Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016

L. Call to Order

2, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

2 CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS (Comments limited to two minutes.)
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the June 26, 2024, Regular
Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. FINANCE & PURCHASING: Request approval of payables.

B. PLANNING & ZONING: Keer Industries Special Waste Disposal — Annual
Renewal of Solid Waste District.

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

Torrance County Page | |
\



Administrative Meeting Agenda JULY 24, 2024

A. FINANCE: Request approval of Resolution 2024- , a Resolution Approving
FY?24 Final Budget Adjustments.

B. FINANCE: Request approval of Resolution 2024- , a Resolution Approving
Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Final Quarter Financial Report Year Ending June 30, 2024.

C. FINANCE: Request approval of Torrance County 2024-2025 Operating Budget and
Resolution 2024-  , a Resolution Adopting the Final Budget for Torrance County for
Fiscal Year 2024-2025, and Requesting State of New Mexico, Department of Finance and
Administration, Local Government Division, Budget and Finance Bureau Approval.

D. GRANTS: Request approval of Resolution 2024- , Resolution for Torrance
County 2026-2030 Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan.

12.  APPROVALS

A. MANAGER: Request approval of Restrictive Housing Report — Second Quarter
2024.

B. GRANTS: Request approval of Agreement No. 25-690-3000-79641 with New
Mexico Children Youth and Families Department for implementation of the Juvenile Justice
Grant through June 30, 2027, for a total of 884,806.00; annual amount shall not exceed
$261,602.00.

C. GRANTS: Request approval of Agreement with New Mexico Public Education
Department for implementation of the Summer Enrichment Internship Program July 1, 2024,
through June 30, 2025, for a total of $100,000.

D. GRANTS: Request approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the
United States Department of the Interior, National Park Service, Salinas Pueblo Missions
National Monument and Torrance County to host interns for the Summer Enrichment
Program; minor change was requested.

E. GRANTS: Request approval of Agreement for Capital Appropriation Project 24-
13182 to develop a comprehensive plan to design, construct and equip projects for the fire
districts in Torrance County with a reversion date of June 30, 2028.

F. GRANTS: Request approval of Agreement for Capital Appropriation Project 24-
13183 to develop a comprehensive plan to design, construct and equip projects for the fire
districts in Torrance County for a total amount of $90,000 with a reversion date of June 30,

2028.
G. GRANTS: Request approval of Agreement for Capital Appropriation Project 24-

13189 to plan, design, construct, furnish, and equip improvements to the Fairgrounds in
Torrance County for a total of $2,910,000 with a reversion date of June 30, 2028.

Torrance County Page 2




Administrative Meeting Agenda JULY 24,2024

H. GRANTS: Request approval of Agreement for Capital Appropriation Project 24-
13185 to purchase and equip vehicles and equipment for the Road Department in Torrance
County for the total amount of $40,000 with a reversion date of June 30, 2026.

I GRANTS: Request approval of Agreement for Capital Appropriation Project 24-
13184 to purchase and equip emergency medical response vehicles for the Fire Department in
Torrance County with a reversion date of June 30, 2026.

J. GRANTS: Request approval of Agreement for Capital Appropriation Project 24-
13190 to plan, design, construct and upgrade the offices of the Clerk, Treasurer and Assessor,
including archival storage cabinets, climate control and fire suppression systems, in Estancia
in Torrance County for $50,000 with a reversion date of June 30, 2028.

K. ANIMAL SERVICES: Request approval of Contract for Professional Services with
pharmacist Kathleen West.

L. ANIMAL SERVICES: Request approval to move forward with presenting
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) to Town of Estancia, City of Moriarty, Town of
Mountainair, and Town of Willard.

"M. FINANCE/PURCHASING: Request approval of resulting contract from RFP # 24-
25-001 Teen Court Coordinator; Evaluation Committee’s recommendation for award is
Adrian Ortiz.

N. FINANCE: Request approval of Cooperative Service Agreement between Torrance
County and United States Department of Agriculture, Animal and Plant Health Inspection
Service, Wildlife Services to conduct wildlife damage management activities to control
damage and conflicts caused by wildlife in Torrance County; total request of $45,750 was
approved by Commission and was included in the FY25 Interim Budget.

0. FIRE: Request approval to submit the FY25 FPG (Fire Protection Grant)
applications for Fire Admin and Districts 1-6 Volunteer Fire Departments, and authorizing
County Manager Janice Y. Barela to sign applications electronically.

P. SHERIFF/FINANCE: Request approval to pay Galls invoice # 024775538 dated
06/13/2023 for $52.76; Purchase Order # 23-00092 was in place at time of purchase and was
partially paid and closed out prior to issuing payment for this invoice.

Q. FINANCE: Request approval to pay Lobo Internet invoices N10715-1 dated
01/01/2020 for $156.78, N10715-5 dated 05/01/2020 for $166.92, N10715-7 dated
05/22/2020 for $1,230.32, and N10715-17 dated 02/01/2021 for $155.00.

R. FIRE/EMS: Request approval to pay Toby’s Mid-Valley Doors invoice # 20147
dated 6/17/2024 in the amount of $810.00; Purchase Order was not in place prior to repair.

S. FINANCE/FACILITIES: Request approval to pay AKC Plumbing invoice # 00503
for $604.45 for HVAC work at Judicial Complex; Purchase Order was not in place prior to
repair.

Torrance County Page 3




Administrative Meeting Agenda JULY 24,2024

13.

14.

15.

Torrance County

T. FINANCE/FACILITIES: Request approval to pay for purchases at Estancia Valley
Feed and Supply for $46.88, $29.86, $42.79, and $23.12 for Fairgrounds repairs and
Mountainair Senior Center Repairs; Purchase Orders were not in place prior to purchases.

U. FINANCE/FACILITIES: Request approval to pay for purchase at Hart’s Hardware
for $25.37 for Fairgrounds repairs; Purchase Order was not in place prior to purchase.

V. FIRE: Request approval to pay purchase for District 3 Fire Station at Hart’s
Hardware in the amount of $131.12 for date 6/05/2024; Purchase Order was not in place prior
to purchase.

DISCUSSION

A. FINANCE: Budget Hearing pertaining to the 2024-2025 Operating Budget. Public
Hearing.

B. GRANTS: Review and prioritize 2026-2030 Infrastructure Capital Improvement
Plan. Public Hearing

C. GRANTS: Presentation and recognition of Summer Enrichment Interns for summer
2024.

D. MANAGER’S REPORT
E. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS

1) Commissioner McCall, District 1
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2
3) Commissioner Schropp, District 3

EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. COMMISSION: Discussion regarding the purchase, acquisition, or disposal of real
property, NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(8).

B. COMMISSION: Discussion regarding the purchase, acquisition, or disposal of real
property, NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(8).

C. COMMISSION: Discussion regarding limited personnel matters, closed pursuant to
NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(2), Fire Chief.

D. MANAGER: Discussion regarding limited personnel matters, closed pursuant to NMSA
1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(2), County Manager.

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS ABOVE

A. COMMISSION: Discussion and possible action regarding Executive Session Item
14.A. regarding purchase, acquisition, or disposal of real property.

Page 4




Administrative Meeting Agenda JULY 24,2024

B. COMMISSION: Discussion and possible action regarding Executive Session Item
14.B. regarding purchase, acquisition, or disposal of real property.

C. COMMISSION: Discussion and possible action regarding Executive Session Item
14.C. regarding Fire Chief.

D. MANAGER: Discussion and possible action regarding Executive Session Item 14.D
regarding County Manager.

16. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: August 14, 2024,
at 9:00 AM

17. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

18.  ADJOURN

*If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter or any
other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing(s) or meeting(s), please contact the Manager’s
Office at 505-544-4700 at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including agenda
and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the Manager’s Office at the number listed
above if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed.

Torrance County Page 5




TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 1



TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 2



TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 3



TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 4



TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No.5S A



TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 6




TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 7




TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 3 A



DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
June 26, 2024
9:00 AM

Commissioners Present:
RYAN SCHWEBACH - COUNTY CHAIRMAN

KEVIN MCCALL — COUNTY VICE CHAIRMAN
SAMUEL SCHROPP — COUNTY COMMISSIONER - ZOOM

Others Present:
JANICE BARELA - MADAM COUNTY MANAGER

TRACY SEDILLO - DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
MICHAEL GARCIA - COUNTY ATTORNEY

LINDA JARAMILLO — COUNTY CLERK

GENELL MORRIS — ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT I
DONALD GOEN - COUNTY P & Z DIRECTOR

1.  Call Meeting to order.

Rvan Schwebach — County Chairman: Calls the June 26, 2024, Regular
Commission Meeting to order at 9:06 AM.

2. Pledge led by: Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman

Invocation lead by: Kevin McCall- County Vice Commissioner

3. Changes to the Agenda: None

4. PROCLAMATION: None




5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS:

A. TREASURER: Presentation of Retirement Plaque and Retirement
Recognition for Larry Halliday, Delinquent Tax Specialist 1.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: [ have the honor and privilege of
presenting Larry Halliday with his retirement plaque from Torrance County. As
you can see, we have a full house today on his behalf. It's not just the Treasurer's
Office, but it's also the Assessor's Office. The Treasurer's Office and the Assessor's
Office work very closely together. They feel like they are one team serving the
public together. They consistently help each other throughout the day. Larry
started in the Treasurer's Office nine years ago. [ was working there as the Chief
Deputy Treasurer at that time, and he said over the years, I'm going to retire this
year. Then another year goes by, and I'm going to retire this year. This time when
he told me that he was going to retire, I didn't believe him. I thought whenever I
see his letter of retirement, and we get the plaque ordered and he comes up and
accepts it, then I'll believe it. I think it is happening today. I'm excited for him. He's
earned this. He's worked very hard throughout the years. In the time that I've
worked with him, I can tell you that he has excellent public service. He is always
friendly and helpful, knowledgeable in collecting taxes, and working on returned
mail. There are a lot of issues that he deals with day in and day out. He's been
somebody consistent in the front office, a face that people are familiar with when
they come in, and he will be greatly missed when he's gone. I know when I moved
to the County Manager's Office, he was one of those who still popped in to see
how I was doing and gave me updates on how things were going with him and his
family. I'll miss that as well. We become a family here when we work together.
This is 10 hours a day and we spend more time sometimes with each other than we
do with our own families. Having another one retire is a loss to the County, but
something well-deserved. Larry, we wish you the best as you move on to the next
adventure of your life and ask you to please come up and accept a retirement
plaque.

Congratulations on your retirement. I'm very proud of you for the work that you've
done here, and we will greatly miss you. Thank you.

Larry Halliday - Delinquent Tax Specialist I: Leaving the job is not hard, it's
leaving the people. This is the best working environment in my life. I'm 78 years
old, I've been working since I was 16 years old, and I will go to my grave saying,
this is the best working environment I've ever been in. The people, the

2




Commission, and everyone has treated me well. I've gone through some health
issues, but they've stood by me, and I am going to miss all of you. You've all been
very kind and good to me and watched out for me. That means a lot. This is like
my second family. I will be coming back from time to time to harass some people.
The employees that are here know we have a thing on Wednesdays. It's based on
an old commercial that used to be on TV, but Wednesdays are hump days. That's
my thing. I know some people are probably glad they will not hear it. It's Hump
Day! I'm still going to harass some people with it. Thank you very much. Thank
you, Commissioners. I appreciate you all very much. You have been very good to
me. It has not gone unnoticed. I love you all. Thank you very much for the honor
and the privilege of being an employee of Torrance County.

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS:

A. COMMISSION: Discussion and possible appointment of Manny
Encinias to the Estancia Basin Water Planning Committee as the
Torrance County Agricultural Representative.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: I'm assuming he is the only applicant
who applied.

Donald Goen-County P & Z Director: I served as the Treasurer for the
Committee; Manny Encinias was on the roster as an at-large member. Torrance
County had a vacant Torrance County Ag Representative position. He wants to
move over into that position. The at-large position is appointed by the committee
itself. That lets us fill a spot that's been vacant for some time. I think he 1s
qualified; I don't have a problem.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I believe it's time to quit appointing the
same people over and over. That it's time for new blood. I'm talking with
constituents who are very angry about water issues. It's time to start giving
opportunities to other people.

Action Taken:




Ryvan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to appoint Manny Encinias to the
Estancia Basin Water Planning Committee as the Torrance County Agricultural
Representative

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - No: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS:

Chad Hamilton — Resident: I was here two weeks ago when we were discussing
the road shutdown between Shondale and Rio Vista. I was wondering if anything
came out of that.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: I don't have an update on that. I was
out last week for a conference. I haven't had a chance to follow up on that. It is on
my list.

Chad Hamilton — Resident: I understand. The other concern that we're having is
Shondale Road. They blade it, but the material on the road is so fine, and then that
they inflate it, two days later, after the lovely winds we have out here, it's right
back to holes, pits, and washboard. I was wondering what would have to be done
to get a base course or something put on that to keep it from doing this.

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: We just need to get with our Road
Department.

Russell Fausnaugh Resident: I didn't make the agenda. Thank you, Torrance
County, for the exceptional response with EMS when they came to my property to
serve me last month. The staff is so exceptionally well trained and compassionate
and caring that you should be proud of what they did. The problem I have is a
zoning issue. I'm going to introduce it to you by giving you some documents.
(hereto attached) I think we have a clerical error on the computer. They put an RR
instead of a P and so I'm hoping that the Commission can get that sorted out for
me. I look forward to working with you in August on that when I get back in town.
We appreciate what you do. We know that this is not an easy job. Thank you.




Danette Langdon - County Animal Services Director: I wanted to give an
ﬁpdate about what we're doing in Animal Services. Puppy and kitten season has
officially hit. We keep receiving litter after litter after litter and more are waiting to
come in. We can only accommodate so many at a time. A couple of things have
changed with Animal Humane. That's primarily who we transfer our animals to if
they don't get adopted. They have set some strict guidelines. Now they changed
them. We can't send behavioral and behaviorally challenged animals. That means
that we have a hard time fixing them. The rates have gone up. Unfortunately, we
are trying to figure out ways to get them adopted, so we don't have to send them.
We're looking into doing an adoption event soon, then we are going to be
participating in Woofstock in Edgewood in September. We're going to be trying to
raise money for the food pantry, which is widely popular. We always need funding
for that and food donations. We're going to try to get some animals adopted out
since they are making it so hard to get animals to Animal Humane. We have some
animals that aren't as social. I have considered asking Janice and Tracy if they
would mind us bringing an animal now and then to the County building to visit
people. Puppies, kittens, the ones that need a little bit more socialization.

We are very short-staffed right now. We are down one Animal Control Officer and
one Kennel Assistant. Tapanga did have her baby. She is planning on coming back
in September, but I don't know if she's going to want to come back full-time or
part-time. We are trying to get the third Animal Control position. We don't seem to
be having much luck with it. The person who did apply, whom we wanted to hire,
declined the position.

The fires and flooding have an impact on animals. We transfer most of our
adoptable animals to if you don't get adopted up here in Albuquerque. Due to the
fires in Ruidoso and the flooding in Las Vegas, most transfers are cut off for any
animals, regardless of whether it's puppies, kittens, adult dogs, or adult cats
because they're taking animals from those areas. It's affecting us really strongly
right now, because we have animals that we can't place, and we post them on
Adoptive Pet Finder on our Facebook page. That's why we're thinking about doing
an adoption event. We're trying to do what we can. We don't like to euthanize
animals, but unfortunately, that's part of our daily operations when we don't have
any other options. We do the best we can for the animals. I've changed my hours
to Tuesday through Saturday, to accommodate the need that we have. I will be
doing that until further notice. I'll be off on Sundays and Mondays, the days that




we are closed. I don't think it'll have too much of an impact on my job. We’re very
busy. We all answered the phones and took calls; we all helped out.

We’re looking forward to posting these positions. So we can have a full staff again,
we do have an intern right now. She's a go-getter and she's got so much energy. It's
nice to see that because we don't have that energy. We are tired. When things are
going well, we're gearing up for more puppies and kittens, and we're doing the best
we can.

*Comments by ZOOM

Tess Borneman: We are representing the Collective of Students working with the
New Mexico Immigrant Law Center. Our purpose here today is to address the
ongoing mistreatment and alarming conditions faced by people in the Torrance
facility. Currently, large numbers of people are being detained in Torrance, and
some have been there since January. We would like to address a few of the
concerns that we observed during our recent visit to the detention facility.
Recently, some colleagues and I interviewed people actively detained at the
Torrance County Detention Facility. These people informed us of the mistreatment
by facility workers, brutal working conditions, lack of access to medical care, and
inaccessibility to any forms of communication.

These conditions are concerning, and we hope to share some of their experiences
to bring awareness to their living conditions. A man from India seeking asylum in
the US due to religious persecution for being a Christian, has mentally suffered
during his time in a detention center. Additionally, an elderly man experienced
severe conditions, including only sleeping for two hours a night, falling on his
back, waiting for hours for medical attention, and finding cockroaches in his food.
Others have endured overly spicy meals that caused hemorrhoids and waited long
periods for medical or dental care. Many detainees who do not speak English or
Spanish lack access to medical to translation services in processing.

Many people are fearful of speaking out against unfair treatment as they worry
about facing repercussions where guards may restrain their access to food, personal
hygiene, and showers. We urge the people of Torrance County as well as the City
Council to take a compassionate stance alongside the people facing these




inadequacies. We hope others will take issues with these inhumane conditions and
be reassured we reassert our shared humanity.

Ian Philabaum: Innovation Law Lab a nonprofit: We work with people
detained in the Torrance County Detention Facility. Today I'm going to play a
recording from somebody detained in Torrance who wanted to share their
experience with the county. (Audio in Spanish) My colleague will translate. Thank
you very much for your time.

PJ Podesta- Legal service provider with Innovation Law Lab: This is the 24th
of June of 2024. My name is David, I’m detained in Torrance. As of June 27, I will
have been detained for four months. This story comes from a migrant who has
been hurt and suffered a lot. I had a very hard fall here at this detention center.
There was a water leak that had been reported to staff five days before and I had a
slip and hit my back. After five minutes I felt my legs shaking. A friend ran over
and told me we had to call for an emergency. We got to the emergency line, hit the
button, asked for help. An emergency didn't come. We asked for the guards,
“Please”, my legs were shaking, and my legs and hip began to swell.

A guard eventually came and said, “You have to go to your room.” “I can't,” I said,
“Where's the protocol for emergencies?” I know the Human Resources protocol
called Saving Lives. It has an emergency protocol for attending to you within five
minutes. Not here. One hour. I climbed to my room holding on to the railings the
best I could because the guard said if I didn't he was going to write me up. I
climbed up several hours later at 11 pm. They took me to medical because my
back, arm, and hip were swollen. I spent the next day not eating at all. No guard
appeared who knew whether I was eating. I felt like I was going to die. I'm telling
you, honestly, this is inhumane. Thank you.

Michelle Ortiz - L.as Americas and Advocacy Center: We provide legal services
to migrants detained in Torrance County Detention Facility. On June 28, I went to
see TCDF to provide services and spoke with three people. They asked if I would
share the following grievances with the public to expose the conditions that they
are subjected to while detained by ICE and TCDF. The main complaint by the
people in Torrance is the lack of access to telephone calls. Ever since unlimited

7




phone calls were taken away in June 2024, making any phone call has become
incredibly hard. The phones often don't work. They ring and ring because calls
rarely go through. Despite this, their accounts are being charged. They haven't been
able to talk to anyone. This has hurt their mental health. It makes it almost
impossible to get a lawyer to deposit money into their accounts for phone calls. It
is very complicated as well. When they can get money through it often doesn't
show up in their account. They are instructed to use the tablets to check account
balances, but they are never shown how the tablets work. Often times they get
incorrect login info. They are woken up to have breakfast at 4 am, but they're
locked up at 8 pm and expected to go to bed despite having a flashlight shone on
their face every 20 minutes. The guards often speak to them aggressively and
annoyingly, sometimes even pushing them around when they walk too slowly. The
men that I spoke to mentioned the additional stress this has caused them.

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A. COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the June 12, 2024,
Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve minutes of the June
12, 2024, Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. FINANCE & PURCHASING: Request approval of payables.




Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve payables.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE:

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION:

12. APPROVAL

A. FINANCE: Request approval to pay Ambitions Technology Group invoices
from 2022 that were covered under the contract, totaling $37,672.16.

Misty Witt-County Finance Director: Ambitions sent us a statement that
included these old invoices from 2022. We would like permission to get these paid.
We believe these were missed due to the transition to the Tyler system. We are
trying, especially at the end of the year, to make sure that we're caught up on all
services being paid for, not just Ambitions, but with any others that we may have
outstanding to finish up before the end of the close of the fiscal year.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Why did why take two years for this
invoice to pop up?

Misty Witt-County Finance Director: I think Ambitions didn't notice it right
away, or what had happened after their software conversion. Maybe they were
doing cleanup as well. I'm not 100% sure on that. I think these were brought to

light with us in January.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: If it took that long for them to figure it out,
how did we verify that we already didn't pay for some of these services?

9




Misty Witt-County Finance Director: We did verify that we do have a contract
with Ambitions. These are services that were covered under the contract. A lot of
these invoices were for their monthly services that were covered by the contract.
We checked in Triadic, Square Nine as well as Tyler to make sure that there were
no payments for these. We did find a statement that was already paid that they sent
us. But these are the outstanding ones that we could not locate within any of our
systems. This should not happen again.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to approve to pay Ambitions
Technology Group invoices from 2022 that were covered under the contract,
totaling $37,672.16.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

B. FINANCE: Request approval to pay 6/10/2023 invoice to Ronald Sturchio
for $100 for a call out for blood draw service requested by Torrance County
Sheriff’s Office; no Purchase Order was in place before the call out.

Misty Witt-County Finance Director: Mistake again with Torrance County
finance. These are invoices that would have qualified as an emergency purchase.
When the deputies pull somebody over for suspected DWI, they call out this
vendor to do a blood draw to verify. We can't project when those are going to
happen. These are old invoices that the vendor did bring to light that were
outstanding for blood draws. We would like to get this paid. There was no
purchase order because they were an emergency.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: When the requisition was put in,

to get this paid as an emergency PO, the documentation that was provided from the
Sheriff's Office on this particular call for service, or incident that occurred that
required the blood draw, didn't state that a blood draw was conducted. I questioned
that and found out that in fact, a blood draw had not been conducted, but the

10




invoice stated that he had done a blood draw. There were inconsistencies there and
I asked for that to be cleared up on the invoice. I didn't mind if he was called out
by the Sheriff's Office to go do a blood draw and it was no fault of his that he
wasn't able to do a blood draw. I think that he still should be paid for his time. I
had an issue with the invoice stating that he did a blood draw when he did not. I
asked for that to be fixed, but it never was fixed. Now whenever they requested for
him to go do an additional blood draw recently, he declined because we hadn't paid
for prior services. We're getting everything in order now so that we can get him
paid for the services he did provide or for the time that he did respond to do the
services and was not by any fault of his ability to do it.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to approve paying 6/10/2023
invoice to Ronald Sturchio for $100 for a call out for blood draw service requested
by Torrance County Sheriff’s Office; no Purchase Order was in place before the
call out.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

C. SHERIFF/FINANCE: Request approval to pay the 11/09/2023 invoice to
Ronald Sturchio for $100.00 for a blood draw service performed as
requested by the Torrance County Sheriff’s Office; no Purchase Order was
in place before the blood draw service.

Misty Witt-County Finance Director: This is a similar situation, where they
pulled someone over for a DWI and requested the blood draw. This time a blood
draw was performed. We did verify with the incident report that the blood draw
was performed. Mr. Sturchio's invoice does reflect that the blood draw was

performed as well.

Action Taken:
Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve paying the 11/09/2023
invoice to Ronald Sturchio for $100.00 for a blood draw service performed as

11




requested by the Torrance County Sheriff’s Office; no Purchase Order was in place
before the blood draw service.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

D. SHERIFF/FINANCE: Request approval to pay T-Mobile invoice #
0889381901 dated 2/8/2024 for $25.00; no Purchase Order was in place
before the service was provided.

Misty Witt-County Finance Director: The T-Mobile invoice that we're seeing is
for investigations conducted by detectives within the Sheriff's Department.
Historically, T-Mobile was not charging for these services. They have recently
started charging for these services. We have talked with them in finance about
ways to put in an open PO to cover some of these services as they pop up, so we
don't have to come before you as an unauthorized purchase.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve paying T-Mobile
invoice # 9889381901 dated 2/8/2024 for $25.00; no Purchase Order was in place
before the service was provided.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

E. DWI/FINANCE: Request approval to pay to New Mexico Counties for
Summer Conference on-site registration for DWI Program Coordinator; no
Purchase Order was in place before conference attendance. ($350.00)

12




Deanna Lopez-County DWI Program Coordinator: I want to apologize for not
getting approval before attending the New Mexico Association of Counties last
week. I've spoken with finance to ensure that my mistake does not happen again.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve to pay to New Mexico
Counties for Summer Conference on-site registration for DWI Program
Coordinator; no Purchase Order was in place before conference attendance.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

F. ANIMAL SERVICE: Request approval of Contract for Professional
Services between Torrance County and Western Trails Animal Hospital for
the provision of professional services to the Animal Shelter.

(hereto attached)

Danette Langdon-Animal Shelter Director: This is a professional services
contract between Torrance County Animal Services and Western Trails. It's for
inspections of the shelter. Dr. Hutsul is our supervising veterinarian. She signs for
us to be able to get the drugs that we need to run the shelter. She is allowed to do
inspections each year, up to $1,000. It's the same one we've had in place for years.
It hasn't changed, it's the same.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve the Contract for
Professional Services between Torrance County and Western Trails Animal
Hospital for the provision of professional services to the Animal Shelter.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
~ County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

13




G. ANIMAL SERVICE: Request approval of the Veterinary Services
Agreement between Torrance County and Dr. Krystle Hutsel.
(hereto attached)

Danette Langdon-Animal Shelter Director: This is our veterinary services
agreement. It is what we have in place to cover sterilizations for any medical needs

of the animals in the shelter.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve the Veterinary
Services Agreement between Torrance County and Dr. Krystle Hutsel.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

H. DWI: Request approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between
Torrance County DWI Program and New Mexico Department of Public
Safety for law enforcement activities. (MOU hereto attached)

Deanna Lopez-County DWI Program Coordinator: Lieutenant Jose Aguilar
with the New Mexican State Police is on Zoom in case you have questions. This
Memorandum of Understanding is with the Department of Public Safety State
Police for the amount of $11,000 for fiscal year 25, to do checkpoints and also
Torrance County to do directed patrols and underage issues. The Department of
Finance, to whom I report, requires me to do an MOU with every law enforcement
agency that we will be working with. With the $11,000 we'll cover two
checkpoints in fiscal year 25, six directed patrols, and one underage drinking
operation. This is a grant DWI receives and then DWI will pay law enforcement to
perform DWI operations. We're choosing to use the State Police. We are paying for
the overtime.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Why don't we use our own Sheriff's
Department?

14




Deanna Lopez-County DWI Program Coordinator: They are currently short-
staffed.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: Historically, we partner with the
Torrance County Sheriff's Office as we are able. We also have partnered with

Moriarty and Estancia.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: I keep hearing about State Police being short-
staffed.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: The Department of Public Safety has a
DWI unit that they can send out to support us. That is a possibility of where some
of that manpower is coming from.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Can we pay overtime for our people, to keep
it in-house?

Deanna Lopez-County DWI Program Coordinator: That has been offered, but
they declined it. At the end of this fiscal year, I was trying to spend the money that
I had left in the grant and my distribution. They were only able to perform two
Director Patrols in May and in June. The City of Moriarty, for instance, was able to
do about 10 of those. What I understood from those emails was that they're short-
staffed and they're unable to assist. We offered it to Moriarty PD and will be
working with them as well. I haven't developed an MOU with them yet. I have not
figured out what the amount will be with the City of Moriarty yet, but it's the same
kind of grant.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: We offer overtime to our deputies when
they are able. Another challenge is when we sent this out to ask for support for the
Sheriff's Office, they did need some equipment that wasn't funded by our grant.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: Historically, money has been allocated
from the grant with each one of the local PDs. The County paid for overtime
because this is picking up individuals who are working extra hours. It didn't impact
their normal patrol schedules. It's not uncommon for the State Police to also be
under that same kind of opportunities for overtime.

Rvan Schwebach — County Chairman: Just because we have an MOU doesn't
mean we're married to use the State Police if something changes. It simply says we
can work with them.

15




Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve the Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) between Torrance County DWI Program and New Mexico
Department of Public Safety for law enforcement activities.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

I. GRANTS: Request approval of Professional Services Contract between
Torrance County and Presbyterian Medical Services for the County to
receive and administer funds from the New Mexico Department of Health
for the Rural Primary Health Care Act (RPHCA) to provide primary health
care services in underserved areas of New Mexico, specifically at the
Mountainair Clinic. (MOU hereto attached)

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: Every year we get the RPHCA grant
from the Department of Health. That grant comes to us and then we pay the
Presbyterian Medical Services to operate the Mountainair Health Clinic. It's time
for this MOU to be renewed with Presbyterian Medical Services. It's every four
years, which is the same term as the grant.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to approve the Professional
Services Contract between Torrance County and Presbyterian Medical Services for
the County to receive and administer funds from the New Mexico Department of
Health for the Rural Primary Health Care Act (RPHCA) to provide primary health
care services in underserved areas of New Mexico, specifically at the Mountainair
Clinic.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

16




J. GRANTS: Request approval of Operating and Use Agreement between
Torrance County and Presbyterian Medical Services (PMS) d/b/a PMS
Torrance Senior Services for PMS to provide senior services in Mountainair,
Moriarty, and Estancia Senior Centers. (MOU hereto attached)

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: This is the operating and use agreement
for the Senior Centers. Presbyterian Medical Services provides meals, activities,
etc. at all three of our senior centers. This is a three-year contract.

The only change legal had with this is we made sure each Operating Agreement
has a clause where we can terminate within the contract term if necessary.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: The previous agreement that we had
was signed in 2015.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Michael, did you check on the insurance?

Michael 1. Garcia-County Attorney: I did not check with New Mexico Counties.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: One of the things that Angela Coburn
mentioned was this is a template that has come down from AAA. This is
something that would normally be in the contracts. This is a boilerplate that
expects that both would carry that insurance.

Michael I. Garcia-County Attorney: I'm sure that would be New Mexico
County's answer. I don't have any doubt about what their answer would be that
both parties need insurance.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: As far as money transactions, they're
receiving all the money that we would like from the state. There's no money out of
pocket for Torrance County.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: We have an in-kind match in that we
provide the maintenance of the facilities, cleaning service and vehicles.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: We provide a list every year of the in-
kind services that we are providing. Including the cleaning services that are
provided annually for them, so they can use that whenever they are showing the
support that the County is providing.

17




Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: There hasn't been a contract in place, but yet
we've been showing them this annual expense report from us to them?

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: The money's not going to them.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: | understand. It's awkward that there's not a
contract in hand on file, yet we're still acting as if there is one by giving them our

expenditures.

Tracy Sedillo-Deputy County Manager: We pay for all of the maintenance on
the vehicles because we own the vehicles, and we pay the utilities on all the centers
because they are our buildings.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: We have no say on who drives the vehicles.
Why? That’s a concern to me, as we own the vehicles, we do the maintenance on
the vehicles. But we have no say over who drives.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: We could require them to have our
Road Ready, and all of our training.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: We're on the hook for liability.

Ryvan Schwebach-County Chairman: If we have a driver that is not on our list,
and an accident occurs, we probably have no coverage at all. The insurance for

the vehicles are provided by both local government service providers.

We need clarification from the insurance companies to make sure that our vehicle
and liability are covered when we don't have a say-so on who's driving. I'm sure it's
not a hard thing to do. It just needs to be on paper somewhere.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Are we still transporting people? Are we
strictly delivering meals?

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: I believe they still transport people to

doctor appointments, etc.
Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Like a chauffeur. I know there are laws that if

you go over a certain number of people like a small passenger van, you have to
have a chauffeur's license. I'm trying to make sure that the County is not
liable. This contract is going to be for three years.

18




Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Let’s ask for clarification, work with
the County Attorney, and satisfy those questions that you have in the contract.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I’d feel better with more explanation in
detail before I approved it.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I understand the concerns of my fellow
Commissioners, and I agree with them. We need to give directions to Miss Lujan,
as to what we expect, and have the County Attorney review it, to make sure that it
satisfies our concerns.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: We need to make sure the insurance
company knows exactly how these vehicles are being used and who's managing the
people using them. I think as long as they're aware, they're going to say this is what
you need to do.

Action Taken:

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Motion to Defer

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

K. GRANTS: Request approval of the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA)
between Torrance County and Valencia Shelter Services (VSS) for domestic
violence services in Torrance County. (hereto attached)

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: This is the MOU renewing our contract
for services from Valencia Shelter Services for domestic violence services for FY
25.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Legal reviewed it?

Michael 1. Garcia-County Attorney: Yes.

18




Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: We made sure there was a clause in
here for termination within the term of the contract, and then we are no longer
providing Wi-Fi for them. But otherwise, everything has remained the same.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Why are we not providing Wi-Fi anymore?

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: [ was notified by Ambitions that by
connecting to our Wi-Fi, they had access to our server. So we ended that.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Ambitions can't change that.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: They did not express that they would
be able to.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to the Memorandum of Agreement
(MOA) between Torrance County and Valencia Shelter Services (VSS) for
domestic violence services in Torrance County.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

13. DISCUSSION

A. GRANTS: Discuss projects for the 2026-2030 Infrastructure Capital
Improvement Plan (ICIP). Public Hearing

Action Taken:

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to move into Public Hearing.
Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

20




10:17 AM

Michael I. Garcia-County Attorney: Swears in Amanda Lujan - Grants
Administrator; Danette Langdon-Animal Shelter Director; Misty Witt-County
Finance Director; Hanna Sanchez-Deputy Fire Chief; Jim Winham - County Fire
Chief; Sylvia Chavez-Chief Deputy Clerk; Mr. Hindi — Resident; Mayor David
Dean, Willard; Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: At the July 10th meeting we will
formalize the ICIP with a resolution. I will then submit it to the state. Today, we
will discuss the ICIP. We will prioritize the projects for the next five years.

The Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan is Torrance County's five-year plan
for all our Capital Outlay funds. We created a priority list from 2025 through 2029.
From October through January, we can submit Capital Outlay requests to the
Legislature. This year, we're going to look at what we still have on our lists that
need to be provided to be funded and what we might want to shift around. There
was some confusion about what was funded last year, what hasn't been funded and
why it didn't go to the Legislature. We submitted 12 projects submitted to the
Governor's Office and the Legislature for funding during the open application
period. Right now we have six projects for 2026, and three for 2027, two for 2028,
seven for 2029. Only the 12 that we prioritized for 2025 were submitted for
consideration by the Legislature.

FY25 Capital Appropriation is everything that was appropriated this past year, and
that is captured in what has been funded by Capital Outlay. Currently, the County
Fairgrounds have been funded with about $4 million. This is the total amount, not
just from last year, but over the past five years. [ can tell you the Fire Station Water
System is for FY25. The County Admin Building is $375,000. The Fire
Department's Comprehensive Plan is from FY25. County Road Improvements did
not get any funding this year. Road Department Equipment had received $40,000
from Capital Outlay, and $200,000 in Junior Bills, which they're now calling Grow
Funds. Medical Response Vehicles, we've already purchased an ambulance and
we're currently in the process of fitting a vehicle. We also believe this next year
emergency vehicles and emergency shelters will get $50,000 from Capital Outlay
for FY25. The Restoration and Preservation of Historical Records got $50,000.
The Road Department shop hasn't been funded, we got funding from Capital
Outlay. These are all the other projects on the list that we have not gotten any

21




Capital Outlay funding for. The Torreon Well and Water System was $300,000
and we requested that, but I want to be clear on this. There is Torreon, Duran,
Estancia, Abo, and Mountainair. I want to clarify that we put them in our ICIP as a
show of support. We don't necessarily get the money or serve as their fiscal agent.
There's a resolution guiding how exactly that process will take place if we serve as
the fiscal agent. Those are the current projects.

I sent out a form to every department and asked them if they had any pressing
projects that they wanted to add to the ICIP list. The result of that is the New
Projects List. The Sheriff's Office is asking for their Annual Fleet Maintenance,
almost $2 million over five years. It would be about $350,000 each year over the
five years. They would like to start planning a new building. They would also like
to, in the interim, upgrade the existing building. They're having some challenges
because it's shared with the courts.

Dispatch asked for a Mobile Dispatch Unit, as well as an addition to the building
for a gym for the use of all the public safety employees because dispatchers cannot
leave during their shifts. They would like to contribute to some of their

physical and mental health by adding that.

Emergency Management needs to update radios in the Mobile Command Center,
replace vehicle radios, move to the state IT system, and purchase and equip
vehicles.

The Clerk's Office is also looking for another vehicle to transport voting machines,
and they need some more storage.

The DWI Program needs a new vehicle for the Smart Choice Program.

Animal Services is different from the Regional Animal Shelter in that it's to
improve the current shelter until we can get a new animal shelter built because
they're having several problems as well with that facility.

I reached out to the land grants, municipalities, etc. The only community that
contacted me was Mountainair. They wanted to add the Municipal Airport
improvements to ICIP along with the rodeo grounds.

County Fairground improvements.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Are we good with that?

22




Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: No. My belief is the role of
government is to provide the greatest good to the greatest number of people. In the
events of flooding and storms. I think the $14 million to be spent on a County
Fairground is a misuse of taxpayer funds. Is the multi-use building fully funded at
this time?

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I think we are close to fully funding it.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: We're committed to that and went
along with that project because I think it would benefit Estancia. I think to continue
to spend money at this particular time when we have greater needs that are on this
ICIP list is a mistake. We're looking at the total cost of the project of $14,863,120.
We have a Fire Department Comprehensive Plan that is going to benefit everyone
in the County and a need to upgrade Dispatch. If anybody wants to look at the NPR
story that came out this morning about the weed growers, we need to build our
Sheriff's Department. It's my opinion, that rather than spend a total of almost $15
million on the Fairgrounds, it would be better spent on the Fire Department,
Sheriff's Department, and the Road Department. I know that this is a project that is
dear to your hearts, and I understand about promoting agriculture in Torrance
County. However, our constituents of 15,000 people in Torrance County have
greater needs than improvements to the County Fairgrounds.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: I appreciate your comments, Commissioner.
We also have to understand that this is asked to be appealing to Legislators. The
broader picture, a more well-rounded list that we can put out has to hit the fancy of
that Legislator. I cannot disagree with your statement, but at the same time, I think
County Fairgrounds has a seat at the table somewhere in our top 12.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I agree with that. However I would
reduce the ask, I think that law and order Republicans in the Legislature are going
to see a greater need for the Sheriff's Department with the news that's coming out
of Torrance County with the problems we're having with weed growth and
different issues. We discussed how we cannot staff up DWI checkpoints. I think
also that public safety with EMS and Fire will be something that will appeal to the
Republican GOP Legislators as well.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: At the same time, this is Capital
Improvement. If we want to talk about buildings, I agree with you. If we're talking
about staff, that's on the County, and those are wages, those that are at a different
level than ICIP. If we want to talk about water grade-up systems and buildings, I

23




have no problem with promoting the Sheriff's Department, Fire, and EMS, in that
regard, a lot of that was a lack of staff. That's not an ICIP type of talk.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: A multigenerational facility with a
gym, all field development, and rail to trail. Those are all very frivolous projects,
which are good, but frivolous. We are asking for funding for 2029, which is the P
25/700-megahertz radio system. We are in desperate need of that. The
development of the Torrance County Park, we need to sell that property. I look at
this and look at fiscal responsibility and the best use of taxpayer dollars, I think we
need to rearrange our priorities.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: The purpose of the ICIP is to put in
overall, what the State, Federal government, and we for that matter need to see as a
long-term plan. It doesn't necessarily mean this is what we want, this is what we
need. You don't want to ask for $5 million on the County Fairgrounds, and they
give it to you unless that's the end of it. With that particular item, there was an
overall plan. It doesn't mean it has to be implemented and asked for. It needs to be
shown where they see we have a plan at any given time, we can move that.

On some of these other things on listing it, it all needs to be listed in rank,
depending on what it is where the money is, and where these Legislatures are.
Some don't care about fire improvement. They want a building with a name on it. It
needs to be on the list, it is that variable. With that being said, I don't have a
problem changing some of these rankings. In the grand scheme of things. It's
important to have it all there. I think that what we need to take away from here is
that we have a plan with all of it, whether it's recreational, whether it's small, or
large, all of it needs to be there. That's how the Legislative body thinks when they
start identifying us.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: I've been at the Legislation and for the last
five, or six years, Legislators asked, one simple question, “Is it on your ICIP list?”
If you say, yes, they're good with it and doesn't matter where on the list.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: We can ask for things from different
years if they move up in priority based on County Manager and Commission
concerns.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Is there a limit to how many can be on the
ICIP List?

24




Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: The unwritten rule is, they look at the
first 12. We do have Legislators who don't care and look at the entire list and fund
what they want. To show our due diligence in the planning, I also wanted to
mention that for some of the projects we put on here, County Manager Barela,
Commissioner Schropp, and I were there when we spoke with Ben Ray Lujan and
Melanie Stansbury’s staff tried an idea for rural development, that our Capital
Outlay projects are supporting the community as well as the economy. That's
where things like the park and the fairgrounds come into play.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Part of the reason I wanted all of this
up on the Zoom screen, is that in speaking with my constituents, people are
whipped up over the election season. I want them to know that they are being
heard. Whether we reprioritize this or not, whether I'm successful in arguing my
point or not, I want the people who have been calling and talking to me to know
that I'm paying attention. I don't see the County Fairground improvements as
helping enough people in Torrance County. I understand the velocity of money and
understand bringing money in from outside, but we can bring money in from
outside the County for buildings and infrastructure, which will be of greater benefit
to a larger number of people. I want my constituents and everyone who's been
contacting me to know that I am watching out for you.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: Part of the multi-use building at the
fairgrounds will also become an emergency shelter. It is more than just for
agriculture. It's also an important part of our emergency services in Torrance
County.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I'm not changing the rank or the movement
of the building because we've been working on it. We've seen in the past, that it is
not the only thing that's funded, I looked at the fire station, and water system
upgrades that need to stay up there, and the County Government Offices that are up
there and we have funded that on our own because we found an avenue to do it. It
needs to be shown that's why it's on here. Torreon Water System needs to stay up
there. That did not get funded. A comprehensive plan was funded for $90,000.
That's going to continue, that needs to stay up there. County road improvements,
$16 million. I don't have a problem. Road Department Equipment, which is similar
to the Sheriff's upgrading the vehicles, constantly upgrading the fleet that needs to
stay up there.

Same with medical response vehicles. Duran Water System improvements are
nearly complete. We need to keep it up.

25




Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: I heard back from Mayor Garcia. They
are looking to rebuild the second tank. We would need to move it to where they're
the fiscal agent.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: Yes, that is correct. We did inform the
Village of Vaughn that they would be responsible for being the fiscal agent now
that they have their accounting or their audits in order.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: The Emergency Management Facility
and Shelter. When we started on the public safety building, we were going to
include the EOC. Are we moving forward with planning for the public safety
building? Are we moving back to renovating the red building in Moriarty? What
shape is that project going to take going forward?

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: We need to have both options on the table.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Or in the new County Administration
Building.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: As everyone knows, the funding for the
new firehouse fell through with the Federal Government, that funding was going to
improve the Fire and EMS side, which was going to provide for a helipad and a
bunk room for after-hours urgent care through Lifeguard. We are looking for
different sources of funding. That is a project which needs to be on our ICIP list.
Some of these things appear frivolous, but in reality, they may not be so. Getting
the thoughts of this Commission is very important in this process.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: In my six years of being a Commissioner, this
Commission has stayed the course with our priorities and our asks, and I think it's
been very fruitful. I think it's safe to say that historically, this County has never
received as much money as it has in the past few years. A lot of that is our
relationship with our Legislators and we're consistent with our asks. I believe this
Commission has been very aligned with our asks and I believe that's been very
fruitful. The other reason you're seeing vehicles not being on this list is they frown
very highly upon assets. Capitals that do not have a five-year life expectancy will
be vetoed by the Governor.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: In our annual budgets and operating
budgets, we have moved a lot of that to our list. When you go to the state, they
have tight guidelines for this Capital Improvement. They have allowed those

26




vehicles, but only in underserved counties. When we go there, and we can show
them that we have more money coming in or taking care of our own home, we're
taking care of our officers. We have the funding for officers. This is our overall
plan, it becomes so much easier for those Legislators to say, yes, we're going to
help you fund it.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: It's a strategic plan. I think we could
move the restoration and preservation of historical records; we did get funding for
that to start. County Manager Barela or Deputy Manager Tracy Sedillo can let me
know if we may be able to couple some of that with the planning of the new admin
building because they are adding so much storage, or do you think we should
continue for a greater ask?

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: We receive appropriation for that. I
don't think that we'll be including it in the architectural design of the new building.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I believe Clerk Jaramillo said, the
restoration money we had gotten was going to be for converting our records from
Microfiche to a digital format $44,000. There will be other needs.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: My understanding is they're old books,
and they're looking at restoring. That is why I said there would be no additions that
would not be incorporated into the architectural design.

Abo Water System Development.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: This was put on several years ago
when Commissioner Sanchez was sitting as a Commissioner. His vision at that
point was to do a study. There were several families out there to see what it would
cost to put in the water system.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: Is this going to be spearheaded by the
county? Are there people out there I need to be speaking with? I have very little
information on this particular project.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Yes, there are people you need to be
speaking with, I'll get you that information. I told the Commission last year when

27




we put it there when this was left on. This was my predecessor it wasn't one of his
asks, and it's still something that needs to be done.

Mountainair Rodeo Grounds.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: That was more of support from out there,
correct?

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Correct.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: In visiting with Moriarty and Estancia, it is
a need, for the foreseeable future.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: The way this reads is 2026. We would
move this to the next fiscal year. You would want to keep this in 2027 or ask for it
next fiscal year? It's always been on the ICIP for the past several years. We did not
ask the Legislature for funding for it, because it was in 2026.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: In speaking with the County Manager,
this is Mountainair City property. This is us supporting them. This brings in Gross
Revenue Tax to the County, and it's going to increase the velocity of money in the
Town of Mountainair.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: I agree with the Mountainair Rodeo
Grounds.

Regional Animal Shelter.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: The Regional Animal Shelter, is going
to be state-mandated. We may want to move that up.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I want to keep it on the list. I do see that
being a need.

28




Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: I want to discuss what region are we looking
at. We need to identify that. We've heard from Legislators that if you can get
multiple agencies to have it on their ICIP list, it goes a whole lot further.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: In the past few years we used to partner
with Mountainair, Moriarty, Estancia, etc. Things have changed over the past few
years with Torrance County Animal Services.

Danette Langdon-Animal Shelter Director: When I first started with the shelter,
we were Estancia Valley Regional Animal Shelter. Edgewood, Mountainair,
Estancia, Moriarty, and Torrance County, the unincorporated areas were all part of
that. Everyone paid the bills. I'm not exactly sure what happened but Edgewood
decided to go their way with their shelter. They have a nice shelter that they built.
Mountainair also has its shelter. Not huge, but they do have their building.
Moriarty has a building, Estancia does not. The incorporated areas need to be
included in this regional shelter. We hadn't discussed Santa Fe County. There are
parts of Santa Fe County that are right outside of Torrance County.

Ryvan Schwebach-County Chairman: I've heard this from some residents in the
southern Santa Fe County area, they have to go to the City of Santa Fe?

Danette Langdon-Animal Shelter Director: They have to go to the Santa Fe
Humane Society to get help with animals. There's a need for southern Santa Fe

County when we're talking regional.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: They've increased their taxes. I am not
inclined to facilitate them until they come to the table and say we want to partner

up.

Danette Langdon-Animal Shelter Director: We haven't worked with the City of
Edgewood in quite some time because they want all of those things. I would like to
be able to help the unincorporated areas of Santa Fe County that are close to us, but
not necessarily Edgewood because they do have their own shelter and animal
control.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: By law, Torrance County 1s required to
have an animal shelter for all unincorporated areas. That's a state mandate, and
there is funding coming. This is an issue all across the state and there's going to be
a lot of state funding available for it coming up.

29




Danette Langdon-Animal Shelter Director: We currently have an MOU with
Estancia, Mountainair, and Moriarty they hold their animals for the required
straight hold time. Then they can bring them to us for euthanasia, adoption,
transfer, or whatever we deem appropriate for that animal. We don't have an MOU
with Willard, but I was discussing networking with Mayor Dean.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: We need to start with Amanda Lujan and
reach out to the incorporated cities of Torrance. We also should contact the Santa
Fe County Commission and see about getting on their ICIP list, they may have
funding.

Mountainair Rodeo grounds improvement.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: I'm good with that, provided Mountainair
has it on their ICIP list.
Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: They do, yes.

Duran Schoolhouse.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I'm good with that.

Mr. Hindi — Resident: This project we presented to the Commission almost a year
ago has to do with refurbishing our Community Center. We've spent quite a chunk
of money on it already. There's still much more to do. We submitted a request from
an architect for the different projects. The architect would be doing a study on the
different tasks and breaking them down by cost. Our intent, once we have that,
then we have an opportunity to go out and try to find other funding sources to do
them individually. The Community Center is a former school building. We've
already spent about $115,000 on restoring the roofing, irrigation, restrooms, and
all-new glass. We need to set what we're looking for in his planning funds then we
look for other funds to move forward with actually doing it.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: Leave it on there.

30




Roads Assessment.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: That was referring to a study on traffic?

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: It was a study so they could go out and
determine the conditions of all the roads. That way when the Road Department
creates their five-year plan, it's based on this study rather than other input. It would
be a comprehensive study of all the roads in the County and to help them
determine, what needs to be done in the next year. There may be other funding for

this.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: Leave it on there.

Multi-generational Facility with Gym.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: We're looking at a $50,000 study and then
decide on a tentative location.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: We got $53,000 from Aging and Long-
term Services to start the study and we've been speaking with Pettigrew, one of our
on-call engineers to start that process. The current Moriarty Senior Center is
deteriorating. Then next year, perhaps we can ask for a larger chunk of money for
that building from Aging and Long-term Service.

Ryvan Schwebach-County Chairman: Is this a Senior Center?

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: It's up to you. It can be both or
separated.

Emergency Management Equipment.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: We need to move that up. Based on what
we're talking about within the Fire Department, we're seeing that ask needs to be
done sooner. We put it down on the list because that was our long-term plan.

31




Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: What kind of equipment are we talking
about? I see Emergency Management Facility and Shelter is number 10 in 2025.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: This was put on here because, during
the time that there were fires, the County was not able to provide any resources. If
there were issues here in the County, up in the mountains, I think it was for water
buffalos, there were different items that you thought would be beneficial to have,
as part of our inventory, not only to help with supporting any issues that we had in
the county but also our county that is adjacent to us.

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: The facility and equipment for
the facility would be a much higher priority than the water buffalo and that sort of

thing that we're discussing.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: When I said I wanted to move it up, I was
honestly thinking about emergency vehicles with paramedics After talking about
this, put that there for plans. That's why we had it down there just because we tried
to get a long-term plan, assuming we're going to beef up Emergency Management.
That's what those funds were for.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: What could we change up here in the 2025
list? Emergency Management Facility and Shelter, what can we change that to?
That would incorporate anything Emergency Management?

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: I could change the legislative language
to say furnish and equip. I'll look through the recommended legislative language. I
think that would cover a lot of what we're looking for in that project.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: The road shop is off the list because it's
done.

Asset Management Plan.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: What is that referring to?

32




Misty Witt-County Finance Director: We're currently working on our assets and
getting these inventory lists. I think we're pretty far off meeting a $100,000 asset.
We need to determine what we have and finish cleaning that up within Tyler and
our finance files before we get ready for that. What we would like to do is go out to
individual departments, such as the Sheriff's Department, and Fire Department, and
go through into physical inventory. I know that will probably take most of FY 25.
Then we can determine from there what our needs are as far as Asset Management.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: We still don't know what it's for. Scratch it.

Road Department Shop/Yard Water System.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: We scratched that one.

Ball Field Development.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: We will be supporting Estancia.

Highway 285, Corridor Fire Station, and Highway 60 Corridor Fire Station.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I think we need to leave that one in there.
Putting them on our ICIP was the development of the wind farms. It doesn't mean
we can't move it up. For this year, I don't think now is the time to move it up. The
way it is down there. Agreed?

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Yes, I think it’s more of a Federal ask.

Emergency Medical Services Building.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: This was for urgent care, right?

33




Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: When we started our Emergency
Medical Services, it was geared more towards calls for services for medical care in
the County. Now we've incorporated it to where we're asking our EMTs to become
Firefighters One certified. It's more of a well-rounded response. When this was
initially put on there, it was to provide Emergency Medical Services. It'd be very
similar to what a Superior Ambulance would have that didn't necessarily have the
fire bays for fire apparatus.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: After visiting Stansberry's office, this
region needs Urgent Care. Not a level one trauma like UNM, but open 24/7 that
can handle stroke, heart attacks, accidents, etc.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: We could bundle this 5 million into
what the plan that fell through, having an urgent care, and EMS/fire station, all
bundled into one. We have a 5 million dollar ask. The total on that proposed
Firehouse was 9.1. Would we be able to use this money for urgent care and bundle
it into another facility EMS/fire facility? I'm entirely with you on needing urgent
care of some sort and asking for this money.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: There was an initial discussion when I
was visiting with Chief Winham about having a clinic in the facility. Having
staffed with Certified Nurse Practitioners is an option and that could serve as a
type of urgent care if it’s able to take care of 24-hour services. For example, having
staff in the daytime and then having another shift come in at night.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I think this is a good ask.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: With it being for 2029, we can work
out some of the logistics, but so that you understand if the County owns the
building, we either need to lease it out to somebody that provides that service, or
we need to be willing to take over those services ourselves and pay for them as
county employees.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I've never built a hospital. My point is that
I know many of these urgent cares are blended public funds and private wealth, I'm
not saying I want to own a hospital, maybe we ought to look at a separate deal on a
plan on how to get urgent care because I do feel that's a real need. When you start
looking at the pressures I-40 is put upon us that we have to deal with. When you
start looking at something like that, it alleviates so many other operating costs and

34




convenience to this county, and jobs. What does that look like? How do you talk to
private business and say, look, this is what we need up here? How do you pull
those funds? We should look at putting a planning segment in here to try to figure
that out instead of just letting everybody else tell us what to do. You're adding a
new item, a whole new project. I view these as two separate projects. We'll leave
the Emergency Medical Services Building and urgent care.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: Are we adding the public safety
building (Fire Station) that we did not get federal funding for?

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I would like a little bit more input from our
Fire Department. I'm not opposed to it.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: The Fire Department did get some
funding for its comprehensive plan.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: We can add this later. This is preliminary.
We can change how we rank it for the final submittal. The purpose of this today is
to make you think about how important it looks as the list goes on.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: The plan was there for additional Fire
Stations. They were just strategically placed in different locations. For example,
Highway 285 and Highway 60, the need is there. It's been expressed that an
additional Fire Station needed to be at some point built. Even though it happened
quickly, we do have that shovel ready now. If renaming one of those, even if it's
the Highway 60 corridor that doesn't have as much traffic as the 285, to make it
just the Fire Station within Torrance County, and that opens up the ability to place
it anywhere, would be beneficial, and would incorporate the possibility for the
project that we were working on. We already have property identified and owned.
That one would be shovel-ready if you take off Highway 60 and just put the fire
station location in Torrance County. We could identify where exactly we'd like that
fire station to be. It wouldn't have to be labeled just in the corridor.

Ryvan Schwebach-County Chairman: We're good with that.
Water wells in tanks.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: To lower the ISO ratings. We were
looking at drilling wells to different locations in the county to see if we were able
to get the property and have tanks stored there.

35




Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: That's an interesting project because
I've got an email from Senator Stefanics. From a constituent who suggested the
County establish metered water sales for water haulers. This project would benefit
the fire service and the County could also run a card swipe type to fill up a water
tank to deliver water to people. I don't know if that was when that was written if it
was specifically for our Fire Department or was owned by the County it would be
available of course to the Fire Department and then water haulers could use it as
well.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I'm not willing to go down any of those
roads as far as the return on the ICIP unless it is tied together with EMWT because
you have the water right ownership and if we're not careful it's a whole different
animal. Water wells and tanks, I'm assuming that I do believe what that was for
Fire Stations to improve the existing wells or repair wells and put in water tanks
for storage for that. I think it needs to be reworded to make it specifically for our
Fire Stations because that is an issue.

Hanna Sanchez-Deputy Fire Chief: We have recently gone through an ISL
inspection, we got the results last Friday that we were able to take McIntosh Fire
Station from a six rating down to a five. Within that, we had to prove where we
could get water, how quickly we could get water, and how much we would have on
hand. The additional tenders that we received; I believe two years ago the grants
helped us in that situation. I also utilize water from around us, I believe on this
current ISO, I utilized the Echo Ridge water system. I was able to prove how long
it took to fill up 3000 gallons in a tank, and then get it back on the road to deliver

the water.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I think you could go through this valley
and strategically pick the spots where you need water for this ISO rating.

In turn, we could enter into an MOU for the use of existing irrigation wells. It will
take a little bit of infrastructure at the wells to make sure you have your tank, along
with whatever the irrigation system is for. I have no clue what the State Engineer
would say about this. I think on a metered emergency basis on how they read New
Mexico's Water Source, they're not going to have an issue. You could conceivably
take a 10,000-gallon tank, not a very big one with the right fittings, $10,000 worth
of infrastructure within the system, and have between 500 to 1000 gallons per
minute accessible, maybe a little bit building up a road or the equipment there. It's
something to think about.

36




Hanna Sanchez-Deputy Fire Chief: Water is depleting in this valley. I don't
know at this point if it's an issue of going deeper with a well, we take those
chances every single time.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Chief Winham was talking about an
Australian-style water tanker that was a monster tanker, Commissioner McCall
brought up concerns about running on our roads. I think that your idea of having
water fill stations and places that the fire service determined would be a good
location. If it's doable the OSE is good with it since it would be for the public for
good. I think that's a very good plan that you outlined.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I think it needs to be reworded Fire
suppression/fire storage and wells to supply tanks.

New Mexico 41 Rail to Trail.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: Leave that in there that was planning done
years ago. I would leave that in there to recognize the people planning for 20 years.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: It doesn't hurt anything.

The P25/700. Mhz Radio System.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: We put it way down here later in the list
because we knew it was coming. We didn't know how the state was going to
administer it. We didn't know how it was going to get paid for. There was a lot of
unknowns. Do we have more information that says we need to move this up?

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Yes. If you recall, I attended a
roundtable meeting with all the public service agencies in MclIntosh. I listen to all
of the people there about dead spots and problems. At our last meeting, Ms. O'Dell
presented the grants for our approval for submission. Under the FEMA terrorism
matrix. We've got a pretty good chance of getting that money from FEMA. This is
a good ask. I think we should move it up the list.

37




Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: On the new projects list, the move to
the state IT system is the same as this project, we've got more information. It’s the
move to the Doit system. We got a quote for that at about $500,000.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: The $500,000, that's for the new six
upgraded consoles. That was $483 from the need so it was going to cost a lot more
for the omnidirectional towers for this system. From this grant and this meeting,
we need to upgrade, we have six consoles, and we want to upgrade three of them at
Dispatch. Then we would need to locate omnidirectional digital antennas and it
was a 1.25 estimate. We could make up any shortfalls in those other grants that
we're asking for. I think this is a good thing to leave on here and leave on at this
rate because we can always take the junior or the small appropriations and
supplement what we hope to get from FEMA and the state of New Mexico.

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: To clarify the amount on the
list for the 3 million was because we did not know what it was going to cost. The
amount on the new list is $480,619. That is to upgrade all six dispatch councils. In
the grant, we asked for all six, but we did say that we would accept three because
they primarily are using two at a time. That will only take care of the dispatch side
and will not take care of the radios for any of the responders.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: On the new projects for Emergency
Management, Samantha did include radios, etc.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: My recollection is it would be
handheld radios and the mobile, the actual in-the-vehicle radios.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Did we approve some money for that?

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: We should receive information
on the grant probably at the end of August. That was to upgrade the Sheriff's
Department's handhelds, the new insert will get them up to the best software, so
they can be compatible. Then to get mobile units in their vehicles. On the new
projects, this is a little bit different. The radios in the mobile command would be
upgraded to be compatible with the new system, and then the replacement vehicle
radios would be upgraded to the radio in my vehicle to be compatible.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I think we need to leave it there, because of
the year it's on.

38




New projects
Sheriff’s Office
Annual Fleet Maintenance, and Upgrades.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: We've always had that on there. For the
Sheriff's Office, correct?

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: It was an ask for a long time.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: We are looking at maintaining this fleet.
That was a constant irritation from our Legislature. I remember being told that. I
would rather not see it on ICIP.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: This plan helps with grant funding
because the USDA will fund vehicles, etc. Their plan was really helpful.

Plan for the new building.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I'm not going to argue that we need a better
Sheriff's Office. I don't know where it fits.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: It is probably a good place to have it
here. We can get supplement USDA grants or something else that we would be

chasing.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: I hesitate on some of these buildings.
We're sitting in one right now. We're going to have some square footage become
available that may suit other departments in this building we're sitting in when we
get the other one running. I'm not saying we don't need to improve our Sheriff's
Office. The current location is not ideal. Then you have other factors that come
into play. I don't know what that plan looks like. It makes no sense to plan for a
new building and 2029 upgrade the existing building in 2029. We then need to
scratch that or go one way or another, we've already funded the existing building.

38




It makes no sense to me to be asked to improve the existing one because we've
already funded it.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: I believe the plan for the new building
would be more like a 2029, ask, whereas the upgrade to the existing building
would be like a 26/27, ask.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: There was an approval during this last
budget for the next incoming budget that would be improving the security. It
would be separating the lobby area making the judicial side one area and entrance
secured, separate for the Sheriff's Office. Did they express additional needs other
than what was approved by the Commission already?

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: I believe this was submitted on May 3™.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: It was probably part of the same
submission request. I think that you have funded it already.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: Improves staff supplies, and evidence,
consolidates offices, increases space designed, specifically for law enforcement
needs, improves fitness health, and well-being of Torrance County Sheriff's Office,
Dispatch, Fire, and staff with the gym-designed facility to allow for growth of the
department.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: This isn’t the same request; the request
is for the Sheriff's Office that one was Dispatch.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: This was from the Sheriff's Office.
Dispatch asked for a gym to be added to the new building. The Sheriff's Office also
asked for a gym in their new building. Between Fire, Sheriff, and Dispatch, they're

just trying to get a gym.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: You brought up, that we want, once we
get our new administration building, we'll have square footage available. The
Commission room would make a good gym, once we move out of it.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: That's a very valid point.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: We should start looking at the
repurposing of this building. Do we have an idea what it's going to cost?

40




Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: That needs to be in the discussion,
depending on what is being used here. One of the reasons we're looking at a new
building is because this building has some inherent risks with the plumbing the
heating with the cooling. If this place shuts down for a couple of weeks, because of
some breakdown, it's not going to be the end of the world.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Have we exhausted the life expectancy of the
current building before we want a new building? How long have they been in the
building they're in?

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: I believe it was under Judge Matt's
Page that closed down the Magistrate's Office here in Estancia. When he did that,
that's when the request came. Then Sherriff Heath White worked to renovate the
Sheriff's Office around 2016-2017. They were here in this building before that
where the early voting currently is.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I'm not ready to abandon what we have
until I look at it more.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: I think there are some other needs ahead of
that.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I feel we just funded that. I would scratch
that.

Dispatch

Mobile Dispatch Unit.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: This is on there if Dispatch is ever
under attack, we are trying to ensure that we're able to provide dispatch services.
This is a request that came forward by our new 911 Director. I wasn't aware that
this was added as one of the requests, but it's being able to go to an alternative site
and be able to continue dispatching in the county. Currently, if dispatch does go
down, we do have services lined up with Valencia County to take over our
dispatching for us.

41




Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: Not sure of the logistics with a
strain on the VHS system that we're on right now because Valencia County is
moving to the state system. I don't know if that affects Dispatch.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: | remember at one point the question
was asked if we move over to the state system can VHS still be something that's
dispatched? We were told, yes. Is that something that is not accurate?

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: That is accurate if we choose to
do that when the system that we're looking to stay with VHF, and it would be a
backup system for agencies that can't move to the state system immediately. I am
unsure if that is what Valencia County has done. I can reach out to them and find
out and confirm that there are no issues with covering for each other based on the
changes.

Ryvan Schwebach-County Chairman: If we already have a backup for the
existing system, we don't need to spend $400,000.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I would agree, I need to know what
that looks like, what that $400,000 would be spent on, and what that looks like. If
we do have a fire or tornado or some disaster come through, we may need a
secondary location. What does Selena want for this $400,0007

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: I think that Selena could clarify
some of this better. My understanding is when they flip the switch for calls to go to
Valencia County, it's just that. The calls go to Valencia County. Then they get a
phone call on the cell phone, of what the call is, I don't believe that Valencia
County has access to truly dispatch our units.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: They simply received the 911 calls.

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: They contact dispatch through
another means. The dispatch can then send those units. There's been talk that it can
be done from a dispatch vehicle, but that's essentially a radio and a vehicle. I don't
believe they have access to the CAD system.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: Selena states, a large vehicle that has
two computer console setups, radios, and phones. In case something happens at the
Dispatch Center. This mobile unit would be a second location to Dispatch.

42




Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: There's a little bit more in Torrance
County than just taking a call on a phone and calling on the radio and sending
somebody. Our dispatcher's local knowledge is very valuable in coordinating
incidents. I see that this is a valid ask. I need to look at this more.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: I know we need to have that. I would like to
have some answers as to what some other Dispatch Centers are doing. If we flip
the switch? What does that look like? I think that makes more sense than a mobile
unit that you know, you buy a computer today. It's obsolete next year. Same with
radios. The battery's dead on it, it goes on and on and on.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I would recommend that my fellow
Commissioners speak with Ben and Selena and get an understanding of the things
that Torrance County dispatcher deals with within dead spots, and ridgelines,
hopefully, the 700 megahertz will take care of a bunch of that. Once again, local
knowledge can't be beaten. So yes, in an emergency, we can flip the switch and get
Valencia to take care of it for us. Ben and Selena and their staff know the county
and can be of great assistance. So probably we should have a conversation with
them and see exactly what it is they want, and what they think they can accomplish
that Valencia County cannot accomplish.

Hanna Sanchez-Deputy Fire Chief: I can speak to the envision what Selena is
looking at because I have been in Dispatch where they've had to flip the switch,
whether that was consoles being maintained and it puts them down for a longer
period. The CAD system doesn't just keep track of the calls, but it also has a
mapping system. Valencia County takes the call, and it goes to pen and paper.
They take the call they then call the mobile phone, so it was done from I believe it
was the dispatch truck at the time. Selena had access to the radio, but then it didn't
have the CAD access portion. All the notes were being taken on a piece of paper,
the mapping has boundaries, and depending on where the incident occurred, she
wouldn't exactly be able to see what units and what districts whether it was fire or
EMS that she needed to tone. Having a mobile unit would be able to get the CAD
access along with the mapping system in the case that we have an emergency that
could disturb, the Dispatch Center where it's currently located, and could provide
the assistance as it would be if they were sitting in the building.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: So I believe this is a good ask. We
need to find the money for it.

43




Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I think it is too. I would like a long-term
plan.

Dispatch — Building Addition — Gym

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: The long hours that they have, they're
very sedentary. They could use this and also have Fire/EMS close by so they could
utilize it as well. They currently have their gym. I know I provided equipment for
that previously. This did come up as part of the request for the budget cycle. All
three of you and your independent meetings said no to that regarding the ICIP.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: $100,0000 or $250,000 for county
employees use only. That's where I have the holdup with that much public funds
for county employees. It just doesn't sit well with me. That's why I said no.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: I vote to scratch it.

Emergency Management

Updated radios and mobile command vehicle radios.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: Department of Information Technology
for the state. This is tied to that radio upgrade that we discussed earlier.
They're the same project.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: We need to place that elsewhere, because
of the same project?

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: Yes. The upgrade to the P25/700 and
this project are the same, it's moving to the state system.
Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Do we need to put it somewhere else?

44




Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator I think you can put it wherever you like.
I need to rework some of the language on it. The P25/700 was put in for $3 million
because we anticipated this project having to happen, but we had no idea how
much it would cost. The $480,000 and other items to upgrade the radios are actual
quotes. We now have an idea of exactly what it will cost.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Does that cover all our emergencies, or
does it just cover your department?

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: The $480,000 covers dispatch.
The other $88 and $24 cover Emergency Management.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: The Emergency Management Department
are separate deals from Sheriff's, and Fire Departments?

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: Correct. It was just under
$500,000 for the Sheriff's Department.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: If we just upgraded Emergency
Management will it do anybody else any good, if we don't upgrade them all at the

same time?

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: Yes and no. The way the
system will work is there will be a patch between the VHF and the state system so
that anybody who's still on VHF can still talk to Dispatch. Not everybody has to
upgrade at the same time. Even though there is some benefit to that. Currently,
Moriarty Fires is on the state system. They have a patch so they can talk to
Dispatch.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Then why not just stay with the patch?

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: There are some concerns that
the state is very opposed to any patches, patches are supposed to be for a specific
event.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: The state is forcing our hand on this;
therefore the state needs to pony up some to offset our past investments that they're
making obsolete.

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: The state isn't forcing us to do
this. This will benefit us because then we have that interoperability

45




communications with other agencies and we'll have better coverage throughout
Torrance County.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: When you say the state, you're right.
They're not forcing us to do this. We all know; they don't recommend the patch.
By all rights and reasons, if they're not forcing me to do this that patch should pass
indefinitely. These assets need to be put up because the argument can be made.
Because we're moving to the system, they need to help us fund this sooner rather
than later. ‘

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: They are putting their system
on existing towers. They are doing that piece of it. They've also eliminated the
subscriber fees, which was an issue with the system initially.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Regarding ICIP. Do you agree with that?

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: On an unfunded mandate.

Ryvan Schwebach-County Chairman: That's the reason for me pushing forward
on everything. In the meantime, we can also say you don't like it, we've asked for
this money for many years, and we're still using the patch, but that also has to go
back to how many problems it's causing our departments on the ground. Right
now, It's okay.

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: It's not okay.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I've got reports of our deputies using a
cell phone during a car chase, and then getting out of the car, and running license
on their cell phone. This is a critical thing. We have dead spots in the county. We
have two deputies per watch. They've got one hand on his cell phone, and you're
trying to drive the car and do business. This is something that's right now in our
face that's a critical safety measure for fire/EMS and own for the Sheriff's

Department.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: The patch doesn't fix this?

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: VHF is a line of sight. We have a lot of
dead spots. When the state puts up its omnidirectional 700 megahertz, that will
take care of the dead spots, but there will still be VHF involved in this, we need to

go to this new system.

46




Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: Moriarty Fire has gone to some
of the areas where we do not currently have radio communications with their 700
system and have confirmed that they were able to speak to Dispatch. They also
have radio contact with Dispatch to the hospital when they're transporting patients.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Didn’t we upgrade all of the radios in the
Sheriff's Department because of this?

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: Yes, you did. They don't have
the software that they need.

Hanna Sanchez-Deputy Fire Chief: The radio, and then when we can convert to
the digital system, it can be upgraded to be operable.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:
Are they in their units as well?

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: Handhelds.

Hanna Sanchez-Deputy Fire Chief: For Fire, they upped the amount for
communications on the FY 25 APG Grant, what we plan to do this year. Our grant
request is for communications. We have also been in the process of rollover
funding to start upgrading mobile and portable radios, so we are in the same
position as the Sheriff. If we do go to the digital system, then they can be
compatible.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: As far as an ICIP is concerned, we need to
get numbers in all of our departments that require it. We need to lump it together,
where we get the whole system up to date. Everything that I'm looking at here on
Emergency Management has to do with the radio system. Except for the last one
concerning vehicles. I don't have a problem putting the vehicle on there. I just don't

know what year.

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: We have a human shelter
trailer and an animal shelter trailer. We currently have five vehicles in Emergency
Management. Two of them aged out of Bernalillo County and were obtained when
we had a CERT team. We're having some difficulty with both of those vehicles.
We have had an Expedition for a very long time, it has some issues. We don't
know the extent of the damage. We do have an Impala that is a very good vehicle

47




to get around in, but it can't pull trailers or haul things. Then we have my truck.
The plan of this being on here is to get us in a situation where two vehicles can pull
trailers and do the things that Emergency Management needs to be able to do.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Are these shelter trailers gooseneck
fifth wheel or bumper pole?

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: They're both bumper pulls.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Do we have another county vehicle in
the Road Department? Since these are emergency-use trailers, you would take
them in case of an emergency to where they need to be and leave them there. Is it
possible for us to have a Road Department or Fire Department vehicle that can
accomplish that task without spending $98,000 for a dedicated vehicle?

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: To clarify, this wouldn't be a
dedicated vehicle we would hopefully be able to have the two vehicles at that
point, and either sell them off for other vehicles, or other departments can use
them. This will be essentially moving from five vehicles to two vehicles that can
do the things that need to be done. I don't know the answer as far as whether the
Fire Department Road Department or somebody else has a vehicle that can be used
for this.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: You're talking about two trucks?

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: Correct. My concern is if we
are relying on another department, is somebody's going to be available to move
things when we need them during an emergency or are they going to be busy with
other tasks? Are we going to have somebody that can assist with that would be my

concern.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Since they're not dedicated vehicles to
pull trailers, I'm a lot more at ease with the thought of purchasing them. If they're
for general use plus pulling shelter trailers for the Emergency Manager Office, that
changes my view of what we're discussing.

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: To answer your question about
the mobile command, we are trying to get that stocked and in a position where it
could be available for any situation. It's only been used a handful of times, and it
was never truly stocked. That's the mobile command that's listed first as upgrading

48




the radios, that is to make those compatible. I'd like to get it to where it's more
ready for use.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I don’t have a problem with that, I need to
think through something.

Clerk’s office.

Vehicles needed to transport voting machines.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: That's all this vehicle is going to do?

Sylvia Chavez-Chief Deputy Clerk: We have two voting technicians who need
their vehicles on election day. If we have a situation in the northern part of the
county and then something comes up in the southern part, we're not waiting for
something to be finished in the north we can immediately have someone go down
to the south part of the county and get to any repairs or take another voting
machine if necessary to have that taken care of. Right now we currently have a
cargo van and a trailer that the cargo van pulls. Only one vehicle handicaps you,
with anything that needs would need to be taken care of on election day.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Primarily the secondary vehicle is needed
on election day.

Sylvia Chavez-Chief Deputy Clerk: It's needed also for the delivery and setting
up for election day, which is usually done that Thursday and Friday before the
election. It makes for an extremely long day for not only our voting techs but also
for our vendor that we use that comes out from Albuquerque to hit all of our 11
polling locations and get those readily available for election Day. There are a lot of
things that have come up like we can't go to a facility because they're used. Then
we have to go and test that other location that they may have for us, for Wi-Fi
connection. That puts the delivery schedule way behind our delivery for this past
election probably on the first day, we were set back about five hours because of the
internet access. The second day was set back about three hours.

49




Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: We have a vehicle to do it, but the issue is
timing. Is one vehicle not enough?

Svlvia Chavez-Chief Deputy Clerk: No.

Ryvan Schwebach-County Chairman: Could we satisfy this by renting a vehicle?

Svlvia Chavez-Chief Deputy Clerk: They possibly could. Yes.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: If we have one that's working and we have
those tight timeframes, which I'm not going to argue with, I don't see the need for a
$100,000 vehicle seat here, when will your price satisfy it with a $1,500 rental
during those times.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Agree, rental.

Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: Scratch that.

Storage unit facility storage is needed for voting machines and other equipment
and files.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Where is the current storage?

Sylvia Chavez-Chief Deputy Clerk: Currently we have the building that is up in
the old Road Department. It's the building that's on the northwest corner that was
built by Linda Kayser when she was Clerk, she got Capital Appropriation for that.
It was built at the time for the needs then, which was probably 18 years ago. With
everything that we have now and using more machines at our polling locations, we
are running out of room in our current warehouse to store the stuff that we need as
far as our election machine, material, and all of the election data that we have to
keep for the 22 months after an election.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: That's what this is primarily for the 22
months?

Svlvia Chavez-Chief Deputy Clerk: Yes.

50




Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: What kind of storage unit, I’'m thinking
tuff shed. :

Sylvia Chavez-Chief Deputy Clerk: The Clerk's Office has bought two storage
sheds off to the side. It would be great if they were all centrally located in the same
building. We walk into one building, and we'll have our voting machines on one
side and maybe all of our election equipment on the other side. We could make it
work if we were to get another shed.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Solid Waste had a lot of documents stored
in a shed; it caught fire. That's a concern of mine on location and type of building.
I'm not arguing with it.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: What is the current assessment of the new
County Administration building and what does that storage look like for your
department?

Sylvia Chavez-Chief Deputy Clerk: I asked, it was more of what we currently
need in our office, nothing as far as our election material.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Surely there's storage somewhere in this
County that would work?

Sylvia Chavez-Chief Deputy Clerk: So currently, in our early vote area, there is
an office that has documents from the DAs office that I believe sometime back
there was an agreement with a prior County Manager that have their records stored
in the office there, we have met with the DAs office and brainstormed on what
would be the best avenue for them to maybe get their storage building. Then we
could utilize that room for our election material, which needs to be sorted for the
22 months after the election. We haven't heard anything as far as what they need to
do. I know they're just like us, they have to wait for their budget cycles to come
through. I don't know what they're planning on doing. If they do plan on getting
their storage facility, then that room would be readily available for us to use. That
would solve this issue. It’s one of those things that we offered,; it's being used. Now
we just have to wait for them to get their storage facility.

Ryvan Schwebach-County Chairman: I think we need to leave it on here because
it helps me remember that we have an issue. We need to exhaust all possibilities.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Is there an agreement with the DA's office?

51




Svlvia Chavez-Chief Deputy Clerk: I am not privy to that information.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Thank you for bringing this to our
attention.

DWI Program

The vehicle needs to be replaced due to the age and mileage.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: Deanna has taken over the DWI
Program, the vehicles that she currently has, particularly the Smart Choice van, we
use to pick up people from bars, etc., and drive them home. We make sure they
have a safe ride home. It's an older van that could probably use replacing and then I
know she's had many challenges with the other two. They took them to
Albuquerque to get repaired the other day, and they almost didn't make it back.

I don't know if we have explored the possible use of any of our fleet of vehicles
that could meet the needs of either of those programs. I don't know if we have
another van.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: We don't have another van for the
Smart Choice Program. However, for the DWI program, we did take in the
Community Monitoring Vehicles which they have been utilizing as part of the
fleet, they don't have their vehicle for the DWI program. They've been utilizing
what we have in the fleet. We are working to make sure those vehicles are getting
repaired. The Journey in particular is not in bad shape. That's the main vehicle that
they have been utilizing. We are getting those issues addressed.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I have to go back that vehicles are
frowned upon on the ICIP.

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: That is correct. Currently, the amount
of money that the state has, the appropriations is coming out of the General Fund

in the past, it's been bonds that are sold. The bonds aren't paid off by the time the

vehicles are no longer useful. That has been the main push.

52




Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: We need to explore some other opportunities
within the County and or budget cycles and do what we do with most departments.

Talk about this during a budget hearing.

Animal Services

Current kennels are deteriorating.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: Danette showed me there are several
places where they need repairs. There are holes in the walls and the kennels are

pretty bad.

Danette Langdon-Animal Shelter Director: The materials used when it was built
were not appropriate material, and the chemicals that we use are pretty corrosive.
We use hydrogen peroxide-based chemicals, which is the industry standard to
prevent disease. It started to corrode the bottom of the kennels. There were some
repairs done and they were prepared with the same materials, about six inches up
and we didn't get all of them repaired. Now, it's just corroding through those inch
holes in the walls and the exterior walls. They’re metal. Those are corroded down
into that concrete. It's not safe, and they just keep getting bigger and bigger. We
also need to have the floor resealed. The more we use them, the more they corrode

and get bigger.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: This is a good project for this ICIP.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I agree. Sooner than later.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I’'m good with that.

Town of Mountainair

Mountainair Municipal Airport improvements.

53




Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: It's on there just for support.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: Yes, to support their request for those
improvements.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Is there anybody else from the public or on
Zoom who wishes to comment?

Mavor David Dean of Willard: We have had some issues in the county in the last
week with Mother Nature. We were prepared and I'd like to applaud them for that.
We, unfortunately, are antiquated with our systems. We have arterial roads
Highway 60, Highway 41, and Highway 42. These roads have no shoulders. It
makes our emergency responses having to travel down the center of the roads. It's
personal. As a person driving my car down the road, I see an emergency vehicle
coming towards me. I cannot get off the road. We need this to happen. These types
of things need to be done. I'm not suggesting this just to the County because many
of these are going to be Federal and State roads, but once they're gone, the County
must deal with them. What we need is more things such as box culverts, to be put
in and installed and the highways to be redone. These need to be engineered and
done properly. It needs to have the County oversight to do this. These types of
things the state can come through and say it's good. Look at US42, it was an old
railroad that pulled the rails up and put a road grader on it. The state said it was a
highway. These are the types of things Torrance County is dealing with.

We must move forward, and we must have a plan/idea. This may not be the right
spot to say it, but it is our infrastructure, something we need to look at, we need to
have it in the back of our heads. Some of the places that are coming up right now
are like 1-40, from the county line, the roads tore up and you're getting ready to put
a new business in there. They need another bridge. These are the types of things
that affect the County that are in our County once the states are gone. These are the
types of things I'm asking us to look at. There are other things, for instance, from
Encino to Willard, you have 35 miles of road, and there's no shoulder.

If a semi gets off that road, because of the wind turbines, it's going to turn over,

and then who do we ask to go get an emergency response? These people are doing
the best job they can with what they have. These things need to be dealt with. They

54




need to be engineered and you the County Commission need to have the oversight
on this.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: I will update the list for the July 10
meeting. We will have the ICIP on the agenda again to prioritize the list and have
the resolution signed, then we can submit it to the state.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: I want to go back to our ICIP list from back
in 2021. There were seven projects, and one that caught my eye that still needs to
be on the list is Green Road repaving it from Martinez to old 66. It was talked
about and on the list at the time, it got left off. I know law enforcement uses that to
get around Moriarty. If Mayor Hart were here, he would remind me that he feels
like they repaved part of Martinez which was our portion and was still arguing
over who owns it. The City of Moriarity did a nice job, an overlay from Hwy 41 to
Green Road. I would like to see that on our ICIP. So it doesn't get lost.

Amanda Lujan - Grants Administrator: Do you want those pulled out
specifically rather than being under county road improvements?

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: I think it would be good.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: I would agree.

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I'll support that, I’'m sure Ms. Jaramillo
will support that when she takes office.

Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to move into Regular Session.
Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

12:58 PM

B. FINANCE: Update on FY25 Interim Budget.

55




Misty Witt-County Finance Director: We got a notification that our interim
budget was approved by DFA. They required a detailed debt schedule, which
broke down principal and interest payments for everything. That breakdown
differed a little bit from our budget spreadsheet that was approved so that will be
updated on the final spreadsheet to match what LGBMS shows as far as that
schedule goes. It's only those debt service funds.

C. MANAGER’S REPORT:

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: I want to give a Road Department
update. The Road Department finished the chip seal Snake Hill on Deer Canyon. 1
did receive several emails from residents expressing their gratitude for the work
completed on Deer Canyon Road.

Last week, as many of you know, Mayor Dean alluded to it as well. The Willard
area received over seven inches of rain in two hours. A few county roads were
washed out and the road department fixed those roads. They also fixed the road to
the dairy yesterday. They will be finishing up the tree trimming and removal of
branches on Lexco, today. They will move to King Farm Ranch to begin preparing
for the paving project. In July they'll begin the county's paving projects.

We have opportunities for employment in Torrance County, and I think I might
have hired Larry Halliday to be our spokesperson. He did an amazing job
expressing what kind of environment we have here in Torrance County. We are a
good place to come and work. The following positions are open. EMT/Firefighter,
the PRN positions. We have applicants for that already. Grants Assistant,
Equipment Operator, 911 Dispatcher, Sheriff's Deputy, and Float Clerk we will be
posting the Animal Control position this afternoon. We know that we are short-
staffed and Animal Services, we want to get that position posted again. The part-
time Kennel Assistant that this Commission approved is effective July 1.

D. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS

1) Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman, District 1

56




Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: I have gotten calls of gratitude for Snake Hill.
I hope speed is not a problem there. It's a very windy, curvy, steep road.

2) Ryan Schwebach - County Chairman, District 2

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Someone brought something to my
attention and I'm not sure how to address it. McIntosh post office, which is where I
have my post office. Essentially, Estancia’s zip code has laid claim to the southern
side of that building. Moriarty zip code to the northern end. When you start talking
shipment, they're going off Google Maps, the most recognized mapping system.
Google Maps gets information from rural addresses, this is what I'm told. When
you go to Amazon and you try to ship it to 87032, Mclntosh zip code, you're never
going to get it, I've seen that with my shipping. We have to play some games on
our farm with UPS, you have to put 87035 in there with it. It's a train wreck. Long
story short, what I have been told is it all boils down to how rural addressing enters
it. I would like that looked into. I have no idea if that's true or not.

3) Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner, District 3

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I need to compliment Leonard Lujan
and his crew, I received a couple of photographs from Diane Watts down on Dairy
Road and talked to Aden Corliss and let them know, on Monday, that someone
would be down to look at the roads and the roads are already fixed. That's
responsive to the number of roads we've got here and the amount of damage that
we had out of that storm.

I’ve been getting a lot of calls about marijuana grow operations in the county. I
want to remind everyone that the County’s authority is limited in this. There's a
good story, in which Don Goen and I were interviewed on National Public Radio.
You can find a link to that on the Republican Party of Torrance County page. It
goes into a bunch of detail. I want to tell everyone who called me or emailed me
that I checked into this, and it's being handled. Let's have a little patience. The
NPR story will give you a little more context into what a complex situation DA
Banali has going on down here for law enforcement and the legal system.

57




Getting a lot of calls and fussing around once again, about water issues. I am
encouraging everyone as Chairman Schwebach said six months ago, to get
involved with EMWT, learn the process, learn what's going on there, join in, and
help out because that is our best chance for equitable distribution of water in
Torrance County at this time. Our system of government requires the participation
of the citizens and during the Zoom meeting, there's a chat feature. Pamela wrote
that this is our first meeting, and we have a newfound appreciation for everything.
So get involved in the system. Get involved with EMWT, learn how it works, and
we can make this work together. Thank you.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

A. COMMISSION: Discussion regarding the purchase, acquisition, or disposal
of real property for Torrance County operations, NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-

1(H)(8).

B. COMMISSION: Probation Performance Evaluation, closed under NMSA
1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(2), Fire Chief.

Action Taken:
Rvan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to move into Executive Session.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

1:07 PM

Action Taken:
Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Motion to move into Regular Session.
Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

58




Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

3:06 PM

A. COMMISSION: Discussion regarding the purchase, acquisition, or disposal
of real property for Torrance County operations, NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-

1(H)(8).

Ryvan Schwebach-County Chairman: We discussed the purchase, acquisition, or
disposal of real property for Torrance County and nothing else.
Manager Barela will move forward as directed.

B. COMMISSION: Probation Performance Evaluation, closed under NMSA
1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(2), Fire Chief.

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: We discussed the probation performance
evaluation closed under NRS 1978. 10-15-1(H)(2), Fire Chief.

For the public, this Commission has given him a very good review.

He's doing a good job and he's moving forward. We have a plan. There's not going
to be any changes made and continue the good work chief.

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
July 10, 2024, at 9:00 AM

16.  Signing of Official Documents.

17. Adjourn.

59




Action Taken:

Ryan Schwebach — County Chairman: Motion to adjourn.

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: Samuel Schropp — County Commissioner: - Yes: Ryan Schwebach
— County Chairman: — Yes: Kevin McCall — County Vice Chairman: - Yes:
MOTION CARRIED

The meeting adjourned at 3:07 PM.

Ryan Schwebach - Chairman Genell Morris — Admin Assistant

Date Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the
Torrance County NM website. (torrancecountynm.org)

60




TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 9 A



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
CHECK REPORT APPROVAL

£57, 190%
MEXY

Torrance County Commission Approval:

We the undersigned members of the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners met in regular session
on July 24, 2024, and approved the attached check report as presented against the funds of Torrance County in
the amount of $2,328,216.09

Kevin McCall, District 1 Ryan Schwebach, District 2 Samuel D. Schropp, District 3

Attest:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk
Torrance County Treasurer Approval:

I, the Torrance County Treasurer, do hereby certify that sufficient funds exist for the payment of the checks
listed on the attached check report.

Kathyrn Hernandez, County Treasurer

Check Report Summary:
Check Report Dates: 06/18/2024 to 07/17/2024 Total Payments: 475
Total Checks: 371 Checks: 129060 to 129541

Voided Checks: 61 Checks: 122924, 122957, 123038, 123115, 123122, 123527
123548,123549, 123550, 123833, 123854, 123855, 123856
123889,124314, 124692, 124920, 124924, 124990, 128891
129288,129312, 129438, 129439, 129440, 129441, 129442
129443,129444, 129445, 129446, 129447, 129448, 129449
129450,129451, 129452, 129453, 129454, 129455, 129456
129457,129458, 129459, 129460, 129461, 129462, 129463
129464,129465, 129466, 129467, 129468, 129469, 129470
129471,129477, 129478, 129479, 129481, 129525, (129336
129337 NOT USED)

Bank Drafts: 33 DFT0000834, DFT0000835, DFT0000836, DFT0000837,
DFT0000838, DFT0000839, DET0000840, DFT0000841,




BANK DRAFTS CONTINUED:

Electronic Fund Transfers:

Total of Payments Issued:

10

$2,328,216.09

DFT0000842, DET0000845, DFT0000846
DFT0000848, DFT0000849, DFT0000850
DFT0000852, DFT0000853, DFT0000861
DFT0000863, DFT0000864, DFT0000874
DFT0000876, DFT0000880, DFT0000881
DFT0000883,(DFT0000843, DFT0000878

, DFT0000847
, DFT0000851
, DFT0000862
, DFT0000875
, DFT0000882
, DFT0000879

DFT0000885 REVERSED) (DFT0000844. DFT0000854

DFT0000855, DFT0000856, DFT0000857
DFT0000859, DFT0000860, DFT0000865
DFT0000867, DFT0000868, DFT0000869
DFT0000871, DFT0000872. DFT0000873
NOT USED)

EFT: 225TO234
(234 REVERSED)

, DFT0000858
. DFT0000866
. DFT0000870
, DFT0000884




£87. 1505

dew et

Vendor Number

Torrance County, NM

Vendor Name

Bank Code: Main Checking-Main Checking

1232
Payable #

1232

Payable #

418
Payable #

INVOBO3600

5189
Payable #

4832
Payable #

JJE 2024

418
Payable #

INYOE

4832

CORECIVIC INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

CORECIVIC INC.,
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

COLUMBUS BANK AND TRUST

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9001

PRESBYTERIAN HEALTH PLAN

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice
401-000-9001

SUNRISE BANK
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-000-9001

PRESBYTERIAN HEALTH PLAN

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

PRESBYTERIAN HEALTH PLAN

Payable Type
Account Number
invoice

COLUMBUS BANK AND TRUST

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-000-9007

PRESBYTERIAN HEALTH PLAN

Check Report

By Check Number
Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
06/18/2024 EFT 0.00 183,767.77 225
Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/13/2024 CoreCivic Inmate Housing Jul 23-Jun 24 0.00 183,767.77
CARE OF INMATES CoreCivic Inmate Housing Jul 23 183,767.77

Post Date

06/18/2024 EFT 0.00 130,883.15 226
Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Post Date

06/13/2024 CoreCivic Inmate Housing Jul 23-Jun 24 0.00 130,883.15
CARE OF INMATES CoreCivic Inmate Housing Jul 23 130,883.15
06/20/2024 EFT 0.00 727.64 227

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/20/2024 Flex Plan 0.00 727.64
Payroll Liabilities Flex Plan 727.64
06/20/2024 EFT 0.00 44,323.39 228

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

06/20/2024 Presbyterian Health Insurance 0.00 38,620.00
Payroll Liabilities Presbyterian Health Insurance 38,620.00

06/20/2024 Presbyterian Health insurance 0.00 5,703.39
Payroli Liabilities Presbyterian Health insurance 5,703.39

06/20/2024 EFT 0.00 1,642,93 229
Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Post Date

06/20/2024 Sunrise Loan 0.00 1,642.93
Payroll Liabilities Sunrise Loan 1,642.93
06/24/2024 EFT 0.00 9,308.52 230

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/24/2024 REMAINING BALANCE OF PRES INSURANC 0.00 9,308.52
Payroll Liabilities REMAINING BALANCE OF PRES | 9,308.52
06/28/2024 EFT 0.00 325.00 231

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/26/2024 Presbyterian Health Insurance 0.00 325.00
Payroll Liabilities Presbyterian Health Insurance 325.00
07/02/2024 EFT 0.00 770.97 232

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
07/03/2024 Flex Plan 0.00 770.97
Payroli Liabilities Flex Plan 770.97
07/02/2024 EFT 0.00 44,386.33 233




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

IMNYODU356S

5189

3702
VENO1124
5528
4843
4835
4844
2021
4843
4835
4844
VENOD1156
5456

40

5528
2021
3939
3330
VENO01217

Payable #

VENO1292
Payable #

419
Payable #

INVOOD3550

3207

12733780

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

invoice

SUNRISE BANK
Payable Type
Account Number
Credit Memo

Invoice
AN-00-e00 1

TERRALOGIC DOCUMENT SYSTEMS INC

NEW YORK LIFE
OTIS, LYNDI

TERRALOGIC DOCUMENT SYSTEMS INC

TAYLOR KYRAN
PETERS, NICHOLE

RELIANCE STANDARD DISABILITY
RELIANCE STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE
RELIANCE STANDARD VISION
PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC
RELIANCE STANDARD DISABILITY
RELIANCE STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE
RELIANCE STANDARD VISION
SANCHEZ, JAVIER ERNESTO

GREEN VALLEY PEST MANAGEMENT
EYE ASSOCIATES OF NM

PETERS, NICHOLE

PRE-PAID-LEGAL SERVICES, INC

Kent Ballard
ORTIZ, PRISCILLA
4IMPRINT INC
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

ACME ENGINEERING, LLC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

AFLAC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-000-5001

Invoice

AIRGAS USA LLC

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount. Number

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
07/03/2024 Preshyterian Health Insurance 0.00 38,682.94
Payroll Liabilities Presbyterian Health Insurance 38,682.94
07/03/2024 Presbyterian Health Insurance 0.00 5,703.39
Payroll Liabilities Presbyterian Health Insurance 5,703.39
07/02/2024 EFT 0.00 1,533.12 234
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount. Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
07/02/2024 Sunrise Loan 0.00 -43.94
Payrolt Liabilities Sunrise Loan -43.94
07/03/2024 Sunrise Loan 0.00 1,577.06
Payroll Liabilities Sunrise Loan 1,577.06
06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -68.21 122924
06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -107.00 122957
06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -278.00 123038
06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -846.00 123115
06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -59.40 123122
06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -20.00 123527
06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -1,242.53 123548
06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -2,222,74 123549
06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -1,181.92 123550
06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -417.84 123833
06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -1,198.97 123854
06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -2,212.47 123855
06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -1,162.09 123856
06/28/2024 Reguiar 0.00 -56.02 123889
06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -80.91 124314
06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -132.00 124692
06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -40.00 124920
06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -420.84 124924
06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -46.00 124990
07/03/2024 Regular 0.00 -330.00 128891
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 4,247.72 129060

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/13/2024 Invoice #27437694 Order #274376942,50 0.00 4,247.72
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Foam Hand #1 - 14" with Smart 924,14
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Foam Hand #1 - 14" with Smart 55.00
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Foam Hand #1 - 14" with Smart 1,634.29
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Foam Hand #1 - 14" with Smart 1,634.29
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 2,814.93 129061
Post Date Payabie Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/18/2024 Civil Engineering Services Mescalero Dam 0.00 2,814.93
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Design Services Mescalero Dam 2,535.98
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Project Management Mescalero 278.95
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 1,091.98 129062
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/06/2024 Aflac 0.00 762,22
Payroll Liabilities Aflac 762.22
06/06/2024 Affac 0.00 329.76
Payroll Liabilities Aflac 329.76
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 266.14 129063




Check Report

Vendor Number Vendor Name
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

3207 AIRGAS USA LLC
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
8507025537 Invoice

3207 AIRGAS USA LLC
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

3207 AIRGAS USA LLC
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
A807735192 Invoice

3207 AIRGAS USA LLC
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

5408 BANK OF AMERICA
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice
(IRO2R.3257

5408 BANK OF AMERICA
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
98180151 Invoice

5408 BANK OF AMERICA
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
628-028-2257

5408 BANK OF AMERICA

Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

5408 BANK OF AMERICA
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number
114-9617031-275  Invoice

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/13/2024 Airgas Rental Open PO 0.00 266.14
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL Airgas Rental Open PO District 5 266.14
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 213.98 129064
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name. Item Description Distribution Amount
06/13/2024 Airgas Rental Open PO 0.00 213.98
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL Airgas Rental Open PO District 2 213.98
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 1,304.05 129065
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/13/2024 Airgas Rental Open PO 0.00 1,304.05
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL New open D3 1,304.05
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 266.14 129066
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
06/13/2024 Airgas Rental Open PO 0.00 266.14
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL Airgas Rental Open PO District 5 266.14
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 729.28 129067
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/13/2024 District 3 Airgas Open PO 0.00 729.28
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL District 3 Airgas Open PO 729.28
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 209.85 129068
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/17/2024 Go Bag ltems 0.00 209.85
OQUTREACH MATERIALS Paracord 10 pack 38.94
OUTREACH MATERIALS Plastic Bowls - 24 pcs 170.91
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 129.15 129069
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
06/17/2024 Bath Towels 0.00 129.15
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Bath Towels (12 pack) 129.15
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 119.91 129070
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/17/2024 Go Bag Items 0.00 119.91
OUTREACH MATERIALS Whistles - 100 pack 119.91
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 228.74 129071
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/17/2024 Go Bag items 0.00 228.74
OUTREACH MATERIALS Plastic Cups - 20 pack 215.76
OUTREACH MATERIALS Paracord 10 pack 12.98
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 1,995.42 129072
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/17/2024 Go Bag ltems 0.00 1,995.42
OUTREACH MATERIALS Backpacks -set of 6 1,995.42




Check Report

Vendor Number

1405

4979
Payable #

TCEM 24:01712

4544
Payable #

2024411277237

5139
Payable #

766

5416

2630

2630

2630

Vendor Name
BANK OF AMERICA
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

e

528

BNY MELLON - AS TRUSTEE: SECAD

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

BRANDON BOE DAVIS
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

BROWNELLS, INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invaice

CITIZEN PRIME, LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
408-091-2210

COBURN AUTOMOTIVE & DIESEL

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

A01-020-2201

CRYSTAL SPRINGS
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

18

CTRL+P

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

£05-002-2221

CTRL+P
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

CTRL+P

Payment Date Payment Type
06/18/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

06/17/2024 Paracord
QOUTREACH MATERIALS Paracord
06/18/2024 Regular

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
06/18/2024 Santa Fe Inmate Housing FY2024

CARE OF INMATES

06/18/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
06/17/2024 Impala Oil Change
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

Post Date

Impala Oil Change

06/18/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
06/18/2024 Rifle Parts
SUPPLIES - WEAPONS/A
SUPPLIES - WEAPONS/A
SUPPLIES - WEAPONS/A
SUPPLIES - WEAPONS/A

Post Date

AR-15 Gas Tube

06/18/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

06/17/2024 Gear Soap
SUPPLIES - CLEANING Gear Soap
06/18/2024 Regular

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name ltem Description
06/14/2024 Escape Qil Change

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE Escape Qil Change

06/18/2024 Regular
Payable Description

Account Name Item Description
06/17/2024 Water Delivery for FY24

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

Post Date

06/18/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
06/13/2024
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A

Post Date

06/18/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
06/13/2024
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A

Post Date

06/18/2024 Regular

Santa Fe Inmate Housing FY202

AR-15 Charging Handle
AR-15 Gen 3 Folding Stock

AR-15 Crush Washer 10 pk

Water Delivery for FY24

Invoice #2024-9512 Issue 25 6/27/24 1/2
Invoice #2024-9512 Issue 25 6/2

Invoice #2024-9511 Issue 24 6/20/24 1/2
Invoice #2024-9511 Issue 24 6/2

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
0.00 645.47 129073
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 645.47
645.47

0.00 388.00 129074
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 388.00
388.00

0.00 60.00 129075
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 60.00
60.00

0.00 799.29 129076

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 799.29
40.78
689.97
54.95
13.59

0.00 109.00 129077
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 109.00
109.00

0.00 97.30 129078
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 97.30
57.30

0.00 16.50 129079
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 16.50
16.50

0.00 411.67 129080
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 411.67
411.67

0.00 411.67
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 411.67
411.67

125081

0.00 411.67 129082




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

2630
Payable #

VENO1315
Payable #

156

2555

4627

5359
Payable #

3

36

g o

214

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
invoice

CTRL+P

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

DARRELL KEITH ELDER
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

410-050-2268

EASTVIEW
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

402-080

250

Invoice
402-060-2250

Invoice

402-060-2250

EVSWA

Payable Type
Account Number
invoice

401

FOREMOST PROMOTIONS

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

GUSTIN HARDWARE, INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
06/11/2024 Invoice#2024-9509 Issue 22 6/6/24 1/2 p
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Invoice#2024-9509 Issue 22 6/6

Post Date

06/18/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
06/13/2024 Invoice #2024-9510 Issue 23 6/13/24 1/2
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Invoice #2024-9510 Issue 23 6/1

Post Date

06/18/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
06/18/2024 Sgt Duran Rifle Instructor Course
EMPLOYEE TRAINING Sgt Duran Rifle Instructor Cours

Post Date

06/18/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
06/18/2024 Welding equipment,rods,wire, torch gas.
SUPPLIES - SHOP Welding equipment,rods,wire, t

06/17/2024 Welding equipment,rods,wire, torch gas.
SUPPLIES - SHOP Welding equipment,rods,wire, t

06/18/2024 Welding equipment,rods,wire, torch gas.
SUPPLIES - SHOP Welding equipment,rods,wire, t

Post Date

06/18/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description

Post Date
Account Name
06/17/2024 Animal disposal

UTILITIES - WATER Animal disposal
06/18/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
06/18/2024 Event Tent & Table Cloth
SUPPLIES - EDUCATION 8' Ultrafit Table Cloth
SUPPLIES - EDUCATION 10" Square Event Tent

Post Date

06/18/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
06/13/2024 FY2024 Consulting Services
CONTRACT - PROFESSION ~ FY2024 Consulting Services

Post Date

06/18/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
06/17/2024 Mountainair Sen open P/O FY-24
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Mountainair Sen open P/O FY-2

06/17/2024 Mountainair Sen open P/O FY-24
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Mountainair Sen open P/O FY-2

06/18/2024 Shop supplies, nuts, bolts,and hardware
SUPPLIES - SHOP Shop supplies, nuts, bolts,and h

Post.Date

06/18/2024 Regular

Discount Amount
Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 411.67
411.67

0.00 411.67 129083
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 411.67
411.67

0.00 675.00 129084
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 675.00
675.00

0.00 914.67 129085
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 22.51
22,51
0.00 145.84
145.84
0.00 746.32
746.32
0.00 201,59 129086

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 201.59
201.59

0.00 1,333.90 129087
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 1,333.90
641.20
692.70
0.00 2,754.00 129088

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 2,754.00
2,754.00

0.00 438.85 129089
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 11.98
11.98
0.00 23.77
23.77
0.00 403.10
403.10
0.00 56.96 129080




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

214

214

214
Payable #

BE3L

214
Payable #

214
Payable #

VEN01165
Payable #

5179
Payable #

VENO1212
Payable #

VENQO1333

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description DiscountAmount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
invoice 06/17/2024 Hart's - Office/Cleaning Supplies 0.00 56.96
S11-080- SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Hart's - Office/Cleaning Supplies 56.96
HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 70.41 129091
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/05/2024 Hart's - Office/Cleaning Supplies 0.00 70.41
811-0 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Hart's - Office/Cleaning Supplies 70.41
HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 188.96 129092
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
invoice 06/17/2024 Hart's - Office/Cleaning Supplies 0.00 188.96
; SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Hart's - Office/Cleaning Supplies 188.96
HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 3.99 129093
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/17/2024 Hart's - Office/Cleaning Supplies 0.00 3.99
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Hart's - Office/Cleaning Supplies 3.99
HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 6.98 129094
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/05/2024 Hart's - Office/Cleaning Supplies 0.00 6.98
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF!  Hart's - Office/Cleaning Supplies 6.98
HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 51.96 1259095
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/17/2024 TCPO open P/O FY-24 0.00 51.96
A401-024 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Maintenance supplies for TCPO 51.96
HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 35.98 129096
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/17/2024 Hart's Open PO 04/2024 to 06/2024 0.00 35,98
405-081-2 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Hart's Open PO 04/2024 to 05/2 35.98
Healthfront P.C. 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 1,500.00 129097
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/17/2024 Medical Director Services Contract PO for 0.00 1,500.00
415-08 CONTRACT - OTHER SERV ~ Medical Director Services FY24 1,500.00
LEAF CAPITAL FUNDING LLC 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 572.53 129098
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/13/2024 3 HP Designjet 0.00 572.53
EQUIPMENT LEASES 3 HP Designjet 572.53
Martha Smith 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 550.00 129099
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/18/2024 Martha Smith FY24 Vendor Pay 0.00 550.00
442-053-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERV ~ Martha Smith FY24 Vendor Pay 550.00
Michelle Perry 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 4,918.00 129100




Check Report Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date = Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/13/2024 Invoice #1137 2 Oculus Quest 3 headset s 0.00 4,918.00
FURN/FIX/EQUIP PURCHA Invoice #1137 2 Oculus Quest 3 4,491.00
CONTRACT - OTHER SERV ~ Oculus Quest 3 headset Screeni 427.00
1139 MOUNTAINAIR, TOWN OF 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 10,497.88 129101
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 06/13/2024 Utilities- Water/Gas 0.00 237.88
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  Utilities--Natural Gas 127.68
UTILITIES - WATER Utilities- Water 110.20
Invoice 06/13/2024 Water for road project 0.00 4,570.00
402-G MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  water 4,570.00
5.22-24 Invoice 06/13/2024 Water for road project 0.00 5,690.00
44206 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Water for road project 5,690.00
1907 NEW MEXICO STATE UNIVERSITY 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 25,378.75 129102
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/17/2024 Q4 Support of Cooperative Extension Serv 0.00 25,378.75
CONTRACT - EXTENSION Q4 Support of Cooperative Exte 25,378.75
4358 NM SHERIFFS ASSOCIATION 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 320.00 129103
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/13/2024 NMSA Membership Dues 0.00 320.00
SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES NMSA Membership Dues 320.00
5514 PERSONNEL EVALUATION INC. 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 50.00 129104
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
51676 Invoice 06/17/2024 Personnel Evaluation Profiles (PEP} 0.00 50.00
: CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Personnel Evaluation Profiles {P 50.00
5603 PFEIFER VETERINARY SERVICES, LLC 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 885.00 129105
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
2178501 Invoice 06/17/2024 SNIPIT sterilizations 0.00 885.00
431 CONTRACT - PROFESSION  SNIPIT sterilizations 885.00
VEN01298 PHIL LONG FORD OF RATON LLC 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 61,674.00 129106
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

1334
Payable #

Account Number

Invoice 06/18/2024

PITNEY BOWES BANK INC PURCHASE POWER
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

Invoice 06/13/2024

Account Name
Ford Expedition Patrol Unit
3 - SHERIFF'S DEPT VEHIC
3 - SHERIFF'S DEPT VEHIC
3 - SHERIFF'S DEPT VEHIC
3 - SHERIFF'S DEPT VEHIC
3 - SHERIFF'S DEPT VEHIC
3 - SHERIFF'S DEPT VEHIC
3 - SHERIFF'S DEPT VEHIC
3 - SHERIFF'S DEPT VEHIC

06/18/2024

Payable Description
Account Name
POSTAGE - MAY 2024
POSTAGE

Item Description
0.00
2024 Ford Expedition NMSWPA

Tow Package

Skid Plates

Wheels

Running Boards

4wd

Warranty 0 Deductible

2 Extra Keys

Regular

Discount Amount
Item Description
0.00
POSTAGE - MAY 2024

Distribution Amount

61,674.00

46,872.00
1,750.00
300.00
500.00
795.00
6,042.00
5,085.00
330.00

0.00 2,108.83 129107
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

2,108.83
2,108.83




Check Report

Vendor Number
2015
Payable #

5100
Payable #

4839
Payable #

4572
Payable #

3859
Payable #

i

450720342

3859

Payable #

107

Payable #

107

Payment Date
06/18/2024

Vendor Name
PLATEAU WIRELESS
Payable Type
Account Number

Post Date
Account Name
06/13/2024
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Invoice

PRESBYTERIAN MEDICAL SERVICES 06/18/2024
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number Account Name
06/13/2024

CONTRACT - OTHER SERV

Invoice

PROPAC INC. 06/18/2024
Payable Type

Account Number

Post Date
Account Name

06/17/2024 Shelter Items
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

Invoice

PRO-VISION INC. 06/18/2024
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

Post Date
Account Name
06/18/2024
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 06/18/2024

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name
Invoice 06/13/2024 Cleaning supplies

SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES ~ CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES -~ CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 06/18/2024
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number Account Name
06/13/2024

SUPPLIES - CLEANING

SUPPLIES - CLEANING

SUPPLIES - CLEANING

SUPPLIES - CLEANING

SUPPLIES - CLEANING

Invoice

QWEST CORPORATION 06/18/2024
Payable Type

Account Number

Post Date
Account Name
06/13/2024
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Invoice

QWEST CORPORATION 06/18/2024

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

BODY -CAM/CLIPS

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payment Type
Regular

Item Description

Iinternet & wireless services

Internet & wireless services

Regular

item Description

Senior Center cleaning services

Senior Center cleaning services
Regular
Item Description

Hair Conditioner (case)
Deodorant (Case)
Shampoo (case)

Soap (box)

Regular
Item Description

BODY CAM/CLIPS
BODY CAM/CLIPS

Regular
Item Description

Cleaning supplies-PRFM DUST
Cleaning supplies-PRFM DUST
DELIVERY CHARGE

Cleaning supplies-PRFM DUST
Cleaning supplies-BLUE WET M
Cleaning supplies-PRFM DUST
Cleaning supplies-MAT 3X4 REN
Cleaning supplies-MAT 3X4 MM
Cleaning supplies-BLUE WET M

Regular

item Description

Cleaning Supplies Admin

Cleaning Supplies 3X4 BLACK M
Cleaning Supplies PRFM DUST
DELIVERY CHARGE

Cleaning Supplies 3X4 BLACK M
Cleaning Supplies BLUE WET M

Regular

Item Description

Monthly charges Moriarty

Monthly charges Moriarty

Regular

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Payment Amount Number
0.00 4,582.97 129108
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 4,582.97
4,582.97

0.00 833.37 129109
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 833.37
833.37

0.00 256.03 129110
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 256.03
143.43
48.00
57.60
7.00

0.00 600.83 129111
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 600.83
561.83
39.00
0.00 71.63 129112
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 71.63
6.40
0.54
15.07
4.57
0.54
0.54
40.42
1.26
2.29
0.00 59.96 129113
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 59.96
22,46
6.86
20.87
0.63
9.14
0.00 200.62 129114

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 200.62
200.62

0.00 324,81 129115




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

215
Payable #

204886771

3233
Payable #

4316

3978
Payable #

3978
Payable #

3978

Vendor Name Payment Date

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 06/13/2024 Menthly Charges 0.00 324.81
TELECOMMUNICATIONS Monthly Charges 0058 324.81

RICH FORD SALES 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 263.70 129116

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number Account Name

Payable Description

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Payment Type Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 06/17/2024 PZ 4 oil change 0.00
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Qil filter 8.75
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Document storage 1.95
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Shop supplies 6.16
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  House tech 38.17
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Qil 27.48
06/17/2024 PZ 5 oil change 0.00
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  House tech 38.17
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Ol 27.48
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Document stoarge 1.95
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR ~ Shop supplies 6.16
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Oil filter 8.75
06/13/2024 Works Package 2020 Ford F150 SS#1 0.00
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Works Package 2020 Ford F150 1.95
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Works Package 2020 Ford F150 49.97
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR ~ Works Package 2020 Ford F150 39.36
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR. Works Package 2020 Ford F150 7.40
SANDIA HEARING AIDS 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number Account Name
06/18/2024

Invoice
i CONTRACT - PROFESSION

a1

SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

06/18/2024

Account Name

Payable Description

Sandia Hearing Aids

Payable Description

Discount Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

Payment Amount Number

Payable Amount

82,51

82.51

98.68

125.00 129117

Payable Amount

0.00 125.00

3 Hearing Tests 125.00
Regular 0.00
Discount Amount

Iltem Description Distribution Amount

25,632.95 129118
Payable Amount

Invoice 06/17/2024 Extrication Tools District 2 0.00 25,632.95
406-081.2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Charger 498.68
MMMMMMMM SUPPLIES - SAFETY Holmatro 4,686.50
SUPPLIES - SAFETY HGAC Fee 674.38
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Charger CBCH2 176.54
SUPPLIES - SAFETY CombiTool 13,925.73
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Mini Cutter 3,894.80
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Battery 1,776.32
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 36.43 129119
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/17/2024 Emergency Shelter Supplies 0.00 36.43

Invoice

i

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 06/18/2024

Travet Size Toothpaste (144 tube 36.43

Regular 0.00

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 06/17/2024 Emergency Rehab Snacks 0.00

6014~ SUPPLIES - SAFETY Mixed Nuts Snack Box (19/box) 36.30
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Snack Box {45/box) 36.20

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 06/18/2024

Regular 0.00

72,50 129120

Payable Amount

72.50

335.28 129121




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

3978

3978
Payable #

3978
Payable #

3978
Payable #

7000516540

VENO01266
Payable #

5539

2781

1314
Payable #

178

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
invoice

628-028-2257

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Payable Type
Account Number
invoice
401-030-2219

3¢
i

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice
401-03

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

Studio Southwest Architects, Inc
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

SUMMITT FIRE & SECURITY LLC

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

SUPERIOR AMBULANCE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
i{}w! 1%

TRIADIC INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
invoice

U.S. POSTMASTER

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount

Payment Date Payment Type

Post Date Payable Description Discount-Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/17/2024 Go Bag Items 0.00 335.28
OUTREACH MATERIALS Rescue Blanket 335.28
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 598.83

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/17/2024 Backup batteries and surge protector cord 0.00 598.83
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Backup batteries and surge prot 543.63
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Backup batteries and surge prot 55.20
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 58.92

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/17/2024 Office Supplies 0.00 59.92
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFl  Office Supplies iPhone Case 29.96
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFl  Office Supplies iPhone case 29.96
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 46.80

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
06/17/2024 Office Supplies 0.00 46.80
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFl  Office Supplies Plastic Forks 41.88
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Office Supplies Letter Openers 492
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 21.83

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/17/2024 Emergency Rehab Snacks 0.00 21.83
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Jack Link's (12/box) 21.83
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 86.53

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

06/18/2024 E2775 Fairground Prog and Design Reimb 0.00 86.53
E2775 TC FAIR GROUNDS  E2775 Fairground CES 2023-01- 86.53

Regular 0.00 45,925.76
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

06/18/2024
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

06/18/2024 Surveillance / Fire Alarm / Intrusion Sys 3 0.00 45,925.76
23-H3233 T CO ROAD DE Fire Alarm NM SWPA 00-00000- 45,925.76
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 5,000.00

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/13/2024 JUN 2024 Ambulance Service Subsidy 0.00 5,000.00
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  JUN 2024 Ambulance Service Su 5,000.00
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 162.38

Discount Amount. Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

06/18/2024 Natasha-Traidic install 0.00 162.38
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Natasha-Traidic install 162.38
06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 266.00

Number

129122

129123

129124

129125

129126

129127

129128

129129

129130




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
Payable Type
Account Number

810

3823
Payable #

NV4845

66
Payable #

5450

5450
Payable #

5408

Post Date

Account Name

06/13/2024

SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES

Post Date

Account Name

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Item Description
Post Office Box Renewal

06/18/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description

Post Office Box Renewal

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

266.00
266.00

0.00 27,642.96. 129131
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

Invoice 06/17/2024 Model T-16DT Trailer 0.00 17,650.00
LEASE PURCHASE Model T-16DT Trailer 17,650.00
06/17/2024 Mulching WT-SSL Work Tool 0.00 7,350.00
LEASE PURCHASE Mulching WT-SSL Work Tool 7,350.00
06/17/2024 Service on all purchased equipment from 0.00 1,165.79
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Service on all purchased equip 1,165.79
06/17/2024 Service on all purchased equipment from 0.00 1,165.79
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Service on all purchased equip 1,165.79
Invoice 06/13/2024 Repairs,Parts and Labor ,Cutting edges 0.00 311.38
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Repairs,Parts and Labor ,Cutting 311.38
WILLARD, VILLAGE OF 06/18/2024 Regular 0.00 92.58 129132

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice
4180812710

Post Date
Account Name

Payable Description

Item Description

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

06/13/2024

UTILITIES - WATER

WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

Post Date

Account Name

06/17/2024

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

Post Date

Account Name

06/18/2024

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A

06/19/2024

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A

Post Date

Account Name

06/19/2024

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFi

Monthly water
Dist 6 monthly water

06/18/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
Valves.and Nozzles District 2
Hydrant Gate Valve

06/19/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
Keers public hearing notice

tech fee

Publish Public Hearing Notice SC ICIP 05/1

06/19/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
AMAZON ORDER GRANTS PRIOR YEAR

0.00

Discount Amount

92.58
92.58

0.00 §39.57 129133
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

939.57
939.57
0.00 98.21 129134
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Keers public hearing notice

0.00

Publish Public Hearing Notice SC

Discount Amotint

50.90
49.52
1.38

47.31
4731
0.00 85.32 129135
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

LYSOL DISINFECTANT WIPES

SUPPLIES - GENERAL QFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

UNIVERSAL PRESSBOARD CLASSI
AVERY 8 TAB BINDER DIVIDERS
BLUE CLASSIFICATION FOLDERS

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

BANK OF AMERICA

Post Date

Account Name

06/19/2024

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

06/19/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
ROAD AMAZON ORDER
WORK GLOVES

06/19/2024 Regular

Discount Amount

85.32
14,97
22.10
19.82
28.43
0.00 43,54 129136
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

43.54
43.54

0.00 1,007.37 129137




Check Report

Vendor Number Vendor Name
Payable # Payable Type
Account Number

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Payment Date Payment Type
Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

414413 -674 Invoice 06/19/2024 Go Bag ltems 0.00 1,007.37
OUTREACH MATERIALS NOAA Weather Radio 1,007.37
VENO1324 Clear Channel 06/19/2024 Regufar 0.00 2,709.91 129138
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ftem Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/18/2024 Billboard 0.00 798.53
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Billboard 798.53
06/18/2024 Billboard 0.00 955.69
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Billboard 955.69
06/18/2024 Billboard 0.00 955.69
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Billboard 955.69
4705 DOUBLE H AUTO 06/19/2024 Regular 0.00 265.14 129139
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
084131 Invoice 06/19/2024 Supplies,belts,filters, batteries, boits, oil, flui 0.00 239.40
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Supplies,belts,filters,batteries,b 239.40
5819317 Invoice 06/19/2024 Supplies,belts, filters, batteries, bolts, oil,flui 0.00 25.74
402-08 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Supplies,belts filters,batteries,b 25.74
2555 EVSWA 06/19/2024 Regular 0.00 137.83 129140
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
¢ Invoice 06/17/2024 Animal disposal 0.00 137.93
UTILITIES - WATER Animal disposal 137.93
944 GRAINGER, INC. 06/19/2024 Regular 0.00 41,66 129141
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/19/2024 OSHA Standard PPE Ear Muffs 0.00 41.66
SUPPLIES - SAFETY OSHA Standard Ear Protection 41.66
214 HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE 06/19/2024 Regular 0.00 29.99 129142
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
85523794 Invoice 06/18/2024 Mountainair senior open P/O FY-24 0.00 29.99
401-037-32 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Mountainair senior open P/O FY 29.99
2203 HOLLYFRONTIER REFINING & 06/15/2024 Regular 0.00 114,653.00 129143
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
204531791 Invoice 06/19/2024 Oils for Road Dept project Snake Hill& De 0.00 14,933.49
0206 ROADWAYS/BRIDGES Oils for Road Dept project Snake 14,933.49
06/19/2024 Qils for Road Dept project Snake Hill& De 0.00 9,157.14
ROADWAYS/BRIDGES Oils for Road Dept project Snake 9,157.14
06/19/2024 Oils for Road Dept project Snake Hill& De 0.00 22,362.24
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Qils for Road Dept project Snake 22,362.24
06/19/2024 Qils for Road Dept project Snake Hill& De 0.00 20,813.70
ROADWAYS/BRIDGES Qils for Road Dept project Snake 20,813.70
06/19/2024 Oils for Road Dept project Snake Hill& De 0.00 6,066.96
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Oils for Road Dept project Snake 6,066.96
06/19/2024 Qils for Road Dept project Snake Hiil& De 0.00 17,117.19

Invoice

ROADWAYS/BRIDGES
06/19/2024 Qils for Road Dept project Snake Hill& De 0.00 17,233.74

Oils for Road Dept project Snake 17,117.19




Check Report

Vendor Number

5593
Payable #

VEN01212
Payable #

1096

1449
Payable #

3233
Payable #

5323

3978

Vendor Name
54

107060

shhi

JOHN SHOMAKER & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice

Martha Smith
Payable Type
Account Number

Post Date

Invoice

1

NM RETIREE HEALTH-CARE AUTHORI
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice
401:000-2001

P & M SIGNS INC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
4010072

Post Date

SANDIA HEARING AIDS
Payable Type
Account Number

Post Date

Invoice

SOUTHWEST COPY SYSTEMS
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

Invoice

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

06/19/2024

06/19/2024

06/19/2024

06/19/2024

06/18/2024

06/18/2024

06/18/2024

06/19/2024

Payment Date

ROADWAYS/BRIDGES

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
ROADWAYS/BRIDGES
ROADWAYS/BRIDGES

. 06/19/2024

Payment Type

Discount Amount

Oils for Road Dept project Snake

Oils for Road Dept project Snake Hill& De

0.00

Qils for Road Dept project Snake

CREDIT
CREDIT

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name

CONTRACT - PROFESSION
CONTRACT - PROFESSION
CONTRACT - PROFESSION
CONTRACT - PROFESSION

CONTRACT - PROFESSION
CONTRACT - PROFESSION
CONTRACT - PROFESSION
CONTRACT - PROFESSION
CONTRACT - PROFESSION
CONTRACT - PROFESSION

06/19/2024

Item Description

fees through 2/29/2024

fees through 2/29/2024
fees through 2/29/2024
fees through 2/29/2024
fees through 2/29/2024

fees through 4/30/2024

fees through 4/30/2024
fees through 4/30/2024
fees through 4/30/2024
fees through 4/30/2024
fees through 4/30/2024
fees through 4/30/2024

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name

CONTRACT - OTHER SERV

06/19/2024

Item Description

Martha Smith FY24 Vendor Pay

Discount Amount

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

17,233.74

6,968.54
11,149.90
-2,222.92
-1,958.44

0.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

0.00

Discount Amount

1,619.06
231.56
1,113.75
641.25
-367.50

5,936.56
1,520.00
1,350.00
1,035.00

477.48
3,915.00
-2,360.92

0.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Martha Smith FY24 Vendor Pay

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name
Payroll Liabilities

06/19/2024

Retiree Health Care

Item Description
Retiree Health Care

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name
Street Sign Tops
SUPPLIES - SIGNS

06/19/2024

Item Description
Street Signs - G/W

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name

CONTRACT - PROFESSION

06/19/2024

Sandia Hearing Aids

Item Description

3 Hearing Tests

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A

06/19/2024

Item Description

Copier/Printer Color & B&W QOverage char

Overages- P&Z
GOverages- MANAGER
Overages-Clerk
Overages- SHERIFF
Overages- FINANCE
Overages- FACILITIES
Overages- ROAD

Reguiar

Discount Amount

550.00
550.00

0.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

2.40
2.40

0.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

993.80
993.80

0.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

125.00
125.00

0.00
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

1,111.70
143.24
245,05
178.73
302.63
111.70

86.81
43.54

0.00

550.00

993.80

125.00

1,111.70

Payment Amount Number

7,555.62 129144

129145

2.40

129146

129147

129148

129149

60.62 129150




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

2010

2010

2010
Payable #

275508

2010
Payable #

2010
Payable #

1887
Payable #

3289
Payable #

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

TLC UNIFORMS
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

TLC UNIFORMS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

I Wie

TLC UNIFORMS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

TLC UNIFORMS
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

TLC UNIFORMS
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

TOBY'S DOORS INC.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

TORRANCE COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

Post Date

06/19/2024

Post Date

06/18/2024

Post Date

06/18/2024

Post Date

06/18/2024

Post Date

06/18/2024

Post Date

06/18/2024

Post Date

06/19/2024

Post Date

06/19/2024

06/19/2024

06/19/2024

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description

Account Name {tem Description

Hand Sanitizer Replacement

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

06/19/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name item Description
Open PO For Remaining FY24
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS

06/19/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account.Name Item Description
Open PO For Remaining FY24
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS

06/19/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
Open PO For Remaining FY24
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS

06/19/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
Open PO For Remaining FY24
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS

06/19/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
Open PO For Remaining FY24
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS

06/19/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Weatherstrip Garage Door District 3
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Bottom Weatherstrip
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Late fee
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Service Call
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Remote

06/19/2024 Regular

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
Resolution 2023-20
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C

Resolution 2023-1S
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C

Resolution 2023-20
Resolution 2023-20

Resolution 2023-19
Resolution 2023-19

New Jersey clean up
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C

Backhoe- Pete
Labor= Anthony

CONTRACT - PROPERTY C  Labor= Pete
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C  Loader- Tony
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C  Labor=Tony
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C  Labor=John

Hand Sanitizer Replacement

Open PO For Remaining FY24

Open PO For Remaining FY24

Open PO For Remaining FY24

Open PO For Remaining FY24

Open PO For Remaining FY24

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount. Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 60.62
60.62

0.00 690.69 129151
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 690.69
690.69
0.00 259.98 129152
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 259.98
259.98
0.00 691.89 129153
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 691.89
691.89

0.00 689.49 129154
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 689.49
689.49

0.00 667.89
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 667.89
667.89

129155

0.00 491.26 129156

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 491.26
264.00
7.26
175.00
45.00

0.00 5,513.86 129157
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 2,089.62
896.13
1,193.49

0.00 1,499.60
589.70
898.90

0.00 1,924.64
316.80
248.96
340.96
260.00
248.96
248.96




Check Report

Vendor Number

178
Payable #

4312

4312
Payable #

Qo

2858

Payable #

3393
Payable #

3823

5626

VENO01256

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount
585-008-22 CONTRACT - PROPERTY C  Loader- Anthony 260.00
U.S. POSTMASTER 06/19/2024 Regular 0.00 266.00
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/159/2024 Post Office Box 0.00 266.00
4010 SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES Post Office Box 266.00
Universal Waste Systems Inc 06/19/2024 Regular 0.00 230.65
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/19/2024 Dumpsters for new Shop Yard 0.00 230.65
UTILITIES - WATER Dumpsters for new Shop Yard 230.65
Universal Waste Systems Inc 06/19/2024 Regular 0.00 665.27
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/19/2024 Universal Waste District 5 0.00 665.27
UTILITIES - WATER 8YD Trash 5/02/24-6/30/2024 590.27
UTILITIES - WATER Delivery Fee 75.00
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NM INC. 06/19/2024 Regular 0.00 724.49
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/18/2024 Monthly dumpster charges- dist5 0.00 724.49
1050 { UTILITIES - WATER Monthly dumpster charges- dist 724.49
WEST, KATHLEEN A, 06/19/2024 Regular 0.00 150.00
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/19/2024 Pharmacy inspection services 0.00 150.00
A01-0 CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Pharmacy inspection services 150.00
WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 06/19/2024 Regular 0.00 795.46
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/19/2024 Valves and Nozzles District 2 0.00 795.46
-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Gated Valve 795.46
2Zoll Medical Corporation 06/19/2024 Regular 0.00 383.45
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/18/2024 CPR Stat-Padz 0.00 383.45
416-0 2 SUPPLIES - MEDICAL OneStep Pediatric CPR Electrod 383.45
360TRAINING.COM INC 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 479.00

Number

129158

129159

129160

129161

129162

129163

129164

129165




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

418
Payable #

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

AFLAC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

66

2188
Payable #

2590

ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO.

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Payment Date  Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

06/19/2024 360 OSHA Saftety Courses 0.00 479.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING GHS & Hazard Communication 20.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING Lock out/ Tag out General Indus 20.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING OSHA Respiratory 20.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING OSHA Focus Four injury Prevetn 20.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING PPE/ General Industry 20.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING Accident investigation reporting 20.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING Respirable Crystaliine Silica Awa 25.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING Process Safety Management Ge 20.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING Intro to OSHA & OSHA Act 45.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING OSHA Hearing Conservation & N 20.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING Workplace violence prevention 20.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING Hazard Recognintion & Assessm 20.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING OSHA Record keeping & reporti 169.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING General Safety & health provisio 20.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING OSHA Fire Safety 20.00

06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 1,083.68 129166
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/20/2024 Affac 0.00 753.92
Payroll Liabilities Aflac 753.92
06/20/2024 Aflac 0.00 329.76
Payroli Liabilities Aflac 329.76

126.83 129167

06/20/2024 Regular 0.00

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT (ACES)
Payable Type Post Date

Account Number Account Name

Payable Description

item Description

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

06/19/2024 Legal Notification - RFP 24-25-001 0.00 63.93
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Base Cost 48.93
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Affidavit 15.00

06/19/2024 RFP TC FY24-25-004 - LEGAL ADVERTISEM 0.00 62.90
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  RFP TC FY24-25-004 - LEGAL AD 62.90

06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 3,858.17 129168

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Invoice 06/20/2024 Kennel and field supplies 0.00 3,024.17
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE 36" cat trap cover 20.00
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE 7' to 12' Ketch pole 165.00
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE  Large folding dog trap 1,893.00
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPUIE  30' cat trap cover 30.00
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE  4' to 6' Ketch pole 352.56
SUPPLIES~- KENNEL Feral cat den shield 50.40
SUPPLIES - KENNEL Drum dolly 89.00
SUPPLIES - KENNEL Double stainless steel bowl dine 57.06
SUPPLIES - KENNEL Cat castles 156.00
SUPPLIES - KENNEL Pet porters 211.15

Invoice 06/20/2024 Kennel and field supplies 0.00 154.00

401-083- SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE  Top/end opening.carrier 154.00

invoice 06/20/2024 Kennel and field supplies 0.00 680.00
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE ~ 30x9x11 cat trap 222.00
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE ~ 36x12x14 cat trap 246.00
SUPPLIES - FIELD SUPPLIE  30x12x14 fat.cat trap 212.00

B & RCONSTRUCTION 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 2,083.14 129169




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

5408
Payable #

5408

5408
Payable #

5408
Payable #

114-4315

5408
Payable #

1144115

5538
Payable #

3920
Payable #

859

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

BANK OF AMERICA
Payable Type
Account Number

t Invoice

628-028-2

BANK OF AMERICA
Payable Type
Account Number

1 Invoice

5280

BANK OF AMERICA
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

BANK OF AMERICA
Payable Type
Account Number

74 Invoice

BANK OF AMERICA
Payable Type
Account Number

I Invoice

BOHANNAN HUSTON, INC.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

BOOT BARN INC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC

Payment Date

Post Date
Account Name
06/20/2024
E2775 TC FAIR GROUNDS

E2775 TC FAIR GROUNDS

06/20/2024
Post Date
Account Name
06/19/2024 Go Bag ltems
OUTREACH MATERIALS

06/20/2024
Post Date
Account Name
06/19/2024 Go Bag Items
OUTREACH MATERIALS
OUTREACH MATERIALS
OUTREACH MATERIALS
QOUTREACH MATERIALS

06/20/2024

Post Date
Account Name
06/20/2024
SUPPLIES - KENNEL

06/20/2024
Post Date
Account Name
06/19/2024 Go Bag items
OUTREACH MATERIALS

06/20/2024
Post Date
Account Name
06/19/2024 Go Bag ltems
QUTREACH MATERIALS
QUTREACH MATERIALS

06/20/2024

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Pallets of pet foods and supplies

Payable Description

Payable Description

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

Payment Type

Item Description

E2775 B&R Man Door for Barn Inv 14804 0.00 2,083.14
E2775 B&R Man Door for Barn 1,956.00
E2775 B&R Taxes on Door 127.14

Regular 0.00 1,039.35 129170
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,039.35
1,039.35

Item Description
NOAA Weather Radio

Regular 0.00 188.84 129171
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

0.00 188.84
Camping Sporks - 27 pieces 119.90
Plastic Cups - 20 pack 17.98
Plastic Bowls - 24 pcs 37.98
Paracord 10 pack 12.98
Regular 0.00 300.00 129172

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 300.00
300.00

Item Description

Paliets of animal related supplie

Regular 0.00 911.43 129173
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 911.43
911.43

item Description
NOAA Weather Radio

Regular 0.00 1,052.33 129174
Discount Amount  Payable Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

0.00 1,052.33
NOAA Weather Radio 1,039.35
Paracord 10 pack 12.98
Regular 0.00 12,264.63 129175

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/20/2024 Water rights eval Service rendered throug 0.00 4,924.60
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Water rights evaluation 4,924.60
06/20/2024 E2775 BH Geo Study TC Fairgrounds thru 0.00 7,340.03
E2775 TC FAIR GROUNDS E2775 Bohannon Huston Geote 6,820.00
£2775 TC FAIR GROUNDS ~ E2775 GRT 520.03
06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 148.49 129176

Post Date
Account Name

06/19/2024 Safety Boots
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

06/20/2024

Payable Description

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 148.49
148.49

Item Description
Safety Boots

Regular 0.00 25998 129177




Check Report Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
89377345 Invoice 06/20/2024 EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications FY 0.00 259.98
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medi 259.98
859 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 1,988.00 129178
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/20/2024 EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications FY 0.00 1,988.00

SUPPLIES - MEDICAL EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medi 1,988.00
4979 BRANDON BOE DAVIS 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 271.00 129179
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/20/2024 2011 Chevy Cruze AC Repair 0.00 271.00
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 2011 Chevy Cruze AC Repair/La 271.00
4979 BRANDON BOE DAVIS 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 550.00 129180
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/20/2024 2007 Chevy Cobalt Oil Change, Brakes, Dr 0.00 550.00
401-010. MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-  Oil Change/Brakes/Labor 550.00
2534 CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVS 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 234,00 129181
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/20/2024 Child Support 0.00 234.00
A01 1 Payroll Liabilities Child Support 234,00
4729 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 3,451.98 129182
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/20/2024 Radio Installation District 2 0.00 3,451.98
o i SUPPLIES - SAFETY Antenna Kit 206.25
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Radio System 3,180.73
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Programming 55.00
4729 CODE 3 SERVICE LILC 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 3,451.98 129183
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/19/2024 Rescue 1-4 Radio 0.00 3,451.98
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Mobile Radio 3,190.73
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Antenna 206.25
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Programming 55.00
4270 COLONIAL LiFE 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 449.70 129184
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
INVODDIESS Invoice 06/06/2024 Colonial 0.00 93.27
Payroll Liabilities Colonial 93.27
06/06/2024 Colonial Post tax 0.00 131.58
Payroll Liabilities Colonial Post tax 131.58
06/20/2024 Colonial 0.00 93.27
o Payroll Liabilities Colonial 93.27
Invoice 06/20/2024 Colonial Post tax 0.00 131.58
] Payroll Liabilities Colonial Post tax 131.58

3770 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 57,243.78 129185




Check Report Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/20/2024 Fog Seal Pumkin Patch and Ice Plant Road 0.00 57,243.78
A072-063-2404 SB MATCHING Fog Seal Pumkin Patch and ice P 25,448.02
’ ROADWAYS/BRIDGES - SB  Mobilization Cosrt 1,088.60
ROADWAYS/BRIDGES - S8 Fog Seal Pumkin Patch and ice P 30,322.93
ROADWAYS/BRIDGES -SB  Bonds Cost 384.24
ROADWAYS/BRIDGES - SB PO Overage/Correction -0.01
5416 CRYSTAL SPRINGS 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 38,50 129186
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

5416
Payable #

4383
Payable #

4383

4383

4383
Payable #

273

-
25

4383
Payable #

4383
Payable #

4383

Account Number
Invoice

A01-030-2271

CRYSTAL SPRINGS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-030-227)

Account Name

06/20/2024

item Description
WATER DELIVERY SERVICE FY2024

Distribution Amount

0.00

CONTRACT - OTHER SERV ~ WATER DELIVERY SERVICE FY20

Post Date

Account Name

06/20/2024

06/20/2024 Regular

Payable Description

Item Description
WATER DELIVERY SERVICE FY2024

Discount Amount

38.50
38.50

0.00

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

CONTRACT - OTHER SERV ~ WATER DELIVERY SERVICE FY20

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

Post Date

Account Name

06/19/2024

EQUIPMENT LEASES

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

2018

Post Date

Account Name

06/19/2024

EQUIPMENT LEASES

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

Post Date

Account Name

06/19/2024

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

Post Date

Account Name
printer lease contract
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

06/19/2024

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

Post Date

Account Name

06/19/2024

LEASE EQUIPMENT

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice
055-2204

Post Date

Account Name

06/19/2024

EQUIPMENT LEASES

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE

06/20/2024 Regular

Payable Description

06/20/2024 Regular

Payable Description

06/20/2024 Regular

Payable Description

06/20/2024 Regular

Payable Description

06/20/2024 Regular

Payable Description

Lease for copier

06/20/2024 Regular

Payable Description

06/20/2024 Regular

Item Description
Copy Machine Lease Agreement | SNO30
Copy Machine Lease Agreement

ftem Description
Copy Machine Lease Agreement | SNO30
Copy Machine Lease Agreement

Item Description
Monthly contract for copier
CONTRACT - EQUIPMENT

Item Description

printer lease contract

Item Description

Lease for copier

Item Description
Copy Machine Lease Agreements - 25569
Copy Machine Lease Agreement

Discount Amount

0.00

33.00
33.00

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

0.00

311.50
311.50

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

0.00

311.50
311.50

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Monthly contract for copier

Discount Amount

0.00

264.29
264.29

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

0.00

264.30
264.30

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

0.00

264.29
264.29

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

0.00

311.50
311.50

311.50

311.50

264.29

264.30

264.29

311.50

264.30

129187

129188

129189

129190

129191

129192

129193

129194




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

4383

4383

4383

4383
Payable #

VENO1187
Payable #

4834

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

Invoice

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

Post Date

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

Post Date

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

Dearborn Life Insurance Company
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice

DELTA DENTAL OF NEW MEXICO INC
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice

401-000-3001

Invoice
401

Invoice
401-000-9001

Post Date

06/19/2024

06/19/2024

06/19/2024

06/19/2024

06/19/2024

06/19/2024

06/04/2024
06/06/2024
06/Q6/2024
06/20/2024

06/20/2024

Account Name
06/04/2024

06/06/2024

06/06/2024

Payment Date  Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
Monthly contract for copier
CONTRACT - EQUIPMENT

06/20/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name ftem Description
Recurring TCSO De Lage FY2024
EQUIPMENT LEASES

06/20/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
Copier
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Copier JUNE FY-24
06/20/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
Copy Machine Lease Agreements - 25569
EQUIPMENT LEASES

06/20/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
Copier
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Copier MAY FY-24
06/20/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
Recurring TCSO De Lage FY2024
EQUIPMENT LEASES

06/20/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
VISION INSURANCE

Payroli Liabilities VISION INSURANCE

VISION INSURANCE
Payroll Liabilities

VISION POST TAX
Payroll Liabilities

VISION INSURANCE
Payroll Liabilities

VISION POST TAX
Payroll Liabilities

VISION INSURANCE

VISION INSURANCE

VISION INSURANCE

VISION INSURANCE

06/20/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
Dental insurance

Payroli Liabilities Dental Insurance

Dental insurance

Payroli Liabilities Dental insurance

Dental Insurance

Payroll Liabilities Dental Insurance

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Monthly contract for copier

Discount Amount

264.30
264.30

0.00 264,29
Payable Amount

129195

Distribution Amount

0.00

Recurring TCSO De Lage FY2024

Discount Amount

264.29
264.29

0.00 264.30
Payable Amount

129196

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

264.30
264.30

0.00 311.50
Payable Amount

129197

Distribution Amount

0.00

Copy Machine: Lease Agreement

Discount Amount

311.50
311.50

0.00 264.29
Payable Amount

129198

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

264.29
264.29

0.00 264.30
Payable Amount

129199

Distribution Amount

0.00

Recurring TCSO De Lage FY2024

Discount Amount

264.30
264.30

0.00 776.35
Payable Amount

129200

Distribution Amount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Discount Amount

6.29
6.29

363.73
363.73
61.96
61.96
282.41
282.41

61.96
61.96

0.00 4,390.69 129201
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

0.00

0.00

33.91
33.91

1,672.47
1,672.47

398.00
399.00




Check Report

Vendor Number
i 2

1971

1971
Payable #

Vendor Name
Invoice

DOUBLE H AUTO
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

EMS REGION Il
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

EMS REGION IlI
Payable Type
Account Number

1971
Payable #

2554
Payable #

2555
Payable #

5019
Payable #

36

Payable #

EMS REGION tli
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

EPCOR USA, INC.
Payable Type
Account Number
{nvoice

EVSWA

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

GLOBE LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

Invoice

A01-000-9001

GUSTIN HARDWARE, INC.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-027-2215

Payment Date
06/20/2024 Dental Insurance
Payroll Liabilities

06/20/2024 Dental Insurance
Payroll Liabilities

06/20/2024

Post Date
Account Name
06/19/2024
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

06/20/2024
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

06/20/2024

Post Date
Account Name
06/20/2024
EMPLOYEE TRAINING
EMPLOYEE TRAINING

06/20/2024

Post Date
Account Name
06/20/2024
EMPLOYEE TRAINING
EMPLOYEE TRAINING

06/20/2024

Post Date
Account Name
06/20/2024
EMPLOYEE TRAINING
EMPLOYEE TRAINING

06/20/2024

Post Date
Account Name
06/20/2024
UTILITIES - WATER

06/20/2024
Post Date
Account Name
06/20/2024 Animal disposal
UTILITIES - WATER

06/20/2024
Post Date
Account Name

Payment Type

Dental Insurance

Dental Insurance

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Supplies, belts; filters, batteries,bolts, oil, flui
Supplies,belts, filters,batteries,b

Supplies, belts,filters,batteries, bolts,oil,flui
Supplies,belts, filters, batteries, b

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

2024 EMS Region !l Conference
Discounted Core Conference J. B
EMT- Basic Renewal Package J. B

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

EMS Conference Registration M. Trammel
EMT - Basice Renewal Package
Discounted Core Conference M.

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

2024 EMS Region Il Conference
EMT- Basic Renewal Package E.
Discounted Core Conference E.

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Monthly water dist 2

Monthly water dist 2

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description
Animal disposal

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Globe Life Insurance

06/06/2024 Globe LIfe insurance
Payroll Liabilities
06/20/2024 Globe Life Insurance

Payroll Liabilities

06/20/2024

Post Date
Account Name
06/19/2024
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

Globe Life Insurance

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Mountainair Sen open P/O FY-24
Mountainair Sen open P/O FY-2

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number

0.00 1,643.37
1,643.37
0.00 641.94
641.94
0.00 774.11 129202

Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 709.53
709.53

64.58
64.58

0.00

0.00 425.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 425.00
250.00
175.00

129203

0.00 425.00 129204
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 425.00
175.00
250.00
0.00 425.00 129205
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 425.00
175.00
250.00
0.00 106.43 129206
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 106.43
106.43
0.00 129207
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00

63.66

63.66
63.66
0.00 326.00 129208
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 121.00
121.00
0.00 205.00
205.00
0.00 100.69 129209

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 28.55

28.55




Check Report

Vendor Number

214

4846
Payable #

4846
Payable #

SINVQA

4846

Payable #

4846
Payable #

4846
Payable #

SINVO20877

4846
Payable #

5222

4339
Payable #

INVODO356T

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
invoice 06/19/2024 Mountainair Sen open P/O FY-24 0.00 33.55
401-0 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Mountainair Sen epen P/O FY-2 33.55
Invoice 06/19/2024 Mountainair Sen open P/O FY-24 0.00 38.59
40100 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Mountainair Sen open P/O FY-2 38.59
HART'S TRUSTWORTHY HARDWARE 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 606.56 129210
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/20/2024 E2775 Paint for Fair Building / Hart's Hard 0.00 606.56
£0.9692 E2775 TC FAIR GROUNDS  E2775 Paint for Fair Building 359.98
E2775 TC FAIR GROUNDS  E2775 Paintfor Fair Building 246.58
HORIZONS OF NEW MEXICO 06/20/2024 Regular 0:00 27.56 129211
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/20/2024 Shredding Services 0.00 27.56
401-055-2271 OTHER SERVICES Shredding Services 27.56
HORIZONS OF NEW MEXICO 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 27.56- 129212
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/20/2024 DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION SERVICES 0.00 27.56
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION SER 27.56
HORIZONS OF NEW MEXICO 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 27.56 129213
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/20/2024 Document Destruction 0.00 27.56
A01-010-2771 CONTRACT-OTHER SERV1 Document Destruction 27.56
HORIZONS OF NEW MEXICO 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 27.56 129214
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/19/2024 Recycle Bin Monthly 0.00 27.56
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR.  Recycle Bin Monthly 23.13
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Recycle Bin Monthly 4.43
HORIZONS OF NEW MEXICO 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 27.56 129215
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount‘Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
invoice 06/19/2024 SHREDDING SERVICE FY2024 0.00 27.56
401-030- CONTRACT - OTHER SERV ~ SHREDDING SERVICE FY2024 27.56
HORIZONS OF NEW MEXICO 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 55.12 129216
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ftem Description Distribution Amount
06/20/2024 Recurring TCSO Shred Services FY2024 0.00 55.12
OTHER SERVICES Recurring TCSO Shred Services 55.12
LA MERCED DE PUEBLO DE TAJIQUE 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 300.00 - 129217
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/19/2024 FY2024 Tajique Land Grant Transfer Statio 0.00 300.00
RENT OF LAND/BUILDING ~ FY2024 Tajique Land Grant Tran 300.00
LIBERTY-NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 1,379.98 129218
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount- Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/06/2024 Liberty Life Insurance 0.00 303.93

Payroll Liabilities Liberty Life Insurance 303.93




Check Report

Vendor Number
IMVOROa563

2291
Payable #

MI0715

VENOD1275
Payable #

lung £Y24

1961
Payable #

VEN01183
Payable #

IMYOO03543

Vendor Name
Invoice

invoice
401-000-5001

Invoice

Invoice

Invoice

401-000-9001

LOBO INTERNET SERVICES LTD
Payable Type
Account Number
lnvmce

MCKINNEY, JASMINE
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

MCT INDUSTRIES
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

Metropolitan Life Insurance Company

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

invoice

A01-000-9001

Invoice
A0-000- 0001

Invoice
401-000-8001

Invoice
401-000-3001

3156
Payable #
0002233376

NAT'L FIRE FIGHTER CORP.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

Payment Date
06/06/2024
Payroll Liabilities

06/06/2024
Payroll Liabilities

Payment Type

Liberty Life insurance

Liberty LIfe Insurance

Liberty Life Insurance

Liberty Life insurance

Liberty LIfe Insurance

06/20/2024 Liberty Life Insurance
Payroll Liabilities
06/20/2024 Liberty Life Insurance

Payroll Liabilities

06/20/2024
Payroll Liabilities

06/20/2024
Post Date

Account Name
06/20/2024
CONTRACT - OTHER SERV

06/20/2024

Post Date
Account Name
06/20/2024
CONTRACT - PROFESSION

06/20/2024

Post Date
Account Name
06/20/2024
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

06/20/2024
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

06/20/2024
Post Date
Account Name
06/04/2024 MET LIFE LTD
Payroli Liabilities

06/04/2024
Payroll Liabilities

06/06/2024 MET LIFE LTD
Payroll Liabilities

06/06/2024
Payroli Liahilities
06/06/2024
Payroll Liabilities
06/20/2024 MET LIFE LTD
Payroll Liabilities
06/20/2024
Payroll Liabilities

06/20/2024
Payroll Liabilities

06/20/2024
Post Date
Account Name
06/20/2024 wildland Pants
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Metlife employer

Metlife employer

Metlife employer

Payable Description

Liberty Life Insurance

Liberty Life insurance

Liberty LIfe Insurance

Regular

Item Description

Videos and Website Updates FY 2024

Videos and Website Updates FY

Regular

Item Description

1JG Youth Stipend EVYFC FY24 June

1IG Youth Stipend
Regular

Itam Description

Repair on RD 21 and RD 23

Repair on RD 23 belly dump

Repair on RD 21 and RD 23

Repair on RD 21
Regular
Item Description

METLIFE DISABILITY

Metlife employer life-and accide

METLIFE DISABILITY

Metlife employer life and accide

Metropolitan Supplementa! Life

Metropolitan Supplemental Pos

METLIFE DISABILITY

Metlife employer life and accide

Metropolitan Supplemental Life

Metropolitan Supplemental Pos
Regular
Item Description

Shirt

Discount Amount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Discount Amount

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Payment Amount Number
284.05
284.05

42.37
42.37
303.92
303.92
284.05
284.05

161.66
161.66

0.00 986.28 129219
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

986.28
986.28
0.00 25.00 129220
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

25.00
25.00

0.00 12,416.96 129221
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

0.00

Discount Amount

5,242.72
5,242.72

7,174.24
7,174.24

0.00 3,067.01 129222
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Discount Amount

4.86
4.86

435

435
721.14

721.14
532.14

532.14
6.36

6.36
1,257.48

1,257.48
534.32

534.32

6.36
6.36

0.00 214,90 129223
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

214.90
214.90




Check Report

Vendor Number
4987
Payable #

1096

1385

1481
Payable #

1334
Payable #

2015
Payable #

05,2024 13

2021
Payable #

3858

4833

Vendor Name
NEW YORK LIFE
Payable Type
Account Number

Post Date

invoice 06/06/2024
06/06/2024

Invoice

NM RETIREE HEALTH-CARE AUTHORI

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
invoice 06/20/2024

NM TAXATION & REVENUE
Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

Post Date

NM TREASURER'S AFFILIATE

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

Invoice

401

266

PITNEY BOWES BANK INC PURCHASE
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

Invoice 06/20/2024 JUN 2024 POSTAGE 0.00

g6 POSTAGE JUN 2024 POSTAGE 1,
PLATEAU WIRELESS 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount

Account Number

Invoice

PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

06/20/2024

06/20/2024

06/20/2024

06/20/2024

06/19/2024

Payment Date
06/20/2024

Payable Description

Account Name

Payroll Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities

06/20/2024

Payable Description

Account Name
Payroll Liabilities

06/20/2024

Payable Description

Account Name
Workers Comp
Payroll Liabilities

06/20/2024

Payable Description

Account Name

EMPLOYEE TRAINING
EMPLOYEE TRAINING

POWER  06/20/2024

Payable Description

Account Name

Account Name

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

06/20/2024

Payable Description

Account Name

Invoice 06/06/2024 Legal Shield
00 L Payroll Liabilities
06/20/2024 Legal Shield

PRESBYTERIAN MEDICAL SERVICES
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice

PROPAC INC.

06/20/2024

Payroll Liabilities

06/20/2024

Payable Description

Account Name
CONTRACT - PROFESSION

06/20/2024

New York Life Insurance

New York Life Insurance

New York Life Insurance

New York Life Insurance

Retiree Health Care

NMC Treasure's-Affiliate Registration Fee

Internet & wireless services Fire dept

RPHCA - MFHC May FY24 Inv date 14june

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Discount Amount
0.00

Payment Type
Regular

Discount Amount
Item Description

0.00
New York Life Insurance
0.00
New York Life Insurance
0.00
New York Life Insurance
0.00
New York Life Insurance
Regular 0.00

Discount Amount

item Description
0.00

Retiree Health Care

Regular 0.00

Discount Amount

Item Description
0.00

Workers Comp

Regular 0.00

Discount Amount

Item Description

0.00

NMC Treasure's Affiliate Registr

NMC Treasure's Affiliate Registr

Regular 0.00

Discount Amount

Item Description

Item Description
0.00
Internet & wireless services

Regular 0.00
Discount Amount
Item Description

0.00
Legal Shieid

0.00
Legal Shield
Regular 0.00

Discount Amount
Item Description
0.00
RPHCA - MFHC May FY24 Inv da

Regular 0.00

Payment Amount Number
304.28 129224

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

67.17
67.17

84.97
84.97

67.17
67.17

84.97
84.97

6,120.15 129225

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

6,120.15

6,120.15

412.80 129226

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

412.80
412.80

200.00 129227

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

200.00
100.00
100.00

1,070.17 129228

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

1,070.17
070.17

127.06 129229

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

127.06
127.06

585.25 129230

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

292.66
292.66

292.59
292.59

9,240.60 129231

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

9,240.60

9,240.60

777.50 129232




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

3859

3859
Payable #

3859
Payable #

3859
Payable #

450724278 A

215
Payable #

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-016

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

RICH FORD SALES
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
A01-030

Invoice

s e
A01-030-2201

Invoice
401-030-2201

Payment Date
Payable Description

Post Date
Account Name
06/19/2024

06/20/2024
Post Date

Account Name
06/19/2024
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS

06/20/2024
Post Date

Account Name
06/19/2024
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING

06/20/2024
Post Date

Account Name
06/19/2024
SUPPLIES - CLEANING

06/20/2024
Post Date

Account Name
06/19/2024
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING

06/20/2024

Post Date
Account Name
06/19/2024

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
TO2 ESCAPE OiL CHANGES FY2024

06/19/2024

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
TO3 TAHOE OIL CHANGES FY2024

06/19/2024

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

Payable Description

Facilities Uniforms

Payable Description

Cleaning supplies

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payment Type

Item Description

Leather Work Gloves
QUTREACH MATERIALS

Leather Work Gloves
Regular
Item Description

Facilities Uniforms-Brina Scrub t
Budget Protection Program
Facilities Uniforms-Arely tan pa
Facilities Uniforms-Bob grey wor
Facilities Uniforms-Dominic Me
Facilities Uniforms-Arely Black p
Facilities Uniforms-Dominic grey
Facilities Uniforms-Brina black p
Facilities Uniforms-Arely scrub t
Facilities Uniforms-Bob western

Regufar
Item Description

Cleaning supplies-MAT 3X4 MM
Cleaning supplies-PRFM DUST
Cleaning supplies-BLUE WET M
Cleaning supplies-PRFM DUST
Cleaning supplies-PRFM DUST
Cleaning supplies-MAT 3X4 REN
Cleaning supplies-BLUE WET M
DELIVERY CHARGE

Cleaning supplies-PRFM DUST

Regular

Item Description

Paper products & supplies

Paper products & supplies
Regular

Item Description

Cleaning Supplies Admin

Cleaning Supplies BLUE WET M
Cleaning Supplies 3X4 BLACK M
Cleaning Supplies 3X4 BLACK M
DELIVERY CHARGE

Cleaning Supplies PRFM DUST

Regular

Item Description

TO1 EXPLORER OIL CHANGES FY2024

TO1 EXPLORER OIL CHANGES FY

TO2 ESCAPE OIL CHANGES FY20

TO3 TAHOE OIL CHANGES FY202

Discount Amount
Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Distribution Amount

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

0.00 777.50

777.50

0.00

Distribution Amount
0.00

6.57

27.78

1.53

5.94

4.87

6.24

5.94

6.24

8.96

5.59

0.00

Distribution Amount
0.00

1,26

0.54

2.29

0.54

4,57

40.42

0.54

15.07

6.40

0.00

Distribution Amount

79.66 129233

Payable Amount

79.66

71.63 129234

Payable Amount

71.63

157.98 129235

Payable Amount

0.00 157.98

157.98

0.00

Distribution Amount
0.00

9.14

22.46

0.63

20.87

6.86

0.00

Distribution Amount

0.00

82.51
0.00

77.13
0.00

82.51

59.96 129236

Payable Amount

59.96

242.15 129237

Payable Amount

82.51

77.13

82.51




Check Report

Vendor Number
VEN01194
Payable #

2262

5426
Payable #

5335

5323
Payable #

3978
Payable #

3978

Payment Date
06/20/2024

Vendor Name

Robert Caswell Investigations, Inc
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number Account Name
06/20/2024 Investigation

CONTRACT - PROFESSION

Invoice
401-014-2272

SAFETY FLARE INC. 06/20/2024
Payable Type

Account Number

Post Date
Account Name
06/20/2024
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

Invoice

06/20/2024

SENERGY PETROLEUM, LLC
Payable Type

Account Number

Invoice

Post Date
Account Name
06/20/2024
SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL

SOUTHERN TIRE MART 06/20/2024
Payable Type

Account Number

Post Date
Account Name
06/20/2024
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

Invoice

SOUTHWEST COPY SYSTEMS 06/20/2024
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number Account Name
Invoice 06/20/2024

01-00 ; PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 06/20/2024
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number Account Name
06/20/2024 Office supplies
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF1
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF!
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF!

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

Invoice
401-055

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 06/20/2024

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Fuel for Road Fleet

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payment Type
Regular

Item Description

Investigation

Regular

Item Description

Vehicle Fire Extinguisher
Outdoor Label for Extinguisher

Vehicle Fire Extinguisher
Regular

Item Description

Fuel for Road Fleet NMSWPA

Regular

Item Description

Backhoe Tire Repair
Valve Stem, Steel, Medium Truc

Tax.on Labor

Service Call

19.5L-24/ Camso BHL R4
Shop Supplies

Other Fees

Regular

Item Description

Copier/Printer Color & B&W Overage char

Overages- P&Z
Overages- MANAGER
Overages-Clerk
Overages- SHERIFF
Overages- FINANCE
Overages- FACILITIES
Overages- ROAD

Regular
Item Description

Plasticware

Avery Blank binder dividers
Desk calendar

Tape dispenser

Office chair- J. Romero
Dry erase markers
Classification folders
2024-25 monthly planner
Desk converter

Stapler

Paper plates

Regular

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Payment Amount Number
0.00 301.35 129238
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 301.35
301.35

0.00 84.00 129239
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 84.00
1.50
82.50

0.00 6,918.95 129240
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 6,918.95
6,918.95

0.00 1,104.58 129241
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,104.58
12.50
0.38
292.50
724.25
4.95
70.00

0.00 921.42 129242
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 921.42
109.33
257.15
163.51
150.69
113.33
93,51
33.90

0.00 762.45 129243

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount
0.00 762.45

14.08

31.06

17.43

5.32

237.72

6.38

56.61

25.64

348.35

10.56

9.30

0.00 272.98 129244




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

84722

3978
Payable #

3978
Payable #

3978

5296
Payable #

90621

1335
Payable #

NYOe03618

4996

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number

Post Date
Account Name

06/20/2024 Office supplies
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFi

Invoice

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 06/20/2024
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number Account Name
06/17/2024
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

invoice

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 06/20/2024
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number Account Name
06/20/2024 Office supplies
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

Invoice
4G1-0

a0t

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 06/20/2024
Payable Type Post Date

Account Number Account Name

Payment Date
Payable Description

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFt

Payable Description

Emergency Shelter Supplies

Payable Description

Payable Description

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Discount Amount
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Payment Type Payment Amount

Item Description

0.00 272.98
Seat cushion 39.99
Office Chair-K. Saavedra 232.99
Regular 0.00 231.39

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

0.00 231.39
Flip Chart (8 pads) 197.88
Clorox Wipes (3 pack) 9.56
Sharpie Markers {8 County) 5.67
Lysol Disinfectant Spray (2 pack) 18.28
Regular 0.00 89.58

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

0.00 89.58
Phone case 44.96
Printing Calcufator 44.62
Regular 0.00 18.70

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 06/20/2024 Office Supplies 0.00 18.70
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Office Supplies Laptop Case 18.70

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 8.42

Payabie Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 06/20/2024 Office supplies 0.00 8.42
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Pop up sticky pads 8.42

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 06/20/2024 Regular 0:00 59.92

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 06/20/2024 Office Supplies 0.00 59.92

40103 SUPPLIES- GENERAL OFF!  Office Supplies iPhone Screen Pr 59.92

THE MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC. 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 2,659.76

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 06/20/2024 2023 Delinquent Notices 0.00 2,555.74

40103 CONTRACT - OTHER SERV 2023 Delinquent Notices 2,555.74

Invoice 06/20/2024 2023 Delinquent Notices 0.00 5.25
CONTRACT - OTHER SERV 2023 Delinquent Notices Postag 5.25

Invoice 06/20/2024 2023 Delinquent Notices 0.00 98.77

A401-020-227 ] CONTRACT ~OTHER SERV 2023 Delinquent Notices Postag 98.77

TORRANCE COUNTY 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 81.48

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount. Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

invoice 06/20/2024 Torrance County Property Tax 0.00 81.48
Payroll Liabilities Torrance County Property Tax 81.48

UNIVERSAL INVESTIGATION SERVICES 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 4,216.92

Number

129245

129246

129247

129248

129249

129250

129251

129252




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

5389
Payable #

iy 54

2787
Payable #

2858

1641
Payable #

4

74

5408
Payable #

75502080

5538
Payable #

859

106

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

tnvoice 06/20/2024 Investigation 0.00 4,216.92

i4- CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Investigation 4,060.10
401-01 CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Investigation-lodging 104.02
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Investigation- mileage 52.80
VIA HOMES & DEVELOPMENT LLC 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 4,617.57 129253
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/20/2024 JJC Continum Coordinator 0.00 4,617.57
BA5-055-2407 GRANT MATCHING 1JC Continum Coordinator- GRT 339.57
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  JIC Continum Coordinator 4,278.00
WASHINGTON NATIONAL INSURANCE CO 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 37.80 129254
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/06/2024 Washington National Life 0.00 18.90
4031-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Washington National Life 18.90
Invoice 06/20/2024 Washington National Life 0.00 18.90
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Washington National Life 18.90
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NM INC. 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 838.27 129255
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/19/2024 Monthly dumpster charges- dist 3 0.00 838.27
UTILITIES - WATER Monthly dumpster charges- dist 838.27
ZIA GRAPHICS INC. 06/20/2024 Regular 0.00 574.00 129256
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/20/2024 Staff Polo Shirts 0.00 574.00
)3 3 SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Staff Polo Shirts 48.00
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Material Fee 4,00
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Staff Polo Shirts 420.00
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS material fee 12.00
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Staff Polo Shirts 90.00
BANK OF AMERICA 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 30.00 129257
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
invoice 06/20/2024 Audio Translator 0.00 30.00
SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES Audio Translator 30.00
BOHANNAN HUSTON, INC. 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 8,597.06 129258
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 G2438 Duran Water System 0.00 8,597.06
7 G2438 DURAN WATERSY  G2438 Duran Water System Con 8,597.06
BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 672.07 129259
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications FY 0.00 672.07
416-083-2230 SUPPLIES - MEDICAL EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medi 672.07
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 417.82 129260




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

106
Payable #

06,2074 6900

106
Payable #

106

106
Payable #

06,2024 3001

106
Payable #

106
Payable #

106

106

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account:Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 cn 0.00 417.82
o ; UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 5. Monthly Elec bill- 1701 205.60
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 5 Monthly Elec bill- 3300 28.31
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 5 Monthly Elec bill- 3200 183.91
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 296.96 129261
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 Fairgrounds Monthly electric bill 0.00 296.96
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Fairgrounds Monthly electric bill 166.88
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Fairgrounds Monthly electric bill 38.46
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Fairgrounds Monthly electric bill 28.11
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Fairgounds Monthly electric bill- 27.62
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Fairgrounds Monthly electric bill 35.89
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP: 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 345.08 129262
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 Mountainair Senior Center Monthly elec 0.00 345.08
ap1-027-2208 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Mtair Senior Center Monthly ele 345.08
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 1,426.21. 129263
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 Monthly Electric bill 0.00 1,426.21
£ UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly Electric bill- fire 475.40
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly Electric bill- 1500 696.46
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly Electric bill- 1300 194.12
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly Electric bill- 5500 60.23
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 80.33 129264
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 MCINTOSH SENIOR CENTER ELECTRICITY 0.00 80.33
p UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY MCINTOSH SENIOR CENTER ELE 80.33
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 503.11 129265
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 Dist 3 Monthly electric bill 0.00 503.11
; UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 3 Monthly electric bill- 870 95.98
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 3 Monthly electric bill- 510 383.81
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 3 Monthly electric bill- 440 23.32
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 2,391.74 129266
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 Judicial Monthly electric bill 0.00 2,391.74
A01-018-2 0 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Judicial Monthly electric bifl 2,391.74
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 135.61 129267
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 Dist 4 Monthly electric bill 0.00 135.61
¢ ; UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 4 Monthly electric bill- 400 50.95
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 4 Monthly electric bill- 270 84.66
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 89.44 129268




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

106
Payable #

106
Payable #

3 A0

106
Payable #

106
Payable #

106

106

Payable #

106
Payable #

106

106

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 Dist 1 Monthly electric bill 0.00 89.44
437-081- UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 1 Monthly electric bilt -510 25.20

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 1 Monthly electric bill -251 21.75

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 1 Monthly electric bill -600 42.49
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 195.63 129269
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 Monthly Electric FY24 0.00 195.63
604-0 UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly Electric FY24- 7505 195.63
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 1,922.84 129270
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 Monthly Electric for FY24 0.00 1,922.84

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly Electric for FY24 1,922.84
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 64.69 129271
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 Monthly Electric bill 0.00 64.69

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly Electric bill 64.69
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 229.01 129272
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount. Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 Moriarty Senior Center monthly elec bill 0.00 229.01

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Moriarty Senior-Center monthly 229.01
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 388.99 129273
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

06/24/2024 Sheriff Monthly electric bill 0.00 388.99

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Sheriff Monthly electric bill 388.99
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 429.84 129274
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 Dist 2 Monthly electric bill 0.00 429.84

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 2 Monthly electric bill- 910 192.71

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 2 Monthly electric bill- 050 237.13
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 47.73 129275
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

06/24/2024 Dist 6 Monthly electric bill 0.00 47.73

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Dist 6 Monthly electric bill 47.73
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COQP. 06/24/2024 Reguiar 0.00 384.99 129276
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 Monthly Electric FY24 0.00 384.99

UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly Electric FY24 384.99
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 204.72 129277




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

A503

106
Payable #

106

25

25

25

25
Payable #

ML-O0026

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 Monthly Electric FY24 0.00 204.72
{ UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Monthly Electric FY24- 4503 204.72
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 422.45
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 Estancia Senior Center monthly elec bill 0.00 422.45
401 { UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Estancia Senior Center elec bill 422,45
CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 201.54
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 Health dept monthly electric bill 0.00 201.54
UTILITIES - ELECTRICITY Health dept monthly electric bill 201.54
CRYSTAL SPRINGS 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 27.50
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/22/2024 Crystal Springs 0.00 27.50
j SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF1  Crystal Springs 27.50
HEARST TELEVISION 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 539.42
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/20/2024 Digtial Advertisment for 2024 June Primar 0.00 539.42
F PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Digtial Advertisment for 2024 Ju 539.42
NM COUNTY INSURANCE AUTHORITY 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 11,030.91
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/20/2024 DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM 005861-1 0.00 11,030.91
I OTHER INSURANCE PREM  DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM 005861-1 11,030.91
NM COUNTY INSURANCE AUTHORITY 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 24,463.63
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/20/2024 DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM 005011-1 0.00 24,463.63
OTHER INSURANCE PREM  DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM 005011-1 24,463.63
NM COUNTY INSURANCE AUTHORITY 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 6,775.65
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/20/2024 DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM 004854-1 0.00 6,775.65
OTHER INSURANCE PREM  DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM 004854-1 6,775.65
NV COUNTY {NSURANCE AUTHORITY 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 11,255.17
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/20/2024 DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM GL-26500 0.00 5,000.00
401-005-2212 INSURANCE - GENERALLI  DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM GL-26500 5,000.00
Invoice 06/20/2024 DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM 009912-1 0.00 1,317.33
2010 . INSURANCE - GENERALLI  DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM 009912-1 1,317.33
Invoice 06/20/2024 DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM 010106-1 0.00 1,896.35
INSURANCE - GENERAL LI  DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM 010106-1 1,896.35
06/20/2024 DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM 010610-1 0.00 2,055.64
INSURANCE - GENERAL LI  DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM 010610-1 2,055.64

Invoice 06/20/2024 DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM 010913-1 0.00 985.85

Number

129278

129279

129280

129281

129282

129283

129284

129285




Check Report

Vendor Number

25
Payable #

394
Payable #

4833
Payable #

4833
215
Payable #

3978
Payable #

3978
Payable #

3978
Payable #

3978

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Payment Amount Number

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount
INSURANCE - GENERAL LI DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM 010913-1 985.85
NM COUNTY INSURANCE AUTHORITY 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00

Discount Amount

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name item Description

Payable Type
Account Number

8,077.26 129286

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

invoice 06/20/2024 DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM 006714-3 0.00 8,077.26
401 OTHER INSURANCE PREM  DEDUCTIBLE CLAIM 006714-3 8,077.26

NM EMS BUREAU 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description

Distribution Amount

Invoice 06/22/2024 EMD Initial Licenses 0.00 50.00
911-0 EMPLOYEE TRAINING EMD initial Licenses 50.00
PRESBYTERIAN INSURANCE CO. 06/24/2024 Reguiar 0.00

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount

Account Name Item Description

Payable Type
Account Number

50.00 129287

4,296.74 129288

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

-4,296.74 129288

Invoice 06/20/2024 WNEUFELD COUNTY COVERED CGARCIA P 0.00 4,296.74
Payroll Liabilities CGARCIA 2,148.37
Payroll Liabilities WNEUFELD 2,148.37

PRESBYTERIAN INSURANCE CO. 06/25/2024 Regular 0.00

RICH FORD SALES 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount

Account Name item Description

Payable Type
Account Number

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Invoice 06/20/2024 Works Package 2020 Ford F150 Moriarty S 0.00 92.83
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR ~ Works Package 2020 Ford F150 38.93
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR ~ Works Package 2020 Ford F150 6.95
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Works Package 2020 Ford F150 1.95
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Works.-Package 2020 Ford F150 45.00

06/24/2024 Regular 0.00
Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

Discount Amount

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

06/20/2024 Invoice #6004577500 0.00 25.00
SUPPLIES < GENERAL OFFI  Over the door rack, chrome 25.00
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount

Account Name Item Description

Payable Type
Account Number

92.83 129289

25.00 129290

630.89 129291

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Invoice 06/24/2024 CLERK'S ELECTION SUPPLIES 0.00 639.89
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFf  STAPLES CLASP ENVELOPES 10X 38.42
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF!  BIC ROUND MEDIUM POINT BL 50.25
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFf  HP 87X TONER CARTRIDGE 532.52
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  GORILLA DOUBLE SIDED MOUN 9.98
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  COSCO LARGE FINGER PAD 8.72
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00

Discount Amount

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

Payable Type
Account Number

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

7 Invoice 06/20/2024 Invoice #6004517602 0.00 55.26
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Wall Sign Holder, Acrylic, 12/pk 55.26
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/24/2024 Invoice #6004818903 0.00
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF!  Invoice #6004818903 3.99
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 06/24/2024 Regular 0.00

55.26 129292

3.99 129293

21,10 129294




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

VENO1270
Payabie #

418

66

5450
Payable #

LAEG:

5428
Payable #

3709
Payable #

106

1481

NV

AR

3859
Payable #

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

Valencia Shelter Services
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

AFLAC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

AMAZON BUSINESS
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

AMERIGAS PROPANE LP
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

BARELA, JANICE
Payable Type
Account Number

i Invoice

CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOQP.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

442-06

NM TREASURER'S AFFILIATE

Payable Type
Account Number
invoice

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount PaymentAmount Number

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/20/2024 Invoice #6004463536 0.00 21.10
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Asst. Colors Gel Pens, 3/pk 21.10
06/24/2024 Regular 0.00 16,045.65 129295
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/24/2024 Valencia Shelter Services SANE Program 0.00 16,045.65
ZH9322-4 SANE Valencia Shelter Services SANE 16,045.65
06/25/2024 Regular 0.00 189.96 129296
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/25/2024 PAYMENT FOR CRYSTAL GARCIA 0.00 189.96
Payroll Liabilities PAYMENT FOR CRYSTAL GARCIA 189.96
06/25/2024 Reguiar 0.00 117.96 129297
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
06/20/2024 2nd half property tax notices 0.00 117.96
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  2nd half property tax notices 117.96
06/25/2024 Regular 0.00 839.40 129298
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/25/2024 FIRE DEPARTMENT COMMISSION APPROV 0.00 839.40
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL LIFEPAK DEFIBRILLATOR BATTERI 835.40
06/25/2024 Regutar 0.00 908.62 129299
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount. Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/24/2024 Propane for Capilla Peak generator 0.00 908.62
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  Leak test 140.00
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  Propane for Capilla Peak genera 732.62
UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS  LATE FEE 36.00
06/25/2024 Regular 0.00 71.20 129300
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/25/2024 RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 2024 SUM 0.00 71.20
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 71.20
06/25/2024 Regular 0.00 186.95 129301
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/24/2024 Road Monthly Electric bill 0.00 186.95
UTILITIES ~ ELECTRICITY Road Monthly Electric bill 186.95
06/25/2024 Regular 0.00 100.00 129302
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/19/2024 Treasurers Affiliate Dues 2024 0.00 100.00
SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES NMC Treasurers Affiliate Annual 100.00
06/25/2024 Regular 0.00 252.92 129303

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

252.92
252.92

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
06/24/2024 Uniforims 0.00

SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Uniforms




Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Check Report
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
3859 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 06/25/2024 Regular 0.00 90.85 129304
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

invoice 06/25/2024 Facilities Uniforms 0.00 90.85 |

401-065 SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Facilities Uniforms-Bob grey wor 5:.94
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Facilities Uniforms-Brina Scrub t 6.57
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Facilities Uniforms-Brina black p 6.24
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Facilities Uniforms-Arely scrub t 8.96
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Facilities Uniforms-Arely tan pa 1.53
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Budget Protection Program 27.78
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Facilities Uniforms- Richard Blac 6.24
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Facilities Uniforms-Arely Black p 6.24
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Facilities Uniforms-Bob western 5.59
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Facilities Uniforms-Richard navy 2.25
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Facilities Uniforms-Dominic Me 4.87
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Facilities Uniforms-Richard LT bl 2,70
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS Facilities Uniforms-Dominic grey 5.94
3859 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY. 06/25/2024 Regular 0.00 71.63 129305
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/25/2024 Cleaning supplies 0.00 71.63

Account Number

Invoice

4010 SUPPLIES - CLEANING Cleaning supplies-BLUE WET M 2.29
d SUPPLIES - CLEANING DELIVERY CHARGE 15.07
SUPPLIES - CLEANING Cleaning supplies-BLUE WET M 0.54
SUPPLIES - CLEANING Cleaning supplies-PRFM DUST 0.54
SUPPLIES - CLEANING Cleaning supplies-MAT 3X4 MM 1.26
SUPPLIES - CLEANING Cleaning supplies-PRFM DUST 6.40
SUPPLIES - CLEANING Cleaning supplies-PRFM DUST 457
SUPPLIES - CLEANING Cleaning supplies-MAT 3X4 REN 40.42
SUPPLIES - CLEANING Cleaning supplies-PRFM DUST 0.54
PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 06/25/2024 Regular 0.00 72.75 129306

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-018

Post Date

06/25/2024

Post Date

06/25/2024

Payable Description

Account Name

SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS
SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS

06/25/2024

Payable Description

Account Name

SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES- CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING
SUPPLIES - CLEANING

Facilities Uniforms

Cleaning supplies

Item Description Distribution Amount

0.00

Facilities Uniforms-Dominic Me 4,87
Facilities Uniforms-Bob grey wor 5.94
Facilities Uniforms-Arely tan pa 1.53
Facilities Uniforms-Arely Black p 6.24
Facilities Uniforms-Bob western 5.59
Facilities Uniforms-Brina black p 6.24
Budget Protection Program 20.87
Facilities Uniforms-Arely scrub t 8.96
Facilities Uniforms-Dominic grey 5.94
Facilities Uniforms-Brina Scrub t 6.57
Regular 0.00

Item Description Distribution Amount

0.00
Cleaning supplies-MAT 3X4 MM 1.26
DELIVERY CHARGE 15.07
Cleaning supplies-BLUE WET M 0.54
Cleaning supplies-PRFM DUST 4.57
Cleaning supplies-BLUE WET M 2.29
Cleaning supplies-MAT 3X4 REN 40.42
Cleaning supplies-PRFM DUST 0.54
Cleaning supplies-PRFM DUST 6.40

Cleaning supplies-PRFM DUST 0.54

Discount Amount  Payable Amount

71.63 129307
Discount Amount Payable Amount




Check Report

Vendor Number
VENO1112
Payable #

670
Payable #

5296
Payable #

VENO1336

VENO1336
Payable #

4818
Payable #

4818

4818
Payable #

10030

4818
Payable #

4818

Vendor Name

QUICK MED CLAIMS LLC
Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice

SEDILLO, TRACY
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-010-2205

Post Date

06/25/2024

Post Date

06/25/2024

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
BOs-002-2

THE MASTER'S TOUCH, LLC.

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-030-

LEYS

AKC PLUMBING, LLC
AKC PLUMBING, LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

AN1-016-2215

AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
401-096.2215%

AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC

Post Date

06/25/2024

Post Date

06/24/2024

Post Date

06/25/2024

Post Date

06/26/2024

Post Date

06/26/2024

Post Date

06/26/2024

Post Date

06/26/2024

Payment Date
06/25/2024

Payment Type
Regular

Payable Description

Account Name

Item Description

QMC Medical Billing Services FY24

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Payment Amount Number
0.00 524.89 129308
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

CONTRACT - OTHER SERV  QMC Medical Billing Services FY

06/25/2024

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name

TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES

06/25/2024

Item Description

RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 2024 SUM

Discount Amount

524.89
524.89
0.00 71.20 129309
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM

Regular

71.20
71.20

0.00 182.54 129310

Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Supply Order from Amazon 4/30/24 0.00 182.54
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Sharpie Highlithers; 12/pk 5.84
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Expandable Plastic Wall Packets 12.16
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFF!  File folders, Letter Size, Manilla 105.38
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFtf  Wall Mount Sign Holder; Cir Plas 28.56
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI  Anti-Fatigue Balance Board, Blk 30.60
06/25/2024 Regular 0.00 191.04 129311
Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
2023 E-Notices 0.00 191.04
CONTRACT - OTHERSERV 2023 E-Notices 191.04
06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 -1,910.12 129312
06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 1,910.12 129312
Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Leak repair 0.00 1,910.12
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Leak repair 1,910.12
06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 7,382.12 129313
Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
iT SERVICES 8.01.22 TO 9.01.22 0.00 7,382.12
CONTRACT - ITSERVICES  IT SERVICES 8.01.22 TO 9.01.22 7,382.12
06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 5,989.21 129314
Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
IT SERVICES 06.1.24 TO 07.31.22 0.00 5,989.21
CONTRACT - IT SERVICES 1T SERVICES 06.1.24 TO 07.31.22 5,989.21
06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 26.94 129315
Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
HARD DRIVE WIPE 8.31,22 0.00 26.94
CONTRACT - ITSERVICES ~ HARD DRIVE WIPE 8.31.22 26.94
06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 603.40 129316
Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
PRINTER MOVE AND CABLE DROP 8.31.22 0.00 603.40
CONTRACT - IT SERVICES PRINTER MOVE AND CABLE DR 603.40
06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 4,888.09 129317




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #
9579

ey

4818
Payable #

4818
Payable #

4818
Payable #

4818

4729
Payable #

fhs
s
LU ]
[EES
I
i

4270
Payable #

3770
Payable #

241483

9%0

Payable #

5222

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/26/2024 IT SERVICES 12.1.21 TO 1.01.22 0.00 4,888.09
CONTRACT - IT SERVICES [T SERVICES 12.1.21 TO 1.01.22 4,888.09
AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 9,911.36
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/26/2024 IT SERVICES 7.31.22 0.00 9,911.36
3 CONTRACT - ITSERVICES  IT SERVICES 7.31.22 9,911.36
AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 3,569.22
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/26/2024 IT SERVICES 8.1.22 TO 9.1.22 0.00 3,569.22
CONTRACT - IT SERVICES ~ IT SERVICES 8.1.22 T0 9.1.22 3,569.22
AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 2,042.38
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/26/2024 INFINITE CLOUD RETENTION 0.00 2,042.38
401-09¢ CONTRACT - ITSERVICES  INFINITE CLOUD RETENTION 2,042.38
AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 3,259.44
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/26/2024 ITSERVICES 7.01.22 TQ 7.31.22 0.00 3,259.44
CONTRACT - IT SERVICES T SERVICES 7.01.22 TO 7.31.22 3,259.44
CODE 3 SERVICE LLC 06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 56,930.63
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/26/2024 Radios District 5 0.00 56,930.63
6524-051-27¢ DIST 5 PORTABLE RADIOS  Kenwood Viking Radios 54,199.80
DIST 5 PORTABLE RADIOS  Rapid Rate Single Charger 1,396.80
DIST.5 PORTABLE RADIOS  Wire Kit NMSWPA 10-00000-20- 156.60
DIST 5 PORTABLE RADIOS  In-Vehicle Charger 467.10
DIST'5 PORTABLE RADIOS  Programming 710.33
COLONIAL LIFE 06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 163.02
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/26/2024 COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE JUNE 2024 0.00 163.02
i Payroli Liabilities COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE JUN 163.02
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 27,648.64
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/26/2024 Security Film Laminate Proposal NM-444 0.00 27,648.64
F2921 T CO REGIONAL91  CES2024-02-C232-AlL Security L 25,756.64
F2921 T CO REGIONAL91  CES2024-02-C232-ALL Security L 1,892.00
IRON MOUNTAIN RECORDS MANAGEMENT 06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 636.47
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/26/2024 Off site storage of recorded documents 0.00 636.47
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Off site storage of recorded doc 636.47
LA MERCED DE PUEBLO DE TAJIQUE 06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 300.00

Number

129318

129319

129320

129321

129322

129323

129324

129325

129326




Check Report Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 06/26/2024 FY2024 Tajique Land Grant Transfer Statio 0.00 300.00

04 RENT OF LAND/BUILDING ~ FY2024 Tajique Land Grant Tran 300.00
3729 MARLIN BUSINESS BANK 06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 263.27 129327
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 06/26/2024 Monthly Copier Lease Contract Payment F 0.00 263.27

LEASE EQUIPMENT Monthly Copier Lease - Insuranc 21.57
LEASE EQUIPMENT Monthly Copier Lease 241.70
177 NEW MEXICO COUNTIES 06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 350.00 129328
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
DLOPE? Invoice 06/26/2024 REGISTRATION FOR SUMMER CONFEREN 0.00 350.00
8 EMPLOYEE TRAINING REGISTRATION FOR SUMMER C 350.00
4464 NM APPARATUS LLC 06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 1,622.45 129329
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/25/2024 Rescue 1-3 Tires 0.00 1,622.45
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Tire Disposal 90.00
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Mount and Balance 133.91
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Tires 1,398.54
3859 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 59.96 129330
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
450725209 Invoice 06/26/2024 Cleaning Supplies Admin 0.00 59.96
i iy SUPPLIES - CLEANING Cleaning Supplies BLUE WET M 9.14
SUPPLIES - CLEANING Cleaning Supplies 3X4 BLACK M 0.63
SUPPLIES - CLEANING Cleaning Supplies 3X4 BLACK M 22.46
SUPPLIES - CLEANING Cleaning Supplies PRFM DUST 6.86
SUPPLIES - CLEANING DELIVERY CHARGE 20.87
3859 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 66.87 129331
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/26/2024 Cleaning Supplies Admin 0.00 66.87
4( 52 SUPPLIES - CLEANING Cleaning Supplies PRFM DUST 6.86
SUPPLIES - CLEANING DELIVERY CHARGE 27.78
SUPPLIES - CLEANING Cleaning Supplies BLUE WET M 9.14
SUPPLIES - CLEANING Cleaning Supplies 3X4 BLACK M 0.63
401-015 SUPPLIES - CLEANING Cleaning Supplies 3X4 BLACK M 22.46
3859 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY 06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 363.78 129332
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
450725810 Invoice 06/26/2024 Cleaning Supplies Admin 0.00 363.78
{ 424 SUPPLIES -« PAPER Delivery charge- Admin 16.63
SUPPLIES - PAPER Hard roil towels- Admin 175.53
SUPPLIES - PAPER Jumbo roll tissue 171.62
5226 STURCHIO, RONALD 06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 100.00 129333
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name {tem Description Distribution Amount
invoice 06/26/2024 BLOOD DRAW 11.9.23 0.00 100.00
A01-050-2371 OTHER SERVICES BLOOD DRAW 11.9.23 100.00

4567 STURCHIQ, RONALD 06/26/2024 Regular 0.00 100.00 1259334




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

4268
Payable #

3207

3207

VEN01336

VENO1336
Payable #

66

66
4818
4818
Payable #

1795
Payable #

T

I
:

s
3

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number

Post Date

Account Name

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Item Description

Discount Amount

Discount-Amount

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

Distribution Amotnt

Invoice 06/26/2024 BLOOD DRAW ON 6.13.23 0.00 100.00
401-050-2271 OTHER SERVICES BLOOD DRAW ON 6.13.23 100.00
T-MOBILE USA, INC 06/26/2024 Regular 0:00 25.00 129335
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount.  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/26/2024 TIMING ADVANCE 0.00 25.00
4031-050-2271 QOTHER SERVICES TIMING ADVANCE 25.00
AIRGAS USA LLC 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 600.64 129438
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 District 3 Airgas Open PO 0.00 600.64
408-081-2230 SUPPLIES - MEDICAL District 3 Airgas Open PO 600.64
AIRGAS USA LLC 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -600.64 129438
AKC PLUMBING, LLC 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -3,119.40 129439
AKC PLUMBING, LLC 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 3,119.40 129439
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 HVAC Work 0.00 647.63
401-015-2235 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  HVAC Work 647.63
06/27/2024 EMERGENCY PO- WATER LEAK 0.00 550.48
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  EMERGENCY PO- WATER LEAK 550.48
06/27/2024 EMERGENCY REPAIR 0.00 1,921.29
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  WATER LEAK NEXT TO WATER M 1,921.29
ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO. 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 68.84 129440
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 Publication for IFB-FY24-04 0.00 68.84
PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Publication for {[FB-FY24-04 68.84
ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO. 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -68.84 129440
AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -1,581.47 129441
AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 1,581.47 129441

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

"’n"‘ ’}"’s\, TEIG

Post Date
Account Name
06/27/2024
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI

CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Machine Provisioning Labor - M

ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT INC

06/27/2024

Payable Description

item Description

OptiPlex SFF Plus 7010-Processor-13th Ge
OptiPlex SFF Plus 7010-Processo

CES DELL DISCOUNT

Regular

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,581.47
1,308.75
-130.87
403.59

0.00

444,669.86 129442

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

Post Date

Account Name

06/27/2024

Payable Description
Item Description
Fire Hose District 6

Discount Amount

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

10,858.00

SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

06/27/2024 Fire Hose District 4
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

06/27/2024 Fire Hose District 1
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

Fire Hose 1.5x50ft Red
Fire Hose 1.5x50ft White
Fire Hose 2.5x50ft White

Fire Hose 2.5x50ft White
Fire Hose 1.5x50ft Red
Fire Hose 1.5x50ft White

Fire Hose 1.5x50ft Red
Fire Hose 3x50ft White

720.00
640.00

9,498.00

0.00

7,720.00

6,360.00

0.00

720.00
640.00

10,858.00
720.00

9,498.00




Check Report

Vendor Number

)

-
[+

2

e

21

1795

4964
4964

Vendor Name

ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT INC
*Ry i *

*EYoid**

*x\ g

AT & T MOBILITY LLC

AT & T MOBILITY LLC

06/27/2024

06/27/2024

06/27/2024

06/27/2024

06/27/2024

06/27/2024

Payment Date
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

DIST 2 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 2 SCBA FILLER STAT!
DIST 2 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 2 SCBA FILLER:STATI
DIST 2 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 2 SCBA FILLER STAT!
DIST 2 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 2 SCBA FILLER STATI

DIST 1 SCBA FILLER STAT!
DIST 1 SCBA FILLER STAT}
DIST 1 SCBA FILLER STAT{
DIST 1 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 1 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 1 SCBA FILLER STAT]

DIST 6 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 6 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 6 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 6 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 6 SCBA FILLER STAT}
DIST 6.SCBA FILLER STATI

DIST 4 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 4 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 4 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 4 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 4 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 4 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 4 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 4 SCBA FILLER STATI

SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

06/28/2024
06/27/2024
06/27/2024
06/27/2024
06/28/2024
06/27/2024

Fire Hose District 3

Payment Type
Fire Hose 1.5x50ft White

Fire Hose 2.5x50ft White
Fire Hose 1.5x50ft Red
Fire Hose 1.5x50ft White

Cascade System District 2

Carbon Monoxide Monitor
Quick Connect Fill System
Remote Fill Hose Connection
Paint Scheme City of ABQ Procu
Remote Fill Hose

Setup

PSIG Cylinder

Cylinder Recharging System

Cascade System District 1

Quick Connect Fill

Bauer Carbin Monoxide Monito
Verticus Breathing Air Compress
Air Storage Cylinders Contract
Bauer Remote Fill Hose Connec
Setup- Citt of ABQ Procurement

Cascade System District 6

Quick Connect Fill

Air Storage Cylinders

Bauer Remote Fill Hose Connec

Setup- City of ABQ Procurement
Bauer Carbin Monoxide Monito

Verticus Breathing Air Compress

Cascade Sytem District 4

PSIG Cylinder

Setup

Paint Scherne City of ABQ Procu
Carbon Monoxide Monitor
Remote Fill Hose

Remote Fill Hose Connection
Quick Connect Fill System
Cylinder Recharging System

Artesia Fire Equip Quote for Quarterly Ser

Artesia Fire Quarterly Service fo
Artesia Fire Quarterly Service fo
Artesia Fire Quarterly Service fo
Artesia Fire Quarterly Service fo
Artesia Fire Quarterly Service fo
Artesia Fire Quarterly Service fo

Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular

Discount Amount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

640.00

7,720.00

6,360.00
720.00
640.00

107,582.18

4,331.00
2,425.00
4,072.00
4,329.00
1,716.00
2,165.18
9,800.00
78,754.00

93,231.88

1,746.00
4,724.00
73,502.00
7,162.00
3,965.00
2,132.88

93,231.88

1,746.00
7,162.00
3,965.00
2,132.88
4,724.00
73,502.00

107,592.18

9,800.00
2,165.18
4,329.00
4,331.00
1,716.00
4,072.00
2,425.00
78,754.00

5,865.74

977.62
977.62
977.62
977.62
977.62
977.64

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

-444,669.86
0.00

0.00

0.00
-9,033.14
9,033.14

Payment Amount Number

129442
129443
129444
129445
129446
129446




Check Report Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 COUNTY CELL PHONES JUNE 2024 0.00 9,033.14
401-095- TELECOMMUNICATIONS  PZ 424.46
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ~ COMMUNITY MONITOR 51.04
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  CLERK 491.02
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  MANAGER 306.15
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ~ COMMISSION 153,12
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  SHERIFF 2,859.93
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  ROAD 1,033.94
TELECOMMUNICATIONS TREASURER 496.50
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  FINANCE 357.28
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  PROBATE 51.04
TELECOMMUNICATIONS MAINTENANCE 294.70
TELECOMMUNICATIONS. ~ ASSESSOR 561.44
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ~ ANIMAL SERVICES 306.24
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DIST 1 53.43
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DIST3 40.04
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  FIRE ADMIN 527.00
TELECOMMUNICATIONS/I  EMT/FF 357.28
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 237.98
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  DW! 144,51
TELECOMMUNICATIONS  TCPO 45.99
TELECOMMUNICATIONS DISPATCH 240.05
**Void** 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 0.00 129447
4979 BRANDON BOE DAVIS 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 5,315.00 129448
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
1050 24-01 06/27/2024 June 2024 Vehicle Maintenance 0.00 5,315.00
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  June 2024 Vehicle Maintenance 5,315.00
4979 BRANDON BOE DAVIS 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -5,315.00 129448
4979 BRANDON BOE DAVIS 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 485,00 129449
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 Emergency After Hours Call Out 0.00 485.00
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Batteries 400.00
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  Emergency After Hours Call Out 85.00
4979 BRANDON BOE DAVIS 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -485.00 129449
3770 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -8,966.20 129450
3770 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 8,966.20 129450
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ftem Description Distribution Amount
15475 Invoice 06/27/2024 Roof Repair for Fairgrounds E2775 0.00 8,966.20
203-055.2692 E2775 TC FAIR GROUNDS  GRT 659.36
E2775 TC FAIR GROUNDS  Roof Repair for Fairgrounds E27 8,306.84
4383 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 308.38 129451
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 LEASE FOR COPY MACHINE 0.00 308.38
A3 04 EQUIPMENT LEASES LEASE FOR COPY MACHINE 308.38
4383 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -308.38 129451

4383 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 308.38 129452




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

3344

4383

4383
4383
Payable #

Rond

VENO01320
Payable #

VENO1320

VENO1285

VENQ1285
Payable #

5662

5662
3048
Payable #

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number

Post Date

Invoice 06/27/2024 LEASE FOR COPY MACHINE 0.00 308.38
401-040-2284 EQUIPMENT LEASES LEASE FOR COPY MACHINE 308.38

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -308.38
DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 206.99
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 06/27/2024 Delage 0.00 206.99
402-060-2784 LEASE EQUIPMENT Delage 206.99

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -206.99
DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -308.38
DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 308.38

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice 06/27/2024 TREASURER'S COPIER LEASE 0.00 308.38
A01-0an-22a4 EQUIPMENT LEASES TREASURER'S COPIER LEASE 308.38

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -207.00
DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 207.00

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice 06/27/2024 Delage 0.00 207.00
402-060-7 LEASE EQUIPMENT Delage 207.00
Deanna Lopez 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 128.13

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

Payable Type
Account Number

invoice 06/27/2024 RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 2024 SUM 0.00 12813

£05 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 128.13

Deanna Lopez 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -128.13
DEBORAH MATILDA HAMAN 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -109.60
DEBORAH MATILDA HAMAN 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 109.60

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice 06/27/2024 RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 2024 SUM 0.00 109.60
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 109.60
Garcia, Deminica 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 128.36

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice 06/27/2024 RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 2024 SUM 0.00 128.36
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 128.36

Garcia, Deminica 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -128.36

GASTELUM, RUBEN 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 109.60

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

Payable Type
Account Number

invoice 06/27/2024 RETURN FORM LAS VEGAS NM 2024 SUM 0.00 109.60
401-007- TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FORM LAS VEGAS NM 109.60

GASTELUM, RUBEN 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -105.60
NM DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 3,427.26

Number

129452
129453

129453
129454
129454

129455
129455

129456

129456
129457
129457

129458

129458
129459

129459
129460




Check Report Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 06/27/2024 LERF Reversion for Chad Whitson 0.00 3,427.26

RETENTION BONUSES LERF Reversion for Social Securit 180.54
RETENTION BONUSES LERF Reversion for Chad Whitso 3,246.72
582 NM DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -3,427.26 129460
2015 PLATEAU WIRELESS 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -127.06 129461
2015 PLATEAU WIRELESS 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 127.06 129461
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 Internet & wireless services Fire dept 0.00 127.06
407-091-2307 TELECOMMUNICATIONS Internet & wireless services 127.06
3462 SAMBA HOLDINGS, INC. 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -297.05 129462
3462 SAMBA HOLDINGS, INC. 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 297.05 129462
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 Driver's License Monitoring 0.00 297.05
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  DRriver's License Monitoring 297.05
4316 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 2,131.75 129463
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
0043541 06/27/2024 Duo Safety 3'Section 22' Extension Ladder 0.00 1,379.75
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Duo Safety 3 Section 22' Extensi 1,379.75
06/27/2024 Roof Ladder 14' 3/4" Rail - District 3 0.00 752.00
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Roof Ladder 14' 3/4" Rail - Distri 752.00
4316 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -2,131.75 129463
4316 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 2,589.90 129464
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
06/27/2024 TE 5-1 Repair 0.00 2,589.90
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  TE 5-1 Labor 2,075.96
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  TE 5-1.Shop Supplies 136.10
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  TE 5-1 Parts for Repair 377.84
4316 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -2,589.90 129464
4409 STATE OF NEW MEXICO 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 165.00 129465
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ftem Description Distribution Amount
20240531 Invoice 06/27/2024 MAY 2024 Children's Trust Fund 0.00 30.00
) CHILDREN'S TRUST FUND  MAY 2024 DISBURSEMENT 30.00
Invoice 06/27/2024 JUN 2024 DISBURSEMENT Children's Trust 0.00 135.00
417-020-2409 CHILDREN'S TRUST FUND  JUN 2024 DISBURSEMENT 135.00
4409 STATE OF NEW MEXICO 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -165.00 129465
1289 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 -1,957.45 129466
1289 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 1,8957.45 129466
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/27/2024 XPR Restraint Package for Gurneys 0.00 1,957.45
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL XPR Restraint Package for Gurne 1,957.45

5539 SUMMITT FIRE & SECURITY LLC 06/27/2024 Regular 0.00 81,915.42 129467




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

4384
4334
Payable #

4384
4384
Payable #

4384
Payable #

VEND1336
Payable #

66

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

Post Date

Payment Date Payment Type

Payable Description

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Payment Amount
Payable Amount

Account Name
06/27/2024

23-H3233 T CO ROAD DE

CONSTRUCTION PROJECT

SUMMITT FIRE & SECURITY LLC
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
Payable Type

Account Number

invoice

Post Date

WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO.
WATERWAY OF NEW MEXICO
WATERWAY OF NEW MEXICO

06/27/2024

06/28/2024
06/27/2024

item Description

Surveillance / Fire Alarm / Intrusion Syste
Fire Alarm NVt SWPA 00-00000-

Surveillance

Regular
Regular

Payable Description

Account Name
Service on all purchased equipment from

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

06/28/2024
06/28/2024
06/27/2024

Item Description

Distribution Amount

0.00 81,915.42
58,643.00
23,272.42
0.00 -81,915.42
0.00 25.49

Discount Amount

Service on all purchased equip

Regular
Regular
Regular

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

Post Date

Account Name

06/26/2024

Payable Description
Item Description
District 5 Pump.Testing FY24

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 25.49
25.49
0.00 -25.49
0.00 -878.63
0.00 878.63

Discount Amount

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

District 5 Pump Testing FY24

WATERWAY OF NEW MEXICO
WATERWAY OF NEW MEXICO
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

06/28/2024
06/27/2024

Tax on Labor

Regular
Regular

Payable Description

Account Name

Item Description

invoice
4080912

408-091-2243

06/27/2024

SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

WATERWAY OF NEW MEXICO

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

Post Date

Account Name

06/27/2024

SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

District 3 Pump Testing FY24
Tax on Labor

06/27/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
District 4 Pump Testing FY24

Tax on Labor

WATERWAY OF NEW MEXICO
AIRGAS USALLC

06/28/2024
06/28/2024

Regular
Regular

Account Name

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
06/27/2024

Invoice
408-091-3237

AKC PLUMBING, LLC
Payable Type
Account Number
invoice

Invoice

SUPPLIES - MEDICAL

Post Date

Account Name

06/27/2024

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

06/27/2024

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

06/27/2024

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO.

Payable Type
Account Number

22 Invoice

413-091-2221

Post Date

Account Name

06/27/2024

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A

Payable Description
Item Description
District 3 Airgas Open PO

06/28/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
HVAC Work
HVAC Work

EMERGENCY PO- WATER LEAK

EMERGENCY REPAIR

06/28/2024 Regular
Payable Description
Item Description
Publication for IFB-FY24-04

Discount Amount

0.00

District 3 Pump Testing FY24

Discount Amount

878.63
825.00
53.63
0.00 -1,405.80
0.00 1,405.80

Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

1,405.80
85.80
1,320.00
0.00 586.44

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

District 4 Pump Testing FY24

Discount Amount

586.44
550.00
36.44
0.00 -586.44
0.00 600.64

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

District 3 Airgas Open PO

Discount Amount

600.64
600.64

0.00 3,119.40
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

0.00

EMERGENCY PO- WATER LEAK

0.00

WATER LEAK NEXT TO WATER M

Discount Amount

647.63
647.63

550.48
550.48

1,921.29
1,921.29
0.00 68.84
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Publication for IFB-FY24-04

68.84
68.84

Number

129467
129468

129468
129469
129465

129470
129470

129471

129471

129472

125473

129474




Check Report

Vendor Number
4818
Payable #

12706

Vendor Name

AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC

Payable Type

Account Number
Invoice
&05-00

Post Date

06/27/2024

ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT iNC

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

Invoice

Post Date

06/27/2024

06/27/2024

06/27/2024

06/27/2024

06/27/2024

06/27/2024

06/27/2024

06/27/2024

Payment Date
06/28/2024

Payable Description

Account Name

SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFI
CONTRACT - PROFESSION

06/28/2024

Payable Description

Account Name

SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

DIST 2 SCBA FILLER STAT!
DIST 2 SCBA FILLER'STATI
DIST 2 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 2 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 2 SCBA FILLER STAT!
DIST 2 SCBA FILLER STAT!
DIST 2 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 2 SCBA FILLER STATI

DIST 1 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 1 SCBA FILLER STAT!
DIST 1 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 1 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 1 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 1 SCBA FILLER STATI

DIST 6 SCBA FILLER STATH
DIST 6 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 6 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 6 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 6 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 6 SCBA FILLER STATI

DIST 4 SCBA FILLER STAT!
DIST 4 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 4 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 4 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 4 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 4 SCBA FILLER STATI
DIST 4 SCBA FILLER STAT!

Payment Type
Regular

Discount Amount
0.00 1,581.47 129475

Discount Amount

Fire Hose District 6

Fire Hose District 4

Fire Hose District 1

Fire Hose District 3

Item Description

OptiPlex SFF Plus 7010-Processor-13th Ge

OptiPlex SFF Plus 7010-Processo
CES DELL DISCOUNT
Machine Provisioning Labor - M

Regular
Item Description

Fire Hose 1.5x50ft Red
Fire Hose 1.5x50ft White
Fire Hose 2.5x50ft White

Fire Hose 2.5x50ft White
Fire Hose 1.5x50ft Red
Fire Hose 1.5x50ft White

Fire Hose 1.5x50ft Red
Fire Hose 3x50ft White
Fire Hose 1.5x50ft White

Fire Hose 2.5x50ft White
Fire Hose 1.5x50ft Red
Fire Hose 1,5x50ft White

Cascade System District 2

Carbon Monoxide Monitor
Quick Connect Fill System
Remote Fill Hose:Connection
Paint Scheme City of ABQ Procu
Remote Fill Hose

Setup

PSIG Cylinder

Cylinder Recharging System

Cascade System District 1

Quick Connect Fill

Bauer Carbin Monoxide Monito
Verticus Breathing Air Compress
Air Storage Cylinders Contract
Bauer Remote Fill Hose Connec
Setup- Citt of ABQ Procurement

Cascade System District 6

Quick Connect Fill

Air Storage Cylinders

Bauer Remote Fill Hose Connec

Setup- City of ABQ Procurement
Bauer Carbin Monoxide Monito

Verticus Breathing Air Compress

Cascade Sytem District 4

PSIG Cylinder

Setup

Paint Scheme City of ABQ Procu
Carbon Monoxide Monitor
Remote Fill Hose

Remote Fill Hose Connection
Quick Connect Fill System

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Payment Amount Number

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

1,581.47
1,308.75
-130.87
403.59

0.00 444,669.86 129476

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

10,858.00
720.00
640.00

9,498.00

7,720.00
6,360.00
720.00
640.00

10,858.00
720.00
9,498.00
640.00

7,720.00
6,360.00
720.00
640,00

107,592.18
4,331.00
2,425.00
4,072.00
4,329.00
1,716.00
2,165.18
9,800.00

78,754.00

93,231.88
1,746.00
4,724,00

73,502.00
7,162.00
3,965.00
2,132.88

93,231.88
1,746.00
7,162.00
3,965.00
2,132.88
4,724.00

73,502.00

107,592.18
9,800.00
2,165.18
4,329.00
4,331.00
1,716.00
4,072.00
2,425.00




Check Report

Vendor Number

4964
Payable #

28723956645 5x(

Vendor Name

524-081.27

Invoice

**Void**
**Void**
**Void**

AT & T MOBILITY LLC

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

3709
Payable #

4979
Payable #

4979

BARELA, JANICE
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

BRANDON BOE DAVIS

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

401-050-2201

BRANDON BOE DAVIS

Payment Date
DIST 4 SCBA FILLER STATI

06/27/2024
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

06/28/2024
06/28/2024
06/28/2024
06/28/2024
Post Date
Account Name
06/27/2024
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS/I
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

06/28/2024

06/28/2024

Post Date
Account Name
06/27/2024
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

SUPPLIES - SAFETY

06/28/2024

Post Date
Account Name
06/27/2024
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

06/28/2024

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payable Description

Payment Type
Cylinder Recharging System

Artesia Fire Equip Quote for Quarterly Ser

Artesia Fire-Quarterly Service fo
Artesia Fire Quarterly Service fo
Artesia Fire Quarterly Service fo
Artesia Fire Quarterly Service fo
Artesia Fire Quarterly Service fo
Artesia Fire Quarterly Service fo

Regular
Regular
Regular
Regular

Item Description

COUNTY CELL PHONES JUNE 2024

PZ
COMMUNITY MONITOR
CLERK

MANAGER
COMMISSION
SHERIFF

ROAD
TREASURER
FINANCE
PROBATE
MAINTENANCE
ASSESSOR
ANIMAL SERVICES
DIST1

DIST3

FIRE ADMIN
EMT/FF
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
DWI

TCPO

DISPATCH

Regular
Regular

Item Description

Grave! Pit Rd Fire Rehab

Pizza w/ cheese

Pizza w/ 2 toppings (6)
Card Price

Pizza with 1 topping {2)
Pizza w/ 1 topping (3)

Regular

Item Description

Emergency After Hours Call Out

Batteries

Emergency After Hours Call Out

Regular

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Payment Amount Number
78,754.00

0.00 5,865.74
977.62
977.62
977.62
977.62
977.62
977.64

129477
129478
129479
129480

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 9,033.14
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 9,033.14

424.46

51.04

491.02

306.15

153.12

2,859.93

1,033.94

496.50

357.28

51.04

294.70

561.44

306.24

53.43

40.04

527.00

357.28

237.98

144.51

45,99

240.05

0.00 0.00 129481
0.00 265.81 129482
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 265.81
16.25
127.50
9.46
56.35
56.25

0.00 485.00 129483
Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 485.00
400.00
85.00

0.00 5,315.00 129484




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

5390

3770
Payable #

4383
Payable #

4383
Payable #

BR7717342

4383
Payable #

VENO01320
Payable #

DWW AFFILIATE

VEN01187
Payable #

VENO01285

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 June 2024 Vehicle Maintenance 0.00 5,315.00
401-050-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR  June 2024 Vehicle Maintenance 5,315.00
CIVICPLUS, LLC 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 10.61 129485
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 QOutstanding balance 0.00 10.61
A01-034-2258 SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES  Finance Charge 10.61
COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 8,966.20 129486
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 Roof Repair for Fairgrounds E2775 0.00 8,966.20
E2775 TC FAIR GROUNDS  GRT 659.36
E2775 TC FAIR GROUNDS  Roof Repair for Fairgrounds E27 8,306.84
DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 207.00 129487
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 Delage 0.00 207.00
LEASE EQUIPMENT Delage 207.00
DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 206.99 129488
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
I Invoice 06/27/2024 Delage 0.00 206.99
24 LEASE EQUIPMENT Delage 206.99
DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 308.38 129489
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 TREASURER'S COPIER LEASE 0.00 308.38
EQUIPMENT LEASES TREASURER'S COPIER LEASE 308.38
DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 308.38 129490
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount-Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amotnt
Invoice 06/27/2024 LEASE FOR COPY MACHINE 0.00 308.38
401-040 EQUIPMENT LEASES LEASE FOR COPY MACHINE 308.38
DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICE 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 308.38 129491
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 LEASE FOR COPY MACHINE 0.00 308.38
EQUIPMENT LEASES LEASE FOR COPY MACHINE 308.38
Deanna Lopez 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 128.13 129492
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
invoice 06/27/2024 RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 2024 SUM 0.00 128.13
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 128.13
Dearborn Life Insurance Company 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 3.15 129493
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ftem Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/26/2024 VISION INSURANCE 0.00 3.15
401-000-900] Payroll Liabilities VISION INSURANCE 3.15
DEBORAH MATILDA HAMAN 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 109.60 129494




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

4834
Payable #

5662

VENQO1183
Payable #

582
Payablie #

EYZALERRF R

1096
Payable #

2015

VENO1339

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Vendor Name Payment Date  Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 2024 SUM 0.00 109.60
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 109.60
DELTA DENTAL OF NEW MEXICO INC 06/28/2024 Reguiar 0.00 14,55 129495
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/26/2024 Dental Insurance 0.00 14,55
G0-8007 Payroli Liabilities Dental Insurance 14.55
Garcia, Deminica 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 128.36 129496
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
tnvoice 06/27/2024 RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 2024 SUM 0.00 128.36
401-030-2 7085 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 128.36
GASTELUM, RUBEN 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 109.60 129497
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 RETURN FORM LAS VEGAS NM 2024 SUM 0.00 109.60
TRAVEL- EMPLOYEES RETURN FORM LAS VEGAS NM 109.60
Metropolitan Life Insurance Company 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 9.21 129498
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
invoice 06/26/2024 MET LIFE LTD 0.00 4.86
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities METLIFE DISABILITY 4.86
Invoice 06/26/2024 Metlife employer 0.00 4,35
A01-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Metlife employer life and accide 4.35
NM DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 1,200.00 129499
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ftem Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/28/2024 Certification by Waiver Academy 0.00 1,200.00
TRAVEL- EMPLOYEES Lodging and Meals 750.00
EMPLOYEE TRAINING Certification by Waiver Academ 450.00
NM DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 3,427.26 129500
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
06/27/2024 LERF Reversion for Chad Whitson 0.00 3,427.26
RETENTION BONUSES LERF Reversion for Social Securit 180.54
RETENTION BONUSES LERF Reversion for Chad Whitso 3,246.72
NM RETIREE HEALTH-CARE AUTHORI 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 67.49 129501
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount.  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
invoice 06/26/2024 Retiree Health Care 0.00 6.92
401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities Retiree Health Care 6.92
Invoice 06/26/2024 Retiree Health Care 0.00 60.57
401-000-5001 Payroll Liabilities Retiree Health Care 60.57
PLATEAU WIRELESS 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 127.06 129502
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name ftem Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 Internet & wireless services Fire dept 0.00 127.06
} TELECOMMUNICATIONS Internet & wireless services 127.06
RICARDO C. SANCHEZ JR. 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 300.00 129503




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

3462

4316
Payable #

301-00

4316
Payable #

4409
Payable #

1289

1289

VEN01266
Payable #

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number

Post Date
Account Name
06/27/2024
CONTRACT - PROFESSION

Invoice

06/28/2024

SAMBA HOLDINGS, INC.
Payable Type

Account Number
invoice

Post Date
Account Name
06/27/2024
CONTRACT - PROFESSION
SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP 06/28/2024
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number Account Name
06/27/2024 TE 5-1 Repair
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP 06/28/2024
Payable Type Post Date

Account Number Account Name

Payment Date
Payable Description

REIMBURSEMENT FOR EVALUATION 0.00

Payable Description

Driver's License Monitoring

Payable Description

Payable Description

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Discount Amount Payment-Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
300.00
300.00

Payment Type
Item Description
REIMBURSEMENT FOR EVALUAT

Regular 0.00 297.05 129504
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 297.05
297.05

item Description
DRriver's License Monitoring

Regular 0.00 2,589.90 129505
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

0.00 2,589.90
TE 5-1 Labor 2,075.96
TE 5-1 Shop Supplies 136.10
TE 5-1 Parts for Repair 377.84
Regular 0.00 2,131.75 129506

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

Invoice 06/27/2024 Duo Safety 3 Section 22' Extension Ladder 0.00 1,379.75
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Duo Safety 3 Section 22" Extensi 1,379.75

06/27/2024 Roof Ladder 14' 3/4" Rail - District 3 0.00 752.00
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Roof Ladder 14' 3/4" Rail - Distri 752.00

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 06/28/2024

Regular 0.00 165.00 129507

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 MAY 2024 Children's Trust Fund 0.00 30.00

CHILDREN'S TRUST FUND  MAY 2024 DISBURSEMENT 30.00
Invoice 06/27/2024 JUN 2024 DISBURSEMENT Children's Trust 0.00 135.00
A1 7000 CHILDREN'S TRUST FUND  JUN 2024 DISBURSEMENT 135.00

STRYKER SALES CORPORATION 06/28/2024

Regular 0.00 1,957.45 129508

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 XPR Restraint Package for Gurneys 0.00 1,957.45
di SUPPLIES - MEDICAL XPR Restraint Package for Gurne 1,957.45

STRYKER SALES CORPORATION 06/28/2024
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number Account Name
06/27/2024
G3048 TC EMS VEHICLE P
G3048 TC EMS VEHICLE P
G3048 TC EMS VEHICLE P
G3048 TC EMS VEHICLE P
G3048 TC EMS VEHICLE P
G3048 TC EMS VEHICLE P
G3048 TC EMS VEHICLE P

G3048 TC EMS VEHICLE P

Invoice

Studio Southwest Architects, Inc 06/28/2024
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number Account Name
06/27/2024

E2775 TC.FAIR GROUNDS

Invoice

Payable Description

Stryker Bariatric Stretcher

Payable Description

Studio Southwest Architects 0.00

Regular 0.00 78,862.51 129509
Discount Amount Payable Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

0.00 78,862.51
Lucas Disposable Suction Cup ( 148.80
6506 MTS Power Load 29,888.85
Lucas 3 v3.1 Chest Compression 17,212.90
SMRT Pak 1,082.90
Lucas Carrying Case Hard Shell S 1,550.70
Lucas 3 Battery / Dark Grey Rec 740.00
Lucas Desk Top Battery Charger 1,244.00
6506 MTS PWRPRO Cot Mid Co 26,994.36
Regular 0.00 39,228.13 129510

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

39,228.13
39,228.13

Item Description

Studio Southwest Architects




Check Report

Vendor Number
5539
Payahle #

1335
Payable #

74l

4840
Payable #

VENO01327
Payable #

0091192-18

VEN0O1270
Payable #

Payable #

4384

Vendor Name
SUMMITT FIRE & SECURITY LLC

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Payment Amount Number
81,915.42 129511

Payment Type Discount Amount
Regular 0.00

Payment Date
06/28/2024

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 Surveillance / Fire Alarm / Intrusion Syste 0.00 81,915.42
23-H3233 T CO ROAD DE Fire Alarm NM SWPA 00-00000- 58,643.00
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT  Surveillance 23,272.42
TORRANCE COUNTY 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 3,589.22 129512

Post Date

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice 06/27/2024

625-008

06/27/2024

TWO GUNZ CUSTOMZ & HYDROGRAPHICS
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

Invoice 06/28/2024

UNITED TACTICALSYSEMS LLC
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

Invoice 06/28/2024

Account Name

Account Name

EMPLOYEE TRAINING

Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Minnesota clean up 0.00 2,089.62
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C  Backhoe 356.40
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C  Ltabor Anthony 280.08
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C  Skidsteer 247.23
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C  Labor William 249.75
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C  Loader 292.50
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C  Labor John 280.08
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C  Labor Pete 383.58

Harlow clean up 0.00 1,499.60
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C  Loader 325.00
CONTRACT - PROPERTY-C  Labor= William 277.50
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C  Labor=Tony 311.20
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C  Skidsteer 274.70
CONTRACT - PROPERTY C  Labor=Jacob 311.20

Regular 0.00 11,370.28 123513
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

06/28/2024
Payable Description
Item Description

Hydrographis-G3028 Chief's Vehicle 0.00 11,370.28
G3048 T CO EMS VEHICLE  Shipping 33.00
G3048 T CO EMS VEHICLE. Weather Guard 7,048.00
G3048 T CO EMS VEHICLE  Hydrographis G3028 Chief's Veh 3,913.68
G3048 T CO EMS VEHICLE ~ Mount box 375,60
06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 549.00 129514

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

549.00
549.00

Payable Description

Item Description
Deputy Quinonez Instructor Cert 0.00
Deputy Quinonez Instructor Cer

Valencia Shelter Services 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 37,917.52 129515
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/28/2024 Valencia Shelter Services DV Services 0.00 2,533.73
CONTRACT - OTHER SERV  Valencia Shelter Services DV Ser 2,533.73
06/28/2024 Valencia Shelter Services DV Services 0.00 35,383.79
CONTRACT - OTHER SERV  Valencia Shelter Services DV Ser 16,622.79
CONTRACT - PROFESSION  Valencia County Shelter Services 13,726.17
VICTIM'S SUPPORT Valencia Shelter Services 5,034.83
WAGNER EQUIPMENT CO. 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 25.49 129516
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number

Invoice
402~

06/27/2024

WATERWAY OF NEW MEXICO

Account Name

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR

Item Description Distribution Amount
Service on all purchased equipment from 0.00

Service on all purchased equip

25.49
25.49

1,405.80 129517

06/28/2024 Regular 0.00




Check Report
Vendor Number
Payable #

3852

4384
Payable #

4384
Payable #

£

i
'

1%21
s

2534
Payable #

5019
Payable #

1096
Payable #

1335

5339

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number

Payment Date
Post Date
Account Name

Payable Description

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Discount Amount
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Payment Type

Item Description

Payment Amount Number

Invoice 06/27/2024 District 3 Pump Testing FY24 0.00 1,405.80
SUPPLIES = SAFETY. Tax on Labor 85.80
SUPPLIES - SAFETY District 3 Pump Testing FY24 1,320.00
WATERWAY OF NEW MEXICO 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 878.63 129518
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
invoice 06/26/2024 District 5 Pump Testing FY24 0.00 878.63
405-091 SUPPLIES - SAFETY District 5 Pump Testing FY24 825.00
45 SUPPLIES - SAFETY Tax on Labor 53.63
WATERWAY OF NEW MEXICO 06/28/2024 Regular 0.00 586.44 128515
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 06/27/2024 District 4 Pump Testing FY24 0.00 586.44
108-091-2243 SUPPLIES - SAFETY District 4 Pump Testing FY24 550.00
SUPPLIES - SAFETY Tax on Labor 36.44
CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVS 07/02/2024 Regular 0.00 234.00 128520
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
invoice 07/03/2024 Child Support 0.00 234.00
Payroll Liabilities Child Support 234.00
GLOBE LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE 07/02/2024 Regular 0.00 183.00 129521
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 07/03/2024 Globe Life Insurance 0.00 183.00
Payroll Liabilities Globe Life Insurance 183.00
NM RETIREE HEALTH-CARE AUTHORI 07/02/2024 Regular 0.00 6,138.15 129522

Post Date

Payable Type
Account Number

Account Name

Invoice 07/03/2024 Retiree Health Care
A03-000-59001 Payroll Liabilities
Invoice 07/03/2024 Retiree Health Care

401-000-9001

Payroll Liabilities
TORRANCE COUNTY 07/02/2024
Payable Type

Account Number

Post Date
Account Name
07/03/2024
Payroll Liabilities

Invoice

US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEM 07/02/2024

Payable Description

Payable Description

Torrance County Property Tax

Discount Amount Payable Amount

Item Description Distribution Amount

0.00 6,076.80
Retiree Health Care 6,076.80

0.00 61.35
Retiree Health Care 61.35
Regular 0.00

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00

Item Description
81.48
Torrance County Property Tax 81.48

Regular 0.00

81.48 129523

20,442.60 129524




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

3765
Payable #

3698
Payable #

VENO1284
Payable #

51

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 07/02/2024 COUNTY FUEL CARDS 5.15.24 TO 6.15.24 0.00 20,442.60

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  RA 90.00

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL.  PZ 494.92

SUPPLIES-VEHICLE FUEL CLERK 14175

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  TREASURER 245.51

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  ASSESSOR 38.86

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  LATE PAYMENT 196.88

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ SHERIFF 11,322.74

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  MAINTENANCE 486.08

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ ANIMAL SERVICES 988.31

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  DIST5S 502.29

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  DIST2 330.67

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  DIST3 100.77

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ DIST 4 71.11

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ FIRE ADMIN 1,438.39

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL ~ EMT 3,347.68

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  DIST 6 59.22

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 225.55

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  DWI 282.49

SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL  DISPATCH 79.38
**Void** : 07/02/2024 Regular 0.00 0.00 129525
CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SVCS CORP. 07/09/2024 Regular 0.00 116,925.04 129526
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 07/09/2024 MOTOR GRADER LEASES 0.00 116,925.04

: LEASE PURCHASE TAX EDGEWOOOD 1.5625% 208.93

LEASE PURCHASE MOTOR GRADER 13,435.71

LEASE PURCHASE MOTOR GRADER 11,783.79

LEASE PURCHASE MOTOR GRADER 13,414.30

LEASE PURCHASE MOTOR GRADER 13,414.30

LEASE PURCHASE MOTOR GRADER 11,783.,79

LEASE PURCHASE MOTOR . GRADER 13,414.30

LEASE PURCHASE MOTOR GRADER 13,414.30

LEASE PURCHASE MOTOR GRADER 11,783.79

LEASE PURCHASE MOTOR GRADER 13,414.30

LEASE PURCHASE TAX SANTA FE 1.5% 201.54

LEASE PURCHASE TAX NEW MEXICO 4.875% 654.99
ANAYA, SENAIDA 07/09/2024 Regular 0.00 160.43 129527
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount

Account Number
Invoice

CHAVEZ, SYLVIA
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

EDWARD QUINONEZ JR

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

205

ESTANCIA, TOWN OF

07/09/2024
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES
Post Date
07/05/2024
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES
Post Date

07/09/2024
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES

Account Name

07/09/2024

Item Description

RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM NMC 2024

Distribution Amount

0.00

RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS . NM

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name

07/09/2024

Item Description

RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 2024 NM

Discount Amount

160.43
160.43

0.00

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM

Regular

Payable Description

Account Name

07/09/2024

Item Description

RETURN FROM PAYSON AZ PEPPERBALL |

Discount Amount

98.20
98.20

0.00

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

RETURN FROM PAYSON AZ PEPP

Regular

0.00

102.60
102.60

102.60

98.20 129528

129529

792.28 129530




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

Vendor Name
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
A-024.2210

2555
Payable #

4720

2555
Payable #

VENO1352
Payable #

024

1264
Payable #

5254

5455
Payable #

5571
Payable #

VENO1346

KF  Invoice

invoice
401-015-2230
EVSWA

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

EVSWA

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

10
HELEN GUTIERREZ
Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice
1 {"}«X("

ag

JARAMILLO, LINDA
Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice

Josefita Bersabela Eaton
Payable Type

Account Number
invoice

401-0%0-2205

NMAC FIRE & EMERGENCY MANAGER

Payable Type
Account Number
Invoice

PHAM, KEVIN
Payable Type
Account Number

020

Shannon Paige Waldorf

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount
Discount Amount  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Payment Date Payment Type
Payable Description
Account Name item Description

Post Date

07/09/2024 Monthly water bill- Health dept bldg 0.00 104.48
UTILITIES - WATER Jjune-PRIOR YEAR 104.48
07/09/2024 Monthly water bill- Senior Center 0.00 127.94
UTILITIES - WATER June- PRIOR YEAR 127.94
07/09/2024 Monthly Water Bill- Fair Grounds 0.00 50.36
UTILITIES - WATER 600.01-PRIOR YEAR 50.36
07/09/2024 Monthly Water Bill- Fair Grounds 0.00 77.42
UTILITIES - WATER 727.01-PRIOR YEAR 77.42
07/05/2024 Monthly water bill- Admin 0.00 432.08
UTILITIES - WATER June- PRIOR YEAR 432.08
07/09/2024 Regular 0.00 13,571.04

Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
07/03/2024 JUN 2024 TIPPING FEES 0.00 13,571.04
EVSWA TIPPING FEES JUN 2024 TIPPING FEES 13,571.04
07/09/2024 Regular 0.00 180.37
Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Name [tem Description Distribution Amount
07/05/2024 Animal disposal 0.00 180.37
UTILITIES - WATER Animal disposal 180.37
07/09/2024 Regular 0.00 664.00

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

07/09/2024 TRAVEL TO SOCORRO NM FOR 2024 |IAAQ 0.00 664.00
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES TRAVEL TO SOCORRO NM FOR 2 664.00
07/09/2024 Regular 0.00 98.20

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

07/09/2024 RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 2024 NMC 0.00 98.20
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 98.20
07/09/2024 Regular 0.00 89.87

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

07/09/2024 RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM NMC 2024 0.00 89.87
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 89.87
07/09/2024 Regular 0.00 50.00

Dis¢ount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

Post Date Payable Description
Account Name Item Description
07/09/2024 Fire and Emergency Managers Annual Me 0.00

SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES Fire and Emergency Managers A

50.00
50.00

Regular 0.00 131.94
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

07/09/2024
Payable Description
Account Name Item Description

Post Date

07/09/2024 RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 2024 NMC 0.00 131.94
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES RETURN FROM LAS VEGAS NM 131.94
07/09/2024 Regular 0.00 71.20

Number

129531

129532

129533

129534

129535

129536

129537

129538




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

3915
Payable #

5488
Payable #

3823
Payable #

5380
Payable #

233

448
Payable #

1656
Payable #

233
Payable #

448

Vendor Name Payment Date
Payable Type

Account Number

Post Date
Account Name
07/09/2024

Invoice
TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES

5

STERICYCLE, INC. 07/09/2024
Payable Type

Account Number

Post Date
Account Name
07/09/2024
SUPPLIES - MEDICAL

Invoice
416-0

TKM, LLC 07/09/2024
Payable Type

Account Number

Post Date
Account Name
07/03/2024
CONTRACT - PROFESSION
CONTRACT - PROFESSION
CONTRACT - PROFESSION
CONTRACT - PROFESSION

Invoice

WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP 07/09/2024

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number Account Name

07/09/2024 Nozzle Holders D2
SUPPLIES - SAFETY
SUPPLIES - SAFETY

VOYA HOLDINGS, INC. 06/20/2024

Payable Type

Account Number

Post Date
Account Name

06/20/2024 Voya
Payroll Liabilities

Invoice

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 06/20/2024

Payable Type Post Date

Account Number Account Name

06/20/2024 PERA Retirement
Payroll Liabilities

Payroll Liabilities

invoice

NM TAXATION & REVENUE 06/20/2024
Payable Type

Account Number

Post Date
Account Name

Payment Type

Payable Description

Item Description

RETURN FROM DONA ANA COUNTY POLI

Discount Amount

Discount Amount

Date Range; 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Payment Amount Number
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

RETURN FROM DONA ANA COU

Regutfar

Payable Description

Item Description

Monthly Service Stericycle Open PO

Discount Amount

71.20
71.20
0.00 48.21 129539
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Monthly Service Stericycle Open

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

GASB 87 & 96 IMPLEMENTATION/TRAINI

Discount Amount

48.21
48.21

0.00 7,937.34 129540
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

GASB 96 IMPLEMENTATION
GASB 87 ROLLFORWARD
ON-SITE TRAINING/CONSULTIN
GASB 87 & 96 TRAINING

Regular

Payable Description

Item Description

Akron Nozzle Holder 1.5
Akron Nozzle Holder 2.5

Bank Draft

Payable Description

Item Description

Voya

Bank Draft

Payable Description

Item Description

PERA Retirement
PERA Retirement

Bank Draft

Payable Description

Item Description

Invoice 06/20/2024 State Tax

Payroll Liabilities State Tax
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 06/20/2024 Bank Draft
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Name
06/20/2024 Federal Tax
Payroll Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities

Account Number

Invoice

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 06/18/2024
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

invoice

Account Name
06/18/2024 PERA Retirement
Payroll Liabilities

NM TAXATION & REVENUE 06/18/2024

Item Description
Federal Tax
FICA Tax

Medicare Taxes

Bank Draft

Payable Description

Item Description

PERA Retirement

Bank Draft

Discount Amount

7,937.34
4,050.00
2,160.00

377.34
1,350.00

0.00 768.98
Payable Amount

129541

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

768.98
369.15
399.83

0.00 2,000.55 DFT0000834

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

2,000.55
2,000.55
0.00 52,581.52 DFT0000835
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

52,581.52
13,852.99
38,728,53
0.00 7,535.71 DFT0000836
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

7,535.71
7,535.71

0.00 46,424.37 DFT0000837

Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

Discount Amount

46,424.37
15,851.77
23,754.20

6,818.40
0.00 17.96 DFT0000838
Payable Amount

Distribution Amount

0.00

17.96
17.96

0.00 12.70- DFT000083%




Check Report

Vendor Number
Payable #

1656
Payable #

1656

1656
Payable #

448
Payable #

1656
Payable #

1656
Payable #

233
Payable #

Vendor Name

Payment Date

Payment Type

Item Description

State Tax

Bank Draft

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name

Invoice 06/18/2024 State Tax
40E-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 06/18/2024

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number Account Name
Invoice 06/18/2024 Federal Tax
; } Payroll Liabilities
Payrol! Liabilities
Payroli Liabilities
NM TAXATION & REVENUE 06/20/2024
Payable Type
Account Number Account Name
Invoice 06/20/2024 State Tax
; Payroll Liabilities

Post Date

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 06/20/2024
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number Account Name
Invoice 06/20/2024 Federal Tax
{ Payroll Liabifities
Payroll Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 06/25/2024
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number Account Name
Credit Memo 06/25/2024 Federal Tax
ao0i Payroll Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities

NM TAXATION & REVENUE 06/25/2024
Payable Type
Account Number Account Name

Invoice 06/25/2024 State Tax

401-000-9001 Payroll Liabilities

Post Date

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 06/25/2024

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number Account Name
Federal Tax

Invoice 06/25/2024
! Payroll Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 06/26/2024

Payable Description

Item Description
FICA Tax
Medicare Taxes

Federal Tax

Bank Draft

Payable Description

Item Description
State Tax

Bank Draft

Payable Description

Item Description
Medicare Taxes
Federal Tax

FICA Tax

Bank Draft

Payable Description

Item Description

Federal Tax
Medicare Taxes

Bank Draft

Payable Description

ftem Description

State Tax

Bank Draft

Payable Description

Item Description
Medicare Taxes
FICA Tax

Federal Tax

Bank Draft

Item Description

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name
Credit Memo 06/26/2024 Federal Tax

Payroll Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities

Medicare Taxes
FICA Tax

Bank Draft

Item Description

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 06/26/2024
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name

Invoice 06/26/2024 PERA Retirement
401-0 } Payroll Liabilities

PERA Retirement

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 12.70
12.70

0.00 96.67 DFT0000840
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 96.67
32,14
7.52
57.01

0.00 52.75 DFT0000841
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 52.75
52.75

0.00 1,683.99 DFT0000842
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,683.99
292.74
140.39
1,250.86

0.00 -55.46 DFT0000843
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 -55.46
-49.00
-6.46

0.00 18.41 DFT0000845
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 18.41
18.41

0.00 1,410.38 DFT0000846
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 1,410.38
253.18
1,081.90
75.30

0.00 -38.26 DFT0000847
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 -38.26
-7.26
-31.00

0.00 51.78 DFT0000848
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 51.78
51.78




Check Report

Vendor Number
448
Payable #

1656
Payable #

233
Payable #

448

1656

5380
Payable #

233
Payable #

V0

448

Payable #

1656
Payable #

Payment Date Payment Type
06/26/2024 Bank Draft

Vendor Name
NM TAXATION & REVENUE

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 06/26/2024 State Tax

401-000-9¢ Payroll Liabilities State Tax
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 06/26/2024 Bank Draft

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 06/26/2024 Federal Tax
401 . Payrolt Liabilities FICA Tax
Payroll Liabilities Federal Tax

Payroll Liabilities Medicare Taxes

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 06/26/2024 Bank Draft
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 06/26/2024 PERA Retirement

Payroll Liabilities PERA Retirement

NM TAXATION & REVENUE 06/26/2024 Bank Draft
Payable Type Post Date Payable Description
Account Number Account Name Item Description
Invoice 06/26/2024 State Tax

} Payroll Liabilities State Tax
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 06/26/2024 Bank Draft

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice 06/26/2024 Federal Tax
Payroll Liabilities Medicare Taxes
Payroll Liabilities FICA Tax
Payroll Liabilities Federal Tax
VOYA HOLDINGS, INC. 07/03/2024 Bank Draft

Post Date Payable Description

Account Name Item Description

Payable Type
Account Number

Invoice 07/03/2024 Voya

A401-000- Payroll Liabilities Voya

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 07/03/2024 Bank Draft

Payable Type Post Date Payable Description

Account Number Account Name Item Description
PERA Retirement

Invoice 07/03/2024
{ Payroll Liabifities
Payroll Liabilities

PERA Retirement
PERA Retirement

07/03/2024 Bank Draft
Payable Déscription
Item Description

NM TAXATION & REVENUE
Payable Type
Account Number

Post Date
Account Name

07/03/2024 State Tax
Payroll Liabilities State Tax
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 07/03/2024 Bank Draft

Post Date Payable Description

Item Description

Payable Type

Account Number Account Name

Invoice 07/03/2024 Federal Tax
Payroll Liabilities Federal Tax
Payroll Liabilities FICA Tax

Payroll Liabilities Medicare Taxes

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Discount Amount PaymentAmount Number
0.00 13.29 DFT0000849
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 13.29
13.29

0.00 73.52 DFT0000850
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 73.52
33.62
32.02
7.88
0.00 453.32 DFT0000851

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 453,32
453.32

0.00 71.11 DFT0000852
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 71.11
71.11

0.00 456.39 DFT0000853
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 456,39
56.58
241.96
157.85
0.00 1,905.55 DFT0000861

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 1,905.55
1,905.55

0.00 52,182.96 DFT0000862
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 52,182.96
13,680.30
38,502.66
0.00 7,692.21 DFT0000863

Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount

0.00 7,692.21
7,692.21

0.00 47,172.57 DFT0000864
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 47,172.57
16,612.97
23,736.10
6,823.50




Check Report

Vendor Number
233
Payable #

IHY0002682

448
Payable #

INVDOO3EES

448
Payable #

LES

1656

448
Payable #

INVOODRBET7

1656
Payable #

INVOOO3 688

448
Payable #

1656

Vendor Name

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

07/03/2024

Account Name
07/03/2024
Payroll Liabilities

Invoice

NM TAXATION & REVENUE 07/03/2024
Payable Type

Account Number

Post Date
Account Name

Invoice 07/03/2024 State Tax
A01-000-9001 Payroli Liabilities
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 07/03/2024

Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Invoice

Account Name
07/03/2024 Federal Tax
Payroli Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities

NM TAXATION & REVENUE 07/03/2024
Payable Type
Account Number
Credit Memo

401-000-9001

Post Date
Account Name
07/03/2024 State Tax
Payroll Liabilities
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 07/03/2024
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number
Credit Memo
401 -800]

Account Name
07/03/2024 Federal Tax
Payroll Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities

NM TAXATION & REVENUE 07/08/2024
Payable Type

Account Number

Post Date
Account Name

07/08/2024 State Tax
Payroll Liabilities

Invoice

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
Payable Type Post Date
Account Number

07/08/2024

Account Name
07/08/2024 Federal Tax
Payroll Liabilities
Payrol! Liabilities
Payroli Liabilities

Invoice

NM TAXATION & REVENUE 07/09/2024
Payable Type

Account Number

Post Date
Account Name

07/09/2024 State Tax
Payroll Liabilities

Invoice

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 07/09/2024

Payment Date

PERA Retirement

Payment Type
Bank Draft

Payable Description

Item Description

PERA Retirement

Bank Draft

Payable Description

Item Description

State Tax

Bank Draft

Payable Description

Item Description
Medicare Taxes
FICA Tax

Federal Tax

Bank Draft

Payable Description

Item Description

State Tax

Bank Draft

Payable Description

Item Description
Medicare Taxes
Federal Tax

FICA Tax

Bank Draft

Payable Description

Item Description

State Tax

Bank Draft

Payable Description

Item Description
FICA Tax
Federal Tax

Medicare Taxes

Bank Draft

Payable Description

Item Description

State Tax

Bank Draft

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

DiscountAmount Payment Amount Number
0.00 459.06 DFT0000874
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 459.06
459.06

0.00 223.07 DFT0000875
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 223.07
223.07

0.00 3,468.31 DFT0000876
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 3,468.31
594.00
2,539.86
334.45

0.00 -7.16 DFT0000878
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 <7.16
-7.16

0.00 -39.91 DFT000087%9
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 -35.91
-4.24
-17.55
-18.12

0.00 26.50 DFT0000880
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 26.50
26.50

0.00 207.87 DFT0000881
Discount Amount.  Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 207.87
129.08
48.61
30.18

0.00 149.00 DFT0000882
Discount Amount Payable Amount
Distribution Amount
0.00 149.00
149.00

0.00 689.69 DFT0O000883




Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Check Report
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount
Invoice 07/09/2024 Federal Tax 0.00 689.69

Payroll Liabilities Medicare Taxes 84.16
Payroll Liabilities Federal Tax 245.65
Payroll Liabilities FICA Tax 359.88
448 NM TAXATION & REVENUE 07/09/2024 Bank Draft 0.00 -83.19 DFT0000885

Payable # Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount
Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

LCMO000 160 Credit Memo 07/09/2024 State Tax 0.00 -83.19
A01-000-5001 Payroll Liabilities State Tax -83.19

Bank Code Main Checking Summary

Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 477 371 0.00 2,273,131.46
Manual Checks 0 o] 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 61 0.00 -589,491.42
Bank Drafts 33 33 0.00 226,907.23
EFT's 13 10 0.00 417,668.82

523 475 0.00 2,328,216.09




Check Report

Fund
999
999

Payment Type
Regular Checks
Manual Checks
Voided Checks
Bank Drafts
EFT's

Name

Pooled Cash
Pooled Cash

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payable Payment
Count Count
477 371

0 0

0 61

33 33

13 10

523 475

Fund Summary

Period
6/2024
7/2024

Date Range: 06/18/2024 - 07/17/2024

Discount Payment
0.00 2,273,131.46
0.00 0.00
0.00 -589,491.42
0.00 226,907.23
0.00 417,668.82
0.00 2,328,216.09

Amount
1,999,040.21
329,175.88

2,328,216.09




TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No.9 B



TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 10



TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 11 A



SO 2 (O SO I (O T NS I (S 2N (9]
Nl RN e Y

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-

Budget Adjustments

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, July 24, 2024,
did authorize budget adjustments to the FY2023-2024 budget; and

WHEREAS, budget adjustments require approval from the Department of Finance and
Administration; and

WHEREAS, Torrance County requests approval for the budget adjustments set forth in the
attached Schedule A and Schedule B.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners
authorizes the attached budget adjustments in Schedule A and Schedule B and respectfully

requests approval from the Local Government Division of the Department of Finance and
Administration.

AUTHORIZED this 24™ day of July 2024.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

County Attorney Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2

Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1

Samuel D. Schropp, Member, District 3
ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, Torrance County Clerk




TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 11 B



(= I B O Y e S LY B N

—_ s e
N - O O

3]

S TN N T (NG [NV Ou P D UG U
N e O D 0 N N L

LY N

LI W W
(VS T (N TR ey

(9%}
J O =~

L) LY L) LY W

O R

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2025-

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 FINAL QUARTER FINANCIAL REPORT YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2024

WHEREAS, the Governing Board in and for the County of Torrance, State of New Mexico has
developed a budget for fiscal year 2024-2025; and

WHEREAS, the final quarterly report has been reviewed and approved to ensure the accuracy of
the beginning balances used on the fiscal year 2024-2025 budget; and

WHEREAS, it is hereby certified that the contents in this report are true and correct to the best
of our knowledge and that this report depicts all funds for fiscal year 2023-2024; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Board of County Commissioners, County
of Torrance, State of New Mexico hereby approves the final quarterly report for fiscal year 2023-
2024 hereinafter described as Attachment “A” and respectfully requests approval from the Local
Government Division of the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE THIS 24 DAY OF JULY, 2024.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Michael I. Garcia, County Attorney Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Date:

Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1

Samuel D. Schropp, Member, District 3

ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:




TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No il €



O 00 1 O i W R e

—_ e
W N - O

LI WY WL W
L o =

EN

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2025-

A RESOLUTION
ADOPTING THE FINAL BUDGET FOR TORRANCE COUNTY FOR FISCAL YEAR
2024-2025; AND REQUESTING STATE OF NEW MEXICO, DEPARTMENT OF
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION, BUDGET
AND FINANCE BUREAU APPROVAL

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners for Torrance County, New Mexico, has
developed a budget for the 2024-2024 fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the budget was developed on the basis of need and through cooperation with all
user departments, elected officials, and department directors; and

WHEREAS, official meetings for the review of the budget were advertised in compliance with
the State Open Meetings Act; and

WHEREAS, it is the majority opinion of this Board of County Commissioners that the proposed
budget meets the requirements as currently determined for the 2024-2025 fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, Torrance County has complied with the requirements set forth by the State of New
Mexico Department of Finance & Administration for the submission of the Interim Budget, and

received approval June 17, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners for Torrance County seeks approval and
certification by the State of New Mexico Department of Finance & Administration for the Final

Budget for fiscal year 2024-2025.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: the Board of County Commissioners for Torrance
County, State of New Mexico, hereby adopts the Final Budget herein above described and
respectfully requests approval from the Local Government Division of the Department of

Finance and Administration.

DONE THIS 24 DAY OF July, 2024.




oW —

N

10

11
12

13

14
15

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY:

Michael I. Garcia, County Attorney

Date:

ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2

Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1

Samuel D. Schropp, Member, District 3




TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING

Agenda Item
No. 11D



